Agenda Page 1

QUARRY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 19, 2022

AGENDA PACKAGE

INFRAMARK

INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071




Agenda Page 2

Quarry Community Development District

Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services
210 North University Drive Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida 33071
Telephone: 954-603-0033; Fax: 954-345-1292

September 12, 2022

Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Quarry Community Development District will be
held on Monday September 19, 2022 at 1:00 PM. The meeting will be held at the Quarry Golf Club,
8950 Weathered Stone Drive, Naples, FL 34120. The following is the agenda for the meeting:

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comments on Agenda Items

5. Organizational Matters

A. Appointment of a Supervisor to fill Seat 2 (Term Expires 11/22)
i. William Patrick Letter of Interest
ii. Steven Santoro Letter of Interest & Resume

B. Oath of Office of Newly Appointed Supervisor

C. Resolution 2022-10, Designation of Officers

6. Engineer’s Report

A. Engineer’s Written Report
B. Shoreline Phase I & II — Construction Progress
i. CPH 2022 Shoreline Phase I & II-A Punch List Update
ii. Glase Golf Phase II Change Order #2
iii. 9792 Nickel Ridge Circle Review Request

7. New Business
A. CDD 101 Manual Discussion
B. Stormwater Resolution Discussion

C. Supervisor Appreciation Discussion



Agenda Page 3
Quarry CDD

September 12, 2022
Page 2

8. Old Business
A. Fieldstone Land Drainage Discussion
9. District Manager’s Report
A. Approval of the August 15, 2022 Minutes
B. Acceptance of the Financial Report, and Approval of the Check Register and Invoices of
August 2022
C. Acceptance of the FY 2021 Financial Audit Report
D. Follow-up Items
10. Attorney’s Report
A. Attorney’s Written Report
11. Supervisor Requests
12. Audience Comments

13. Adjournment

All other supporting documents for agenda items are enclosed or will be distributed separately. The
balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting. | look

forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me at
(239)785-0675.

Sincerely,
Uastin Faieloth

Justin Faircloth
District Manager
cc: Jeffrey Satfield Wes Haber  Albert Lopez



ggggggggggg

Fifth Order of Business



Agenda Page 5



Agenda Page 6

bAl.



Agenda Page 7

William “Larry” Patrick
9287 Fieldstone Ln, Naples FL 34120
609-412-3440
William_L_Patrick@yahoo.com

General statement of your value to the Quarry CDD Board of Supervisors:

| have zero experience in the administration of a CDD. If you have other candidates who already
have this experience, and you need to hit the ground running, you may be better served by selecting
one of them. However, if this is not the case, | have a proven track record of acquiring expertise in new
areas, and then applying that knowledge to make sound business decisions. I’'m a firm believer in
leveraging the experience of others, and not trying to re-invent the wheel for each new challenge. The
bio-pharma industry, where | spent the last 25 years, operates under strict mandates from the FDA,
EMEA, and other government entities to follow GXP (Good Laboratory/Manufacturing/ect. Practices) to
ensure the products produced are safe and effective. Compliance requires the establishment of SOPs
(Standard Operating Procedures) and good governance to ensure they are followed. | have been heavily
involved in both of these areas. Where “best practices” for CDD management already exist, | will quickly
become familiar with them. In areas where they don’t exist, or are deficient, | will work with the rest of
the board to develop them into a cohesive “play book” to both assist the current board, and those who
succeed us to ensure optimal CDD management into the future.

Motivation to server as a Board Member:

My retirement plan has always been to take the first year off entirely, and then gradually seek
opportunities to “give back” in some compacity, while | am healthy and able to do so. My wife Nancy
and | love the Quarry and the lifestyle it provides to us, and thus serving on a committee or board within
the Quarry would be ideal. | also feel that there is an alignment between responsibilities of the CDD
Board of Supervisors and my personal attributes and skills, such that | can make a meaningful
contribution. It is for these reasons that | am applying for consideration.

Unique skills and/or strengths that you would offer as a Member of the Board of Supervisors:

I’'m intrinsically inquisitive, disciplined, logical, detailed orientated, and honest to a fault.
Through education/training and work experience, I'm well versed in strategic thinking, setting realistic
goals, researching, gathering requirements, managing timelines, avoiding scope creep, and meeting
deadlines. Working in a fully matrixed environment at an international company gave me the
opportunity to gain a better understanding of cultural differences, and incorporate that learning into
communication styles that are less prone to misinterpretation.

Career / Vocation Summary:

My formal education includes Associate degrees in Math and Engineering, a Bachelor’s degree in
Computer Science, and a Masters in Computer Science.

| began my professional career as a software developer. After one year at a local company,
Prophet 21, that sold warehouse management systems, | moved on to AT&T which offered far better
growth opportunities. During my tenure at AT&T, | added new functionality to existing in-house


mailto:William_L_Patrick@yahoo.com

Agenda Page 8

developed applications, expanded an automated test suite to improve quality, and designed and
developed a predictive monitoring system for the business automation platform so we could identify
and correct future issues before they occurred and impacted the sale of PBX equipment.

| left AT&T to become the first MIS Director of Schoor DePalma, a NJ based Civil Engineering
firm. Lacking qualified IT personnel, the company had a hodgepodge of obsolete, disparate, and
incompatible network and computer systems across their sites. | took the job because it gave me the
opportunity to create from scratch an entire IT ecosystem, from vision through implementation and
operation. | brought in electricians to wire all the buildings at each site with network cable. Then |
created a full mesh WAN (Wide Area Network) to connect all the sites, so people no longer had to drive
floppy disks from one site to the next to transfer files. Next, | selected a standard set of applications to
be used by the administrative staff, had them trained by ExecuTrain on both these applications and MS
Windows, and retired the old WANG systems. | provided all the engineers with workstations running
AutoCAD & Softdesk software and brought in a CAD specialist to train them. Finally, | selected and
installed networked printers and plotters across all sites.

The final 25 years of my career were spent at Bristol Myers Squibb, where my role continuously
grew and evolved. Early on, | worked on the R&D side of the company where | managed a group of
System Engineers who installed, configured and maintained UNIX computer systems. Success in
implementing key programs led to project management roles as | moved from R&D IT over to Corporate
IT. Next, | was asked to design, develop and implement a formal Software Asset Management practice to
remediate an identified corporate risk. Through this work | gained extensive knowledge in the areas of
copyright law, contract negotiation, audits, and budgeting. These skills in turn led to my key involvement
in the many acquisitions and divestitures that occurred over the years, including the merger with
Celgene just prior to my retirement.



Agenda Page 9

BAII.



Agenda Page 10

STEVEN L. SANTORO

Naples, FL 34120 508.850.6020
www.linkedin.com/in/stevenlsantoro stevenlsantoro@gmail.com

Real Estate / Retail Sales Professional

Deliver results to the business by creating and maintaining sense of urgency. Ensure goals are approached in
collaborative effort to engage team members and to share vision for success. Excellent oral and written
communication skills and self-starter. Analyze alternatives and identify / recommend appropriate path to
maximize benefit to organization. Lead / motivate people displaying personal effectiveness with internal and
external stakeholders. Create atmosphere of inclusiveness for others to act as individuals and team members.
Demonstrate proficiency in standard desktop Microsoft Office applications (Excel, Word and PowerPoint),
business-specific and IT communication tools, providing assistance to others in a collaborative effort and
ensuring understanding of how to use the work product.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CBRE, Houston, TX
SHELL OIL CoMPANY, Houston, TX
REAL ESTATE PROJECT MANAGER, Boston, MA 1996 — 2022

e For the period November 4, 2021 through October 15, 2022, consulting as Client Strategy Consult
Manager for CBRE and supported Shell Canada Products Company. The project consists of delivering
new sites, both Freehold and Leasehold within specific Canadian provinces, including Ontario,
Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Alberta and British Columbia as directed by Shell Canada. Specific market site
investigations include Toronto, Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver. The project also includes converting
existing Shell Leasehold properties to Freeholds. Work collaboratively with CBRE Portfolio Manager,
Shell Canada Real Estate Manager, Legal, Planning, and Soil & Groundwater. Project manage activities,
negotiations and provide clear direction to CBRE brokers to identify and bring sites to Shell as
opportunities for both New-to-Industry {“NTI”} and New-to-Shell {“NTS”} development. Actively
participate in negotiations with property Landlords.

e For the period June 23, 2019 through February 14, 2020, consulted as Client Strategy Consult Manager for
CBRE and supported Shell Oil Products Company US. The project consisted of delivering new sites, both
Freehold and Leasehold within specific US markets as directed by Shell. Market re-entry site
investigations included Pittsburg, PA, Cincinnati, OH and Los Angeles, CA. Worked closely with CBRE
Portfolio Manager, Shell Legal, Planning, and Environmental. Worked collaboratively with Brandi Dees
and Angie Brinkman of CBRE as well as CBRE brokers to identify and bring sites to Shell as
opportunities for both NT1 and NTS development.

o Handled all aspects of property sales, property management, condemnations and negotiations with 3rd
parties, retailers, and wholesalers, including all U.S. and Canada markets, growing revenue for Company
(Equilon Enterprises LLC, Motiva Enterprises LLC and Shell Canada Products) via sale of assets,
reducing book value (increased ROACE), continuing Company’s long-term presence in profitable
properties, and expanding portfolio in Canada market via New-to-Industry sites.

e Located and negotiated New-to-Shell sites through ‘Quest’ approach, utilizing extensive experience
representing Shell / Motiva in permit phase of many rebuilds and major modernizations.

e Team participant to develop and launch Colbea Enterprises LLC, Rhode Island / southeastern
Massachusetts Joint Venture between Motiva Enterprises LLC and East Side Enterprises LLC, sharing of


mailto:stevenlsantoro@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/stevenlsantoro

Agenda Page 11

revenues and profits related to properties sold to the venture and executing long term relationship, part of
which continues Shell brand for properties involved.

e Represented Company in matters related to real estate litigation, analyzing alternatives available and
solving problems for the benefit of Shell, assessing risks of project and communicates clearly and
concisely what those risks represent to decision maker.

e Viewed as historical leader in property sales counts and total real estate sales proceeds, utilizing sound
understanding of integration and relationships between Network Real Estate, Network Planning, Sales and
Operations, Wholesale, Legal, Soil and Groundwater, Engineering and Maintenance, ensuring problems
and issues were resolved creatively, using all known and researched information.

e Managed meetings, both internal and external, and approached goals through collaborative effort,
engaging all team members.

e Maintained highest levels of customer focus through open and honest discussions with CBRE broker team,
other outside broker teams, Sales and Operations, Network Planning, Engineering, Environmental, HSE,
Legal, Real Estate team and other stakeholders, understanding requirements and issues customers and
team face.

o Completed 693 single site property sales in the U.S. and Canada, totaling $580 million in gross proceeds.

SALES MANAGER, Tampa FL
o Represented Company as Manager for Tampa, Orlando, Jacksonville and Gainesville markets.

e Managed all aspects of Company’s financial profitability through retail organization of independent
operators.

REAL ESTATE REPRESENTATIVE / TERRITORY MANAGER, Tampa, FL

e Negotiated with 39 party sellers, buyers, retailers, wholesalers, real estate attorneys, litigation attorneys,
town council members, planning board members, zoning board members, engineering companies and
judges, ensuring successful real estate results for company.

e Managed all aspects of Real Estate for company within eastern Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island,
and New Hampshire.

TERRITORY SALES REPRESENTATIVE / SALES DEVELOPMENT REPRESENTATIVE / REAL
EsTATE REPRESENTATIVE, Cleveland OH

e Managed company’s real estate assets within market.

e Oversaw product sales to independent operators supporting specific geographic areas within the Cleveland
market.

e Coordinated all meetings and programs for District staff; planned and implemented training events for
staff and operators.

PERSONAL EXPERIENCE
e Food & Beverage Committee Member, Quarry Golf Club, Naples, FL — August 2021 to present.
e Hearing Committee Member, Quarry Community Association, Naples, FL — September 2021 to present.

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science (BS), Management, University of West Florida, Pensacola, FL



Agenda Page 12

QCDD Candidate for Supervisor Information Form

Applicant’s Name: Steven (Steve) L. Santoro
Address: 9192 Flint Ct., Naples, FL 34120
Cell Phone: 508-850-6020

e-mail: stevenlsantoro@gmail.com

Spouse: Jeanne

Children: Andrea, Jeff

Quarry Resident: Yes, Full-time
Date of Residency: January 2018

General statement of your value to the QCCD: In my professional career and personal life, | have always
looked for ways to add value, to look for collaborative solutions to problems and to be thoughtful and
considerate. | consider myself to be a very good listener and have strong communication skills. During
my career, my skill set centered around project management and creative problem solving.

Motivation to serve as a Board Member: Since my formal retirement from my employer of 38+ years in
December 2015, | have worked two additional consulting assignments on their behalf, one for Shell Qil
Products Company US and one for Shell Canada, the latter of which will conclude October 15, 2022. As
my most recent consult concludes, | would like to offer my skill set to the Quarry community, serving as a
member of the QCDD. My service to the community continues through my work as a member of the
Quarry Golf Club Food & Beverage Committee, second season, and as a Hearing Committee member on
the QCA, September 2021 to present.

Personal Comments: Jeanne and | are equity members of the Quarry Golf Club. | actively participate in
the Quarry tennis program, bocce and enjoy walking, biking, and rollerblading. Jeanne and | also
participate in many of the community and golf events available.

Professional Resume: Please reference the attached.



mailto:stevenlsantoro@gmail.com

oB

Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14

OATH OF OFFICE

(Art. 11. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)

STATE OF FLORIDA

County of

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitution of the State, and that | will well and faithfully perform the duties of

(Title of Office)
on which I am now about to enter, so help me God.

[NOTE: If you affirm, you may omit the words “so help me God.” See § 92.52, Fla. Stat.]

Signature

Sworn to and subscribed before me by means of ___ physical presence or
___online notarization, this day of

Signature of Officer Administering Oath or of Notary Public

Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public
Personally Known L] OR Produced Identification []

Type of Identification Produced

ACCEPTANCE

I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office.

Mailing Address:  []Home [ Office

Street or Post Office Box Print Name

City, State, Zip Code Signature

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20)




5C

Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16

RESOLUTION 2022-10

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE
QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Quarry Community Development District at a
regular business meeting held on September 19, 2022 desires to appoint the below recited
persons to the offices specified.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE QUARRY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit:

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Justin Faircloth Secretary
Stephen Bloom Treasurer
Justin Faircloth Assistant Treasurer

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19t DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2022.

Chairman

Secretary



Agenda Page 17

Sixth Order of Business



0A

Agenda Page 18



2216 Altamont Avenue
Fort Myers, Florida 33901
Phone: 239.332.5499
Fax: 239.332.2955
www.cphcorp.com

Quarry CDD — Engineer’s Report
September 2022

2022 Shoreline Phase I and Phase 11

e Punch list was confirmed as completed by Jimmy Glase August 31%, 2022. CPH requested
Glase Golf to include a completion certification letter along with pictures of the corrected
items.

e Littorals planting monitoring stations were completed 9/8/2022. A formal report will be
submitted by the end of the month.

e (CPH has requested Glase Golf to move Nickle Ridge and Cobalt Cove construction activities
to the beginning of 2023 work schedule.

Fieldstone Lane Drainage

e (Coordination between all involved parties is still undergoing. Temporary flooding relief
options had been discussed to ease the flooding issue until a final solution is accorded.

Other Drainage Issues

e Per District manager’s request, CPH met with Mr. Sangalli to discuss ponding behind his pool
cage. After reviewing the original design plans, we had identified a drainage swale that may
have been impacted by a bricks path installed at 9389 Copper Canyon.


www.cphcorp.com

6B.

Agenda Page 20



Section Option Total L.F. Completed L.F. Completed % Pending L.F. Phase 2B %
#1 4,082 1,539 37.7% 2,543 62.3%
#2 8,747 4,984 57.0% 3,763 43.0%
#3 7,216 435 6.0% 6,781 94.0%

Agenda Page 21

Amount Cost Difference
Materials Contract Amount Amount Used Remaining Required to Finish Materials Balance = (Material & Labor)

6" - 8" Rip Rap TON 5,205 2,860 2,572 3,300 (728)| $ 49,001.68
Import Fill, Fill to
Meet 4:1 Slope
(Phase 1) cYy 23,756 2,304 21,658 15,510 6,148 | S 269,036.48
Geotextile SY 15,905 8,000 17,705 17,705 - -
Biodegradable
Erosion Blanket SY 18,720 8,213 12,684 9,400 3,284 | S 11,625.36
Littoral Planting - 1
gal EA 15,757 1,231 8,083 5,273 2,810 | S 10,762.30
Littoral Planting - 2"
Liners EA 78,726 22,223 33,661 25,300 8,361 (S 8,946.27




Updated
Agenda Page 22

Quarry CDD FY2022 Shoreline Restoration

Phase Il - Requsitions | Project Summary

i 1

$559,046

TOTAL APPROVED

DATE AMOUNT UNDER / OVER
PROJECT APPROVED APPROVED ACTUAL COST BUDGET STATUS

2022 Shoreline Restoration Phase |l 10/18/2021 - B3 -
CPH Shoreline Phase | & II Construction | 555059 200,750.00 85,265.79 |. (115,484.21)|  In Progress
Observation Services
Kutak Rock 4,142.45 |. 4,142.45 In Progress
Glase Golf 3/21/2022 1,157,346.21 319,983.78 |. (837,362.43) In Progress
ML Eelil SEiees Hise 1 EsiEs 1 8/12/2022 114,336.37 |. 114,336.37 | In Progress
Fill / Rip Rap
MWCPC Phase Il Materials 1 5/3/2022 33,645.00 23,100.00 |. (10,545.00) In Progress
MWCPC Phase Il Materials 2 8/10/2022 3,420.00 3,420.00 . - Completed
Crosscreek Phase Il Materials 1 5/14/2022 2,997.66 2,997.66 |. - Completed
Crosscreek Phase Il Materials 2 8/2/2022 4,000.13 4,000.13 [ - Completed
Crosscreek Phase Il Materials 3 8/10/2022 5,295.80 - @3 (5,295.80) In Progress
gs:gyvzozz SO G5 I 2/23/2022 3,600.00 1,800.00 [ (1,800.00)|  In Progress

- . -

- . -

Total 1,411,054.80 559,046.18 (852,008.62)

28



oB.

Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24

From: Glase Golf <glasegolf@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 6:04 PM

To: Albert Lopez <alopez@cphcorp.com>; Faircloth, Justin <justin.faircloth@inframark.com>
Subject: Quarry CDD - Punch List Items

Good Afternoon, Gentlemen,

The remaining punch list items have now been completed. This includes the littoral biodegradable erosion blanket
on #17 (beyond the tees, before the fairway), and repair of the two catch basin inlets installed at Shale/Crystal.

Jim is checking with Bob from Allied Fencing on what has delayed the temporary fence installation. Ten total loads
of riprap were delivered between 8-11 and 8-12, so this will complete material deliveries for this year. | have
attached the tickets from these loads.

We do still need to sod the area Scott referenced where the boulders were located.

Let us know if you have any questions or need anything else at this time. Thank you.

- Jimmy Glase
Glase Golf, Inc.


mailto:justin.faircloth@inframark.com
mailto:alopez@cphcorp.com
mailto:glasegolf@gmail.com

Agenda Page 25

6B.II.



Agenda Page 26

CHANGE OWNER [
ARCHITECT [
ORDER CONTRACTOR [
AIA DOCUMENT G701 OTHER []
PROJECT: Quarry CDD CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 2
(name, address) c/o Inframark, DATE: 8/20/2022
210 University Dr, Suite 702 ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
Coral Springs, FL 33071 CONTRACT DATE:

TO CONTRACTOR:

(name, address)

Glase Golf, Inc.
27730 Faygin Lane
Bonita Springs, FL 34135

CONTRACT FOR:  Quarry CDD
Phase Il - Lake Slope Restoration

The Contract is changed as follows:

item |description | qty | unit unit price | total price |
ADDED the following:
6" ADS Double Wall Drainage Pipe 192 LF $11.7 $2,144.64
4" ADS Double Wall Drainage Pipe - Supplied by Glase
8 2.02 161.60
Golf (Material Price) 0 LF $20 $
6" ADS Double Wall Drainage Pipe - Supplied by Glase
140 3.83 536.20
Golf (Material Price) ol s s
8" ADS Double Wall Drainage Pipe - Supplied by Glase
5 13 399.28
Golf (Material Price) 6 LF $7 $
10" ADS Double Wall Drai Pipe - li |
0 S o:Jb e \ all Drainage Pipe - Supplied by Glase 55 IF $10.43 $573.65
Golf (Material Price)
12" ADS Do.uble YVG" Drainage Pipe - Supplied by Glase 105 LF $11.07 $1,162.35
Golf (Material Price)
12" ADS Double Wall Drainage Pipe - Labor / Install 105 LF $11.00 $1,155.00
Concrete Drain Aprons Instead of Concrete Flumes 2 EA $980.00 $1,960.00
Gulfshore Trucking Rate Still Due to MJS Golf Services -
(Quoted and PO Price was $173.50 per Load with Rapid
Trucking. Loads Needed to be Hauled by Gulfshore Trucking 1 LS $6,068.72 $6,068.72
at $11.20 per ton When Rapid was Unavailable - Attached
Sheet Shows These Loads in Detail)
Fuel Surcharge for Riprap 1 LS $674.33 $674.33
Fuel Surcharge for Fill 1 LS $240.90 $240.90
TOTAL ADDITIONS $15,076.67

NET CHANGE TO CONTRACT =

$15,076.67



https://15,076.67
https://15,076.67
https://6,068.72
https://1,960.00
https://1,155.00
https://1,162.35
https://2,144.64

Agenda Page 27

CHANGE OWNER [
ARCHITECT [
ORDER CONTRACTOR [
AIA DOCUMENT G701 OTHER []
PROJECT: Quarry CDD CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 2
(name, address) c/o Inframark, DATE: 8/20/2022
210 University Dr, Suite 702 ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
Coral Springs, FL 33071 CONTRACT DATE:
TO CONTRACTOR: Glase Golf, Inc.
(name, address) 27730 Faygin Lane CONTRACT FOR:  Quarry CDD
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 Phase Il - Lake Slope Restoration

The Contract is changed as follows:

item |description | qty | unit unit price | total price |

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Architect and Contractor.

The original (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum PriCe) Was.........c..ouvuiuiiiiininiiieeeeieiieeneeeeenenenenn $ 1,157,346.21
Net change by previously authorized Change OTderS...........ouuvuinininiritetetei ettt ee e ereaeaans $ -
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Order was..............covvviviiininanannnn. $ 1,157,346.21
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) will be (increased) (decreased)

(unchanged) by this Change Order in the amount Of...............oviiiiiiiiiiii e $15,076.67
The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) including this Change Order will be........................... $ 1,172,422.88
The Contract Time will be (increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by ( ) days

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is
NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have been authorized by
Construction Change Directive.

CPH, Inc. Glase Golf, Inc. Quarry CDD
ENGINEER CONTRACTOR OWNER
2216 Altamont Ave 27730 Faygin Lane 210 University Dr, Suite 702
Address Address Address
Fort Myers, FL 33901 Bonita Springs, FL 34135 Coral Springs, FL 33071
By By QW"' Plase, Q’” By
7 v &
Date Date 8-20-22 Date

G701--1987


https://1,172,422.88
https://15,076.67
https://1,157,346.21
https://1,157,346.21

Agenda Page 28

Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project

RipRap Tally Sheet

Vendor Date Time Ticket # Tons - BG Mine | Tons - Youngquist Tons - 846 Mine | MJS Invoice Hauled By Fuel Surcharge Fuel Surcharge CDD, Surcharge | Surcharge Due on
per Ton Total Paid to MJS Change Order

BG Mine 4/1/2022 9:22 AM 268819 20.54 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 10:57 AM 268912 19.93 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 12:12 PM 268983 20.49 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 1:21 PM 269050 19.84 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 2:10 PM 269091 20.14 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 2:26 PM 269104 20.19 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 3:21 PM 269133 21.16 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/1/2022 3:30 PM 269137 19.95 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/4/2022 9:03 AM 269224 19.79 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/4/2022 10:28 AM 269305 20.16 19834 Gulfshore S -

BG Mine 4/13/2022 8:37 AM 272489 20.26 19904 Rapid S 2.3409 | $ 47.43 31.74| $ 15.69
BG Mine 4/13/2022 9:55 AM 272556 20.40 19904 Rapid S 2.3409 | S 47.75 31.74| $ 16.01
BG Mine 4/13/2022 11:06 AM 272608 19.42 19904 Rapid S 2.3409 | $ 45.46 31.74| $ 13.72
BG Mine 4/13/2022 12:26 PM 272667 19.63 19904 Rapid S 2.3409 | $ 45.95 31.74| $ 14.21
BG Mine 4/13/2022 1:53 PM 272720 20.25 19904 Rapid S 2.3409 | $ 47.40 31.74| $ 15.66
846 Mine 4/14/2022 9:12 AM 17771 20.10 19909 Rapid S 1.6716 | $ 33.60 31.74| $ 1.86
846 Mine 4/15/2022 8:13 AM 17866 20.34 19909 Rapid S 1.6716 | $ 34.00 31.74| $ 2.26
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/15/2022 11:05 AM 560920 20.19 19833 Rapid S 23777 | $ 48.01 31.74| $ 16.27
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/15/2022 12:34 PM 560968 20.89 19833 Rapid S 23777 | $ 49.67 31.74| $ 17.93
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/15/2022 12:41 PM 560976 19.90 19833 Rapid S 23777 | $ 47.32 31.74( $ 15.58
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/15/2022 2:22 AM 561008 19.94 19833 Rapid S 23777 | $ 47.41 31.74| $ 15.67
846 Mine 4/18/2022 8:38 AM 17955 20.58 S -

Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 9:39 AM 561340 22.42 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 48.97 31.74| $ 17.23
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 10:49 AM 561371 20.42 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.61 31.74| $ 12.87
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 12:23 PM 561411 22.36 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 48.84 31.74| $ 17.10
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 12:37 PM 561416 20.58 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.95 31.74| $ 13.21
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 2:17 PM 561462 20.80 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 45.44 31.74| $ 13.70
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 2:44 PM 561483 19.98 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.64 31.74| $ 11.90
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/18/2022 3:26 PM 561498 19.65 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 42.92 31.74| $ 11.18
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 5:30 AM 561619 19.97 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | $ 43.62 31.74| $ 11.88
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 7:18 AM 561672 19.96 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.60 31.74| $ 11.86
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 7:45 AM 561687 20.59 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.98 31.74| $ 13.24
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 7:47 AM 561689 19.22 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 41.98 31.74( $ 10.24
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 9:30 AM 561735 19.98 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.64 31.74( $ 11.90
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 9:55 AM 561748 20.47 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.71 31.74( $ 12.97
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 10:59 AM 561788 19.97 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.62 31.74( $ 11.88
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 11:20 AM 561801 20.31 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.37 31.74( $ 12.63
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 12:41 PM 561840 19.96 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.60 31.74| $ 11.86
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 1:03 PM 561858 21.00 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 45.87 31.74( $ 14.13
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/19/2022 4:14 PM 561956 19.90 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.47 31.74( $ 11.73
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 6:11 AM 562069 20.46 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.69 31.74( $ 12.95
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 8:06 AM 562139 19.94 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.56 31.74( $ 11.82
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 8:07 AM 562140 21.20 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 46.31 31.74( $ 14.57
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 9:50 AM 562210 20.07 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.84 31.74( $ 12.10
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 9:52 AM 562213 20.82 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 45.48 31.74( $ 13.74
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 11:22 AM 562276 19.95 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.58 31.74( $ 11.84




Agenda Page 29

Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 12:16 PM 562309 20.01 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.71 31.74( $ 11.97
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 1:50 PM 562374 19.97 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.62 31.74( $ 11.88
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/20/2022 1:59 PM 562379 19.21 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 41.96 31.74( $ 10.22
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 5:56 AM 562537 20.93 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 45.72 31.74( $ 13.98
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 7:45 AM 562599 19.98 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.64 31.74( $ 11.90
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 7:48 AM 562601 20.98 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 45.83 31.74( $ 14.09
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 9:15 AM 562639 19.99 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.67 31.74( $ 11.93
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 10:21 AM 562674 20.59 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 44.98 31.74( $ 13.24
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 10:43 AM 562683 20.12 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.95 31.74( $ 12.21
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 12:11 PM 562738 19.94 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.56 31.74( $ 11.82
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 1:38 PM 562786 19.91 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.49 31.74( $ 11.75
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/21/2022 1:45 PM 562794 19.48 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 42.55 31.74| $ 10.81
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 5:49 AM 562962 19.96 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.60 31.74| $ 11.86
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 7:55 AM 563020 20.02 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.73 31.74( $ 11.99
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 9:25 AM 563053 20.01 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.71 31.74( $ 11.97
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 11:01 AM 563096 19.96 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.60 31.74( $ 11.86
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 11:49 AM 563116 20.00 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.69 31.74( $ 11.95
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 11:57 AM 563124 19.92 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.51 31.74( $ 11.77
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 12:32 PM 563149 19.92 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.51 31.74( $ 11.77
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 2:17 PM 563192 19.33 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 42.22 31.74( $ 10.48
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/22/2022 2:22 PM 563194 19.75 19873 Rapid S 2.1844 | S 43.14 31.74( $ 11.40
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 8:00 AM 563483 19.93 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 46.99 31.74| $ 15.25
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 9:29 AM 563523 20.04 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.25 31.74| $ 15.51
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 10:56 AM 563567 19.95 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.04 31.74| $ 15.30
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 12:31 PM 563617 19.81 19889 Rapid S 23578 S 46.71 31.74( $ 14.97
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 2:08 PM 563668 21.44 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 50.55 31.74| $ 18.81
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 2:51 PM 563701 22.17 19889 Rapid S 23578 S 52.27 31.74( $ 20.53
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/25/2022 3:28 PM 563722 20.03 19889 Rapid S 23578 S 47.23 31.74( $ 15.49
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/26/2022 5:41 AM 563843 19.99 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.13 31.74| $ 15.39
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/26/2022 7:35 AM 563906 20.04 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.25 31.74| $ 15.51
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/26/2022 9:26 AM 563967 19.94 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.01 31.74| $ 15.27
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/26/2022 11:00 AM 564030 20.00 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.16 31.74| $ 15.42
Youngquist Brothers Rock 4/26/2022 12:30 AM 564085 20.00 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.16 31.74| $ 15.42
BG Mine 4/27/2022 7:52 AM 276999 17.83 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 9:16 AM 277065 21.53 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 9:19 AM 277056 19.83 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 10:24 AM 277136 19.55 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 10:31 AM 277141 19.31 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 11:47 AM 277204 20.96 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 12:51 PM 277266 19.55 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/27/2022 2:17 PM 277329 19.24 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 8:24 AM 277462 20.99 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 9:54 AM 277546 20.90 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 11:09 AM 277642 20.18 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 12:16 PM 277705 18.96 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 1:25 PM 277784 19.28 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 1:30 PM 277790 22.45 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 2:35 PM 277851 20.02 19946 Rapid S -
BG Mine 4/28/2022 2:46 PM 277863 21.10 19946 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 5:48 AM 565137 19.90 19889 Rapid S 23578 | S 46.92 31.74| $ 15.18
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 7:18 AM 565173 19.96 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.06 31.74| $ 15.32
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 8:58 AM 565227 19.97 19889 Rapid S 23578 | $ 47.09 31.74| $ 15.35




Agenda Page 30

Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 10:27 AM 565264 19.97 19889 Rapid S 23578 | S 47.09 31.74( $ 15.35
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 11:54 AM 565310 20.00 19889 Rapid S 23578 | S 47.16 31.74( $ 15.42
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 12:48 PM 565333 22.40 19889 Rapid S 23578 | S 52.81 31.74( $ 21.07
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 1:26 PM 565346 19.93 19889 Rapid S 23578 | S 46.99 31.74( $ 15.25
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 4/29/2022 3:13 PM 565382 22.54 19889 Rapid S 23578 | S 53.14 31.74( $ 21.40
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/2/2022 2:20 PM 565779 20.08 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 6:03 AM 565920 20.05 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 7:53 AM 565984 19.65 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 9:26 AM 566032 21.33 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 11:11 AM 566104 20.33 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 11:46 AM 566129 19.47 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 12:42 PM 566170 19.60 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/3/2022 3:08 PM 566259 18.40 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 6:28 AM 566393 19.72 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 8:20 AM 566436 19.89 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 10:01 AM 566489 19.33 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 11:31 AM 566543 20.00 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 11:57 AM 566559 22.08 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 12:56 PM 566597 19.58 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 2:16 PM 566646 19.94 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/4/2022 2:24 PM 566651 22.49 19901 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/18/2022 5:23 AM 570693 21.13 19963 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/18/2022 7:56 AM 570766 20.72 19963 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/18/2022 9:48 AM 570825 19.73 19963 Rapid S -
Youngquist Brothers Rock| 5/18/2022 11:26 AM 570876 21.61 19963 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/19/2022 11:26 AM 284729 19.24 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/19/2022 12:49 PM 284831 19.16 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/19/2022 2:29 PM 284919 19.10 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/19/2022 3:39 PM 284970 21.80 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/20/2022 9:36 AM 285113 22.24 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/20/2022 10:40 AM 285178 22.08 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/20/2022 12:43 PM 285255 22.17 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/20/2022 1:41 PM 285304 19.86 19956 Rapid S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 7:29 AM 285382 19.82 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 8:27 AM 285434 18.66 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 9:35 AM 285479 18.91 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 10:47 AM 285546 19.14 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 12:05 PM 285602 18.93 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 1:12 PM 285678 18.88 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 5/23/2022 2:08 PM 285729 18.10 19959 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 6/16/2022 292042 19.13 20041 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 6/16/2022 292044 19.16 20041 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 6/16/2022 292118 19.05 20041 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 6/16/2022 292122 19.12 20041 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 6/16/2022 292186 18.87 20041 Gulfshore S -
BG Mine 6/16/2022 292187 18.53 20041 Gulfshore S -
TOTALS 1035.78 1804.02 61.02 $ 3,443.72 $ 1,031.48
BG Mine Youngquist 846 Mine




Quarry CDD - Fill Tally Sheet

Agenda Page 31

X CDD Fuel Fuel Surcharge Gulfshore Trucking Price . .. | Trucking Price
Date Time Ticket # | Quantity (TONS) Quantity (CY) '_VUS Hauled By Fuel Surcharge Total Fuel Surcharge Paid | Due on Change| Trucking Rate | without Fuel Trucking Paid Due on Change
1Ton =0.75CY |Invoice No. (per TN) Surcharge by CDD to MJS
to MJS Order (per Ton) Surcharge Order
4/1/2022 10:23 AM | 20628451 19.91 14.93 19847 Rapid S 1.4521 | S 2891 | $ 28.91 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/1/2022 10:44 AM | 20628471 21.21 15.91 19847 Rapid S 1.4521 | S 30.80 | $ 30.80 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/1/2022 10:54 AM | 20628482 20.24 15.18 19847 Rapid S 1.4521 | S 29.39 | $ 29.39 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/4/2022 9:34 AM 20628961 20.14 15.11 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 39.18 | $ 31.74 | S 7.44 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/4/2022 10:44 AM | 20629029 20.09 15.07 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 39.09 | $ 31.74 | S 7.35 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/4/2022 11:13 AM | 20629062 19.69 14.77 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 3831 (S 31.74 | S 6.57 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/4/2022 1:27 PM 20629204 20.36 15.27 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 39.61 | $ 31.74 | S 7.87 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/4/2022 2:21 PM 20629245 19.84 14.88 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 38.60 | $ 31.74 | S 6.86 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/5/2022 7:19 AM 20629397 19.99 14.99 19841 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 [ $ 223.89 | $ 173.50 | $ 50.39
4/5/2022 9:22 AM 20629509 22.05 16.54 19841 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 [ $ 246.96 | S 173.50 | $ 73.46
4/5/2022 11:19 AM 20629641 20.09 15.07 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 39.09 31.74 7.35 S 173.50 | $ 173.50
4/5/2022 11:25 AM 20629643 18.98 14.24 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 36.93 | $ 31.74 | $ 5.19 S 173.50 | $ 173.50
4/5/2022 11:27 AM | 20629644 21.49 16.12 19841 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 240.69 | $ 17350 | $ 67.19
4/5/2022 11:47 AM 20629665 19.54 14.66 19841 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 38.02 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.28 S 173.50 | $ 173.50
4/5/2022 1:21 PM 20629765 21.77 16.33 19841 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 243.82 | $ 17350 | $ 70.32
4/5/2022 1:30 PM 20629777 20.41 15.31 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 39.71 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.97 S 173.50 | $ 173.50
4/5/2022 2:39 PM 20629835 19.17 14.38 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 37.30 | $ 31.74 | $ 5.56 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/5/2022 3:16 PM 20629869 21.63 16.22 19841 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 242.26 | S 17350 | $ 68.76
4/5/2022 3:32 PM 20629880 19.66 14.75 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | S 38.25 | $ 31.74 | S 6.51 S 173.50 | S 173.50
4/6/2022 7:37 AM 20629982 22.36 16.77 19841 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 250.43 | $ 17350 | $ 76.93
4/6/2022 9:55 AM 20630110 22.43 16.82 19841 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 251.22 | $ 17350 | $ 77.72
4/6/2022 12:02 PM 20630250 22.13 16.60 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 247.86 | $ 173.50 | $ 74.36
4/6/2022 1:36 PM 20630342 20.14 15.11 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 39.18 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.44 S 173.50 | $ 173.50
4/6/2022 2:23 PM 20630379 21.44 16.08 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 240.13 | $ 173.50 | $ 66.63
4/6/2022 3:23 PM 20630438 19.53 14.65 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 38.00 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.26 S 173.50 | $ 173.50 | $ -
4/6/2022 3:55 PM 20630459 20.20 15.15 19842 Rapid S 1.9455 | $ 39.30 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.56 S 173.50 | $ 173.50 | $ -
4/7/2022 7:26 AM 20630552 22.35 16.76 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 25032 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.82
4/7/2022 9:42 AM 20630696 22.36 16.77 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 250.43 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.93
4/7/2022 11:47 AM 20630822 22.18 16.64 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 248.42 | $ 173.50 | $ 74.92
4/7/2022 1:48 PM 20630948 21.86 16.40 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 244.83 | $ 173.50 | $ 71.33
4/8/2022 7:59 AM 20631166 19.23 14.42 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 21538 | $ 173.50 | $ 41.88
4/8/2022 10:21 AM 20631307 21.20 15.90 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 237.44 | $ 173.50 | $ 63.94
4/8/2022 12:31 PM 20631443 21.64 16.23 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 24237 | $ 17350 | $ 68.87
4/8/2022 2:39 PM 20631538 20.40 15.30 19841 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 22848 [ $ 17350 | $ 54.98
4/11/2022 7:19 AM 20631656 22.43 16.82 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.22 | $ 17350 | $ 77.72
4/11/2022 9:42 AM 20631821 22.44 16.83 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.33 [ $ 17350 | $ 77.83
4/11/2022 12:05 PM 20631983 22.50 16.88 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 252.00 | $ 17350 | $ 78.50
4/11/2022 2:02 PM 20632115 22.13 16.60 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 247.86 | $ 17350 | $ 74.36
4/11/2022 3:50 PM 20632209 21.65 16.24 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 24248 | $ 17350 | $ 68.98
4/12/2022 7:37 AM 20632315 22.15 16.61 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 248.08 | $ 17350 | $ 74.58
4/12/2022 10:41 AM 20632513 21.64 16.23 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 24237 | $ 17350 | $ 68.87
4/12/2022 2:06 PM 20632699 20.25 15.19 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 38.68 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.94 S 17350 | $ 17350 | $ -
4/13/2022 7:04 AM 20632852 22.04 16.53 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 246.85 | $ 17350 | $ 73.35
4/13/2022 9:04 AM 20633006 22.49 16.87 19876 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.89 [ $ 17350 | $ 78.39
4/13/2022 9:22 AM 20633029 20.48 15.36 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 39.12 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.38 S 17350 | $ 17350 | $ -




Agenda Page 32

4/13/2022 11:00 AM [ 20633155 19.81 14.86 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 37.84 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.10 S 173.50 | $ 173.50

4/13/2022 11:06 AM [ 20633166 19.74 14.81 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 37.70 | $ 31.74 | $ 5.96 S 173.50 | $ 17350 | $ =
4/13/2022 11:18 AM [ 20633181 22.45 16.84 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 251.44 | S 17350 | $ 77.94
4/13/2022 12:03 PM | 20633234 20.18 15.14 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 38.54 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.80 S 173.50 | $ 173.50

4/13/2022 12:36 PM | 20633274 19.88 14.91 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 37.97 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.23 S 173.50 | $ 173.50 | $ =
4/13/2022 1:16 PM 20633326 22.26 16.70 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 24931 | S 173.50 | $ 75.81
4/13/2022 3:13PM 20633437 22.04 16.53 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 246.85 | S 173.50 | $ 73.35
4/13/2022 3:18 PM 20633441 20.28 15.21 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 38.73 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.99 S 173.50 | $ 173.50 | $ =
4/13/2022 3:41 PM 20633457 20.61 15.46 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 39.37 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.63 S 173.50 | $ 173.50 | $ =
4/14/2022 7:15 AM 20633550 22.05 16.54 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 246.96 | S 173.50 | $ 73.46
4/14/2022 9:18 AM 20633685 21.82 16.37 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 24438 | S 173.50 | $ 70.88
4/14/2022 11:18 AM [ 20633817 22.18 16.64 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 248.42 | S 173.50 | $ 74.92
4/14/2022 1:42 PM 20633949 22.10 16.58 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.52 | $ 173.50 | $ 74.02
4/14/2022 2:45 PM 20634007 20.47 15.35 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 39.10 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.36 S 173.50 | $ 173.50

4/14/2022 3:36 PM 20634044 22.20 16.65 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 248.64 | S 173.50 | $ 75.14
4/15/2022 7:57 AM 20634176 21.99 16.49 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 246.29 | S 173.50 | $ 72.79
4/15/2022 9:57 AM 20634319 22.14 16.61 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.97 | $ 173.50 | $ 74.47
4/15/2022 12:22 PM | 20634481 22.46 16.85 19876 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.55 | $ 173.50 | $ 78.05
4/15/2022 1:30 PM 20634556 20.42 15.32 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 39.00 | $ 3174 | $ 7.26 S 173.50 | $ 173.50

4/15/2022 2:21 PM 20634596 20.24 15.18 19877 Rapid S 1.9100 | $ 38.66 | $ 3174 | $ 6.92 S 173.50 | $ 173.50

4/15/2022 2:13PM 20634589 21.78 16.34 19876 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 [ $ 243.94 | $ 17350 | $ 70.44
4/18/2022 7:16 AM 20634713 21.47 16.10 19916 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 240.46 | $ 173.50 | $ 66.96
4/18/2022 9:32 AM 20634831 22.12 16.59 19916 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.74 | $ 17350 | $ 74.24
4/18/2022 11:33 AM | 20634954 21.98 16.49 19916 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 246.18 | S 17350 | $ 72.68
4/18/2022 1:54 PM 20635083 22.19 16.64 19916 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 248.53 | $ 173.50 | $ 75.03
4/25/2022 6:51 AM 20637488 21.70 16.28 19885 Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 243.04 | $ 173.50 | $ 69.54
4/25/2022 9:07 AM 20637631 22.42 16.82 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.10 | $ 173.50 | $ 77.60
4/25/2022 11:07 AM [ 20637772 20.16 15.12 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | $ 39.00 | $ 3174 | $ 7.26 S 173.50 | $ 173.50

4/25/2022 11:36 AM | 20637810 22.12 16.59 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.74 | S 173.50 | $ 74.24
4/25/2022 11:58 AM [ 20637841 20.16 15.12 20091 Rapid S 1.9346 | $ 39.00 | $ 3174 | $ 7.26 S 173.50

4/25/2022 12:21 PM | 20637871 19.98 14.99 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | $ 38.65 | $ 3174 | $ 6.91 S 173.50

4/25/2022 12:22 PM | 20637872 19.91 14.93 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | $ 3852 |$ 3174 | $ 6.78 S 173.50

4/25/2022 12:29 PM | 20637877 20.02 15.02 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | $ 3873 | $ 3174 | $ 6.99 S 173.50

4/25/2022 2:05 PM 20637969 22.14 16.61 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.97 | $ 173.50 | $ 74.47
4/26/2022 7:10 AM 20638149 22.13 16.60 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.86 | S 173.50 | $ 74.36
4/26/2022 9:29 AM 20638303 22.19 16.64 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 248.53 | $ 173.50 | $ 75.03
4/26/2022 11:30 AM | 20638463 22.31 16.73 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 249.87 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.37
4/26/2022 1:35 PM 20638614 22.40 16.80 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 250.88 | $ 173.50 | $ 77.38
4/26/2022 3:23 PM 20638714 22.29 16.72 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 249.65 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.15
4/27/2022 7:08 AM 20638816 22.19 16.64 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 248.53 | $ 173.50 | $ 75.03
4/27/2022 10:31 AM | 20639036 21.92 16.44 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 245.50 | $ 173.50 | $ 72.00
4/27/2022 12:49PM [ 20639193 21.98 16.49 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 246.18 | $ 173.50 | $ 72.68
4/27/2022 2:24 PM 20639287 19.98 14.99 19920 Rapid S 38.61|$ 3174 | $ 6.87 S = S 173.50

4/27/2022 3:13 PM 20639321 22.23 16.67 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 248.98 | $ 173.50 | $ 75.48
4/28/2022 7:45 AM 20639463 22.48 16.86 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.78 | $ 173.50 | $ 78.28




Agenda Page 33

4/28/2022 10:01 AM [ 20639618 22.17 16.63 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 248.30 | S 17350 | $ 74.80
4/28/2022 12:03 PM | 20639754 22.04 16.53 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 246.85 | S 17350 | $ 73.35
4/28/2022 2:16 PM 20639879 22.16 16.62 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 248.19 | S 17350 | $ 74.69
4/28/2022 3:37 AM 20639948 19.94 14.96 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 38.58 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.84 S 173.50

4/29/2022 8:21 AM 20640092 21.79 16.34 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 244.05 | S 173.50 | $ 70.55
4/29/2022 8:47 AM 20640120 21.75 16.31 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 243.60 | S 173.50 | $ 70.10
4/29/2022 9:55 AM 20640179 20.05 15.04 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 38.79 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.05 S 173.50

4/29/2022 10:49 AM [ 20640240 22.37 16.78 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 250.54 | $ 173.50 | $ 77.04
4/29/2022 10:59 AM [ 20640254 22.20 16.65 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 248.64 | S 173.50 | $ 75.14
4/29/2022 12:16 PM | 20640329 20.01 15.01 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 38.71 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.97 S 173.50

4/29/2022 1:06 PM 20640378 22.07 16.55 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.18 | $ 173.50 | $ 73.68
4/29/2022 1:07 PM 20640380 22.14 16.61 19885 Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.97 | $ 173.50 | $ 74.47
4/29/2022 2:23 PM 20640444 19.58 14.69 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 37.88 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.14 S 173.50

4/29/2022 2:28 PM 20640448 20.12 15.09 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 38.92 | $ 31.74 | $ 7.18 S 173.50

4/29/2022 2:29 PM 20640450 19.79 14.84 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 38.29 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.55 S 173.50

4/29/2022 3:37 PM 20639947 19.97 14.98 19884 Rapid S 1.9346 | S 38.63 | $ 31.74 | $ 6.89 S 173.50

5/3/2022 7:08 AM 20641141 22.72 17.04 19898 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 254.46 | $ 173.50 | $ 80.96
5/3/2022 9:16 AM 20641280 22.14 16.61 19898 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.97 | $ 17350 | $ 74.47
5/3/2022 11:20 AM [ 20641420 22.31 16.73 19898 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 249.87 | $ 17350 | $ 76.37
5/3/2022 1:51 PM 20641579 21.91 16.43 19898 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 245.39 | $ 173.50 | $ 71.89
5/3/2022 2:42 PM 20641631 21.85 16.39 19898 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 [ $ 244.72 | $ 17350 | $ 71.22
5/10/2022 8:03 AM 20644277 19.84 14.88 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 38.10 | $ 3174 | § 6.36 $ 173.50

5/10/2022 8:12 AM 20644292 21.77 16.33 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 41.81 S 3174 | § 10.07 S 173.50

5/10/2022 8:20 AM 20644306 20.08 15.06 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 38.56 | $ 3174 | $ 6.82 S 173.50

5/11/2022 7:21 AM 20644912 22.36 16.77 19926 | Gulfshore $ - S 11.20 | $ 250.43 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.93
5/11/2022 7:40 AM 20644929 19.60 14.70 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 3764 | $ 3174 | $ 5.90 $ 173.50

5/11/2022 7:49 AM 20644939 19.66 14.75 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 37.76 | $ 3174 | $ 6.02 S 173.50

5/11/2022 7:49 AM 20644938 20.24 15.18 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 38.87 | $ 3174 | $ 7.13 S 173.50

5/11/2022 9:47 AM 20645056 21.50 16.13 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 240.80 | $ 173.50 | $ 67.30
5/11/2022 12:14PM [ 20645209 22.12 16.59 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 247.74 | S 173.50 | $ 74.24
5/11/2022 1:59 PM 20645314 19.54 14.66 19969 Rapid S 1.9205 | $ 3753 | $ 3174 | $ 5.79 S 173.50

5/11/2022 2:18 PM 20645334 21.49 16.12 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 240.69 | $ 173.50 | $ 67.19
5/12/2022 7:16 AM 20645514 21.49 16.12 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 240.69 | $ 173.50 | $ 67.19
5/12/2022 9:07 AM 20645618 22.43 16.82 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 251.22 | $ 173.50 | $ 77.72
5/12/2022 11:01 AM [ 20645737 22.45 16.84 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 251.44 | S 173.50 | $ 77.94
5/12/2022 12:59 PM [ 20645851 22.01 16.51 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 246.51 | $ 173.50 | $ 73.01
5/12/2022 2:54 PM 20645950 22.33 16.75 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 250.10 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.60
5/13/2022 6:56 AM 20646045 21.73 16.30 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 243.38 | $ 173.50 | $ 69.88
5/13/2022 9:27 AM 20646187 21.63 16.22 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 [ $ 242.26 | S 173.50 | $ 68.76
5/13/2022 12:07 PM [ 20646361 21.28 15.96 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 238.34 | $ 173.50 | $ 64.84
5/13/2022 2:02 PM 20646469 21.29 15.97 19926 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 238.45 | $ 173.50 | $ 64.95
5/17/2022 8:01 AM 20647378 22.01 16.51 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 246.51 | $ 173.50 | $ 73.01
5/17/2022 10:49 AM | 20647570 21.98 16.49 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 246.18 | $ 173.50 | $ 72.68
5/17/2022 1:11PM 20647744 22.29 16.72 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 249.65 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.15
5/17/2022 3:25 PM 20647897 21.76 16.32 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 243.71 | $ 173.50 | $ 70.21
5/18/2022 7:32 AM 20648030 22.49 16.87 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 251.89 | $ 173.50 | $ 78.39
5/18/2022 9:49 AM 20648193 22.33 16.75 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 250.10 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.60
5/18/2022 11:46 AM | 20648340 22.30 16.73 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 249.76 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.26
5/18/2022 2:24 PM 20648510 22.31 16.73 19964 | Gulfshore S - S 11.20 | $ 249.87 | $ 173.50 | $ 76.37
6/2/2022 7:58 AM 20653676 21.49 16.12 20066 | Gulfshore S 11.20 | $ 240.69 | $ 173.50 | $ 67.19
6/2/2022 8:07 AM 20653687 21.72 16.29 20066 | Gulfshore $ 11.20 | $ 243.26 | $ 173.50 | $ 69.76
6/2/2022 10:45 AM | 20653829 21.54 16.16 20066 | Gulfshore $ 11.20 | $ 241.25 | $ 173.50 | $ 67.75




Agenda Page 34

6/2/2022 11:15 AM [ 20653859 21.85 16.39 20066 | Gulfshore S 11.20 [ $ 244.72 | S 17350 | $ 71.22
6/2/2022 1:16 PM 20653974 21.35 16.01 20066 | Gulfshore S 11.20 [ $ 239.12 | $ 17350 | $ 65.62
6/2/2022 1:28 PM 20653982 22.04 16.53 20066 | Gulfshore S 11.20 [ $ 246.85 | S 17350 | $ 73.35
6/2/2022 3:33PM 20654078 21.58 16.19 20066 | Gulfshore S 11.20 [ $ 241.70 | $ 173.50 | $ 68.20

TOTALS 3,114.44 2,335.83 $ 1,826.93 $ 309.53 $ 7,104.78




Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project

Fill Invoices and Corresponding Fuel Surcharges

MIJS Invoice # From Hauled By |Tons Delivered Fuepl‘:::)r:::rge
19847 Stewart Rapid 61.36 S 89.10
19841 Stewart Gulfshore 366.51 S -
19842 Stewart Rapid 277.84 S 540.54
19876 Stewart Gulfshore 464.94 S -
19877 Stewart Rapid 222.36 S 424.71
19884 Stewart Rapid 219.53 S 424.71
19885 Stewart Gulfshore 509.19 S -
19898 Stewart Gulfshore 110.93 S -
19916 Stewart Gulfshore 87.76 S -
19920 Stewart Rapid 19.98 S 38.61
19926 Stewart Gulfshore 284.11
19964 Stewart Gulfshore 177.47
19969 Stewart Rapid 140.73 S 270.27
20066 Stewart Gulfshore 151.57
20091 Stewart Rapid 20.16 S 38.61
TOTAL 3114.44 S 1,826.55

Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36

Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project

Fill Invoice Summary - Gulfshore Trucking Loads

Previously Agreed ) . Actual Gulfshore Total Gulfshore
. . K . R Trucking Paid by CDD Actual Gulfshore X X .
MIS Invoice # From Hauled By Loads Tons Delivered| Rapid Trucking Price . . Trucking Billed per |Trucking Balance Due on
per Invoice Trucking Rate (per Ton) .
per Load Invoice Change Order
19841 Stewart Gulfshore 17 366.51 S 17350 | $ 2,949.50 | S 11.20 | $ 4,10491 | S 1,155.41
19876 Stewart Gulfshore 21 464.94 S 17350 | $ 3,643.50 | $ 1120 $ 5,207.33 | $ 1,563.83
19885 Stewart Gulfshore 23 509.19 S 17350 | $ 3,990.50 | $ 11.20 | $ 570293 | $§ 1,712.43
19898 Stewart Gulfshore 5 110.93 S 17350 | $ 867.50 | $ 1120 | $ 1,242.42 | $ 374.92
19916 Stewart Gulfshore 4 87.76 S 17350 | S 694.00 | $ 11.20 | S 98291 | $ 288.91
19926 Stewart Gulfshore 13 284.11 S 17350 | $ 2,25550 | $ 1120 | $ 3,182.03 | $ 926.53
19964 Stewart Gulfshore 8 177.47 S 17350 | S 1,388.00 | $ 11.20 | $ 1,987.66 | S 599.66
20066 Stewart Gulfshore 7 151.57 S 17350 | $ 1,21450 | $ 1120 | $ 1,697.58 | $ 483.08
TOTAL 98 2152.48 S 17,003.00 S 24,107.78 | $ 7,104.78




Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project

Riprap Invoices and Corresponding Fuel Surcharges

Fuel Surcharge

MIS Invoice # From Hauled By |Tons Delivered Amount
19909 846 Mine Rapid 40.44 S 67.60
19904 BG Mine Rapid 99.96 S 234.00
19833 Youngquist Rapid 80.92 S 192.40
19834 BG Mine Gulfshore 202.19 S -
19873 Youngquist Rapid 990.88 S 2,164.50
19889 Youngquist Rapid 408.01 S 962.00
19946 BG Mine Rapid 321.67 S -
19901 Youngquist Rapid 321.94 S -
19963 Youngquist Rapid 83.19 S -
19956 BG Mine Rapid 165.65 S -
19959 BG Mine Gulfshore 132.39 S -
20041 BG Mine Gulfshore 113.86 S -

TOTALS 2961.10 S 3,620.50

Agenda Page 37



Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project

TOTAL Littoral Plantings

1-Gallon Low Section Mid Section High Section
Description
Spartina Bakeri Spartina Patens
P Spikerush Pickerelweed | Arrowhead Canna Lily (Saltmeadow Soft Rush
(Sand Cordgrass)
Cordgrass)

Hole 1 - Lake 40 146 200 200 200 112 200

Hole 10 - Lake 50 325 325 375 363 325

Hole 11 (Beyond Tees) - Lake 50 290 305 305 455 345 305
Hole 11 (Approaching Grn) - Lake 41 440 480
Hole 12 (Left of Fwy) - Lake 42 860 150 860
Hole 12 (Near Green) - Lake 44 360 150 360
Hole 14 (Just Beyond Tees) - Lake 44 260 260
Hole 14 - Lake 47 - Tees to Palms Mid Fwy 495 150 495
Hole 14 - Lake 47 - Palms Mid Fwy to Grn 50 380 285

Hole 14 (Behind Green) - Lake 47 90

Hole 15 - Lake 47 705 520 100 335

Hole 15 (East of Grn) - Lake 47 353 253 253 353 283 253

Hole 16 (Along Tees) - Lake 38 225 175 388 388 518 350 388

Hole 16 - Lake 36 15 360 360 360 202 360

Hole 17 (Beyond Tees) - Lake 34 65 65 65 165 36 65
Hole 17 (Left of Fwy) - Lake 32 455 455 555 255
Hole 18 - Lake 30 750 750 950 425

TOTALS 1,231 4,198 3,101 3,101 4,481 5,446 1,896

Denotes Phase | Littorals

Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39

Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project

Phase | Littoral Plantings

1-Gallon Low Section Mid Section High Section
Description
Spartina Bakeri Spartina Patens
P Spikerush Pickerelweed | Arrowhead Canna Lily (Saltmeadow Soft Rush
(Sand Cordgrass)
Cordgrass)
Hole 12 (Near Green) - Lake 44 360 150 360
Hole 14 - Lake 47 - Tees to Palms Mid Fwy 495 150 495
Hole 14 - Lake 47 - Palms Mid Fwy to Grn 50 380 285
TOTALS 50 1,235 0 0 300 1,140 0




Agenda Page 40

Quarry CDD - Lake Slope Stabilization Project
Phase Il Littoral Plantings
1-Gallon Low Section Mid Section High Section
Description
Spartina Bakeri Spartina Patens
P Spikerush Pickerelweed | Arrowhead Canna Lily (Saltmeadow Soft Rush
(Sand Cordgrass)
Cordgrass)

Hole 1 - Lake 40 146 200 200 200 112 200
Hole 10 - Lake 50 325 325 375 363 325
Hole 11 (Beyond Tees) - Lake 50 290 305 305 455 345 305

Hole 11 (Approaching Grn) - Lake 41 440 480

Hole 12 (Left of Fwy) - Lake 42 860 150 860

Hole 14 (Just Beyond Tees) - Lake 44 260 260

Hole 14 (Behind Green) - Lake 47 90

Hole 15 - Lake 47 705 520 100 335
Hole 15 (East of Grn) - Lake 47 353 253 253 353 283 253
Hole 16 (Along Tees) - Lake 38 225 175 388 388 518 350 388
Hole 16 - Lake 36 15 360 360 360 202 360
Hole 17 (Beyond Tees) - Lake 34 65 65 65 165 36 65

Hole 17 (Left of Fwy) - Lake 32 455 455 555 255

Hole 18 - Lake 30 750 750 950 425

TOTALS 1,181 2,963 3,101 3,101 4,181 4,306 1,896




Agenda Page 41

Seventh Order of Business



A

Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MANUAL

(Draft — September 2022)

9/9/2022
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 44

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MANUAL

PREFACE

Introduction to Quarry Community Development District Manual

1. This Manual (“Manual”) was created as a written guide designed to provide history, background,
and guidance relating to the conduct of the Quarry Community Development District’s (“QCDD”)
administrative affairs. The Manual is intended to be an educational tool that will provide guidance
to both current and new members of the QCDD’s Board of Supervisors and to offer key
information and references that will be useful and valuable to each of the QCDD’s stakeholders.
These stakeholders include the taxpayers residing within the boundaries of the QCDD, the QCDD’s
professional service providers, and vendors or suppliers that serve the QCDD.

2. The Manual should in no way be considered to be a mandatory set of rules and regulations that
govern the conduct of the QCDD, rather it is an information source and framework for educating
and guiding the QCDD and its various stakeholders.

3. The Manual was created to be a living document, also known as an evergreen document or
dynamic document. The Manual will be continually edited and updated as deemed necessary
over time to reflect any shifts or changes in legislative actions at the federal, state, or county level,
as well as reflecting any changes to the QCDD’s budgeting methodology, operating methodology,
or emergencies (e.g., Act-of God or Financial Emergency) or other events that may affect or cause
change that affect the manner in which the QCDD’s affairs are governed and managed.

9/9/2022 1
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 45

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MANUAL

PwnNPE

© oo No W

INDEX

Vision and Mission Statement
Background and Overview of District Responsibilities
Funding Sources
CDD v. HOA
a. Advantages of CDD
b. Chart of Quarry Community Association v. QCDD Responsibilities
QCDD Contact Information
Roles and Responsibilities for Master Surface Water Management System
Ownership & Maintenance Map
Stormwater Structure Map
Ownership and Maintenance Responsibility

10. Permit Summary
11. Common QCDD Annual Process/List of Annual Reporting Requirements

Appendix with Key Documents (Need to determine best way to “attach”

documents. Working with Justin on a hyperlink as an option)

9/9/2022

Ordinance 04-53, Establishing District
General Location Map
Current Fiscal Year General Fund Budget and O&M Assessment Methodology
Umbrella Association Resolution
Interlocal Agreement Relating to SFWMD Permit Requirements dated May 5, 2016
Board Supervisor Governance Documents
i. Copy of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes
ii. Commission on Ethics Guide to Sunshine Amendment and Code of Ethics
iii. Rules of Procedure
iv. Resolution Authorizing Disbursements
v. Resolution Authorizing Defense of Board Supervisors
vi. QCDD Insurance Policy (on file with District Manager)
g. Bond Transcript for the Series 2020 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds (Transcript
on file with the District Manager); $18,110,000, 1.940%, Term November 1, 2036
h. Property Records
i. Deeds (under separate cover via CD)
ii. Easements/Dedications (under separate cover via CD)
iii. Master HOA Declarations (under separate cover via CD)
iv. Plats (under separate cover via CD)
v. Form of License Agreement for Improvements in CDD Easements
i. Policies
i. Resolution relating to Preserve and Trespass Policy
j. Maintenance Agreements
i. Aquatics — Lake and Littoral Zone Maintenance Agreement between the
Quarry Community Development District and Peninsula Improvement
Corporation d/b/a Collier Environmental Systems dated January 2, 2020

"m0 o0 T

4888-2420-5843.3



9/9/2022
4888-2420-5843.3

Agenda Page 46

Preserve — Agreement for Exotic & Nuisance Vegetation Maintenance
Control Services between the Quarry Community Development District and
Collier Environmental Services dated December 14, 2020, as amended by
the First Amendment to the Agreement for Exotic & Nuisance Vegetation
Maintenance Control Services between the Quarry Community Development
District and Collier Environmental Services dated July 29, 2021



Agenda Page 47

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

1. Vision and Mission Statement
Vision:

To own, operate, and maintain in the most efficient and economically sound manner the QCDD’s
infrastructure improvements to ensure that such improvements are functioning and operated and
maintained in accordance with all applicable permits.

Mission Statement:

Our mission is to work for and in the best interest of the Quarry community.

To work in observance of and within the boundaries set by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and other Florida
laws governing community development districts.

To provide management and sound fiscally conservative measures to ensure the timely payment of QCDD
obligations, including the outstanding bond principal.

To maintain in good order and repair in accordance with the permits described in Section Nine herein all
infrastructure owned, operated and maintained by the QCDD, including:

0 Surface Water Management System
O Preserves

To keep the community informed of the commitments, activities, goals and objectives of the QCDD Board
of Supervisors.

9/9/2022 4
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 48

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2. Background and Overview of District Responsibilities

e The Quarry Community Development District (“QCDD”) is a special purpose unit of local
government established under Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes for the purposes of financing,
acquiring, constructing, operating and maintaining public infrastructure for the Quarry
community. The Collier County Board of County Commissioners established the QCDD by
adoption of Ordinance No. 2004-53, which became effective July 30, 2004. See Appendix. To
finance the construction of public improvement projects, the QCDD is authorized to issue tax-
exempt bonds that are secured by special assessments levied against properties within the QCDD
that are benefitted by the projects.

e The QCDD is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors, the members of which must be at
least eighteen (18) years of age, citizens of the United States, legal residents of Florida and of the
QCDD, and registered to vote with the Supervisor of Elections for the County.

e Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes provides that “[t]he board of the district shall exercise the
powers granted to the district pursuant to [Chapter 190].” Among other specific obligations, the
Board is directed to keep a permanent record book entitled the “Record of Proceedings,” and to
appoint a District Manager and District Treasurer. See, Sections 190.006, 190.007, Florida
Statutes. As a practical matter, the Board makes policy decisions for governing the QCDD, and
the District Manager and staff implement those decisions.

e The QCDD is subject to Florida’s Sunshine Laws and Public Records Laws. Generally stated, the
Sunshine Laws prohibit communications as between or among QCDD Board Supervisors and
concerning existing or potential QCDD business, unless such communications are made at a
publicly noticed meeting. Further, the Public Records Laws provide that the QCDD’s records must
be maintained for certain periods, and subject to review upon request.

QCDD Public Infrastructure

e The QCDD presently owns and/or operates the following infrastructure:
0 The surface water management system, including:
=  Stormwater ponds (including seawall & rip-rap shoreline protection), and
= Storm inlets, drains, pipes, water quality swales, weirs, and other water control
structures within the stormwater pond tracts and easement areas
0 The conservation areas, also referred to as the preserve.
0 The QCDD does not have any responsibility for the use of the stormwater ponds for
recreation purposes and any operation and maintenance related to such use is the QCA’s
responsibility including, but not limited to, any water quality testing.

e The QCDD is obligated to operate and maintain these assets for the purposes of satisfying:

9/9/2022 5
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 49

0 Permitting requirements,

0 Obligations under the QCDD’s bond indentures to reasonably maintain assets funded
with tax-exempt bond proceeds,

0 Providing lateral support to adjacent property owners, and

0 Protecting the QCDD from liability (e.g., safeguarding against hazardous conditions)

9/9/2022 6
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 50

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

3. Funding Sources

Annual General Fund Budget Process & O&M Assessments

e The QCDD’s fiscal year begins on October 1 and ends September 30. Each year, the QCDD’s Board
must approve a proposed budget (prior to June 15) and adopt a final budget (typically in August)
providing for funding of the District’s activities. At the same time, and also on an annual basis,
the District must levy an annual special assessment (“O&M Assessment”) to fund the District’s
operations and maintenance budget. Such special assessments are paid through residents’
annual property tax bills, along with other local taxes and assessments. The O&M Assessments
that fund the QCDD’s annual budget are in addition to debt service assessments, which are
described below. See Appendix for a copy of the District’'s General Fund Budget and O&M
Assessment Methodology.

Reserves

e The QCDD started collecting reserves in Fiscal Year 18/19. Specifically, the Fiscal Year 18/19
General Fund Budget included a line item for reserves for $28,089. The Fiscal Year 19/20, 20/21,
21/22, and 22/23 General Fund Budgets included a line item for reserves for $50,000. Please
check with the District Manager for the present balance for reserve funds and for the current
fiscal year budget allocation for reserves.

Outstanding Bond Issuances & Debt Assessments

e In December 2020, the QCDD issued $18,110,000 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series
2020 (the “2020 Refunding Bonds”). The 2020 Refunding Bonds were issued for the purpose of
taking advantage of favorable interest rates and refunded the District’s Series 2015 Bonds, Series
2018 Bonds, and Series 2019 Bonds. The 2020 Refunding Bonds were issued at 1.940% with full
redemption in November 1, 2036. The assessments securing the 2020 Refunding Bonds were
levied on benefitted lands with the QCDD and are collected on the tax roll through the Collier
County Tax Collector. In October, November, and December of 2021 and January of 2022, the
District received the total amount of $4,495,674.06 from FEMA to reimburse the District for the
cost of certain repairs the District made to its lakes for damages caused by Hurricane Irma. The
District set aside $2,000,000 of the funds received from FEMA to undertake other repairs to the
District’s stormwater system and the remaining amounts were used to redeem a portion of the
2020 Refunding Bonds.

9/9/2022 7
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 51

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

4. CDD v. HOA

Advantages of a CDD

Community Development Districts (“CDDs”) are special purpose units of local government
established under Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes. They have a number of advantages as property
management entities, including to name a few:

1. Collection Rates — In certain circumstances, communities without CDDs can have collection
rates for private assessments sometimes as low as 80% or less. Because CDD assessments are collected
on the tax roll, CDD assessments are collected at the same rate as taxes, which even in distressed
communities are typically 95% or more.

2. Sovereign Immunity — A CDD is a superior entity when it comes to liability because CDDs enjoy
the benefits of sovereign immunity, which can help protect against tort liability.

3. Ability to Issue Tax Exempt Bonds — A CDD has the ability to issue tax exempt bonds in order
to finance repairs to aging infrastructure, the purchase of a community clubhouse, new construction, or
other public works. The ability to access the municipal bond market means that financing is typically at a
lower overall cost.

4. Accountability — CDDs are subject to Florida’s Sunshine Laws, Public Records Laws, and Ethics
Laws for Public Officers, as well as governmental accounting requirements. As such, CDD meetings and
records are more accessible, and CDDs operate as very transparent entities.

5. Earlier Turnover — Turnover of control of a CDD to residents often occurs earlier for CDDs than
it does for HOAs. As an example, residents begin to be elected for certain CDDs as early as 6 years after
establishment of the CDD, whereas turnover of an HOA typically occurs after 90% of buildout, which may
be well after the 6 year mark.

6. Public Contracts — CDDs are subject to public bidding requirements for many construction and
maintenance contracts. As such, CDD contracts tend to be more fully vetted, and with competitive pricing.

7. Tax Exempt Purchasing — As governmental entities, CDDs are able to purchase goods and
materials, and certain services, on a tax exempt basis.

8. Professional Staff— CDDs have a more complete and capable staff, including a District Manager,
District Engineer, and District Counsel, all of which are able to respond to issues that arise.

9/9/2022 8
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 52

Chart of Quarry Community Association v. QCDD

Responsibilities
QCDD RESPONSIBILITY QCA RESPONSIBILITY
Surface Water Management System Lakes 30 Boating Rights / Authority
(26,350 LF of shoreline), 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, South Shore Beaches

37, 38,40, 41, 42, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 53,
54,55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 61, 62, 63, 63A, 63B, and
64
(includes stormwater related bank
improvements such as rip-rap, water quality
swale and seawall, but excludes any seawalls
located on lakes 57, 59, and 64, which are the
Quarry Golf Club, Inc.’s responsibility to
maintain and repair)

Conservation Areas Roads (including catch basins and grates)
Hardscape / Landscape / Irrigation / Lighting
Gate Facilities
Recreation Facilities
Community Docks

HOMEOWNER RESPONSIBILITY GOLF COURSE RESPONSIBILITY

Private Docks Seawalls located in Lakes 57, 59 and 64

9/9/2022 9
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 53

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

5. QCDD Contact Information

Board of Supervisors

Vacant

Timothy B. Cantwell, Vice Chairman
tcantwell@quarrycdd.org

Mel Stuckey, Assistant Secretary
mstuckey@quarrycdd.org

Dean Britt, Assistant Secretary
dbritt@quarrycdd.org

Rick Fingeret, Assistant Secretary
rfingeret@quarrycdd.org

9/9/2022
4888-2420-5843.3

District Manager
Justin Faircloth
Inframark
210 North University Drive, Suite 702
Coral Springs, Florida 33905
9239-785-0675
Justin.Faircloth@Inframark.com

District Counsel
Wesley Haber
Kutak Rock LLP
107 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
404-222-4600
wesley.haber@kutakrock.com

District Engineer
Albert Lopez
CPH, Inc.

2216 Altamont Avenue
Fort Myers, Florida 33901
239-332-5499
alopez@cphcorp.com

10



Agenda Page 54

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

6. Roles and Responsibilities for Master Surface Water
Management System

The Quarry and Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club communities were originally planned as one
project and owned by one property owner. As a result, there is only one South Florida Water Management
District (“SFWMD”) Permit 11-00234-P (the “Master Permit”) that was issued for the Planned Unit
Development (“PUD”) in 2003, and the surface water management system (“SWMS”) for the PUD is
intricately entwined and unable to be separated.! Prior to development, the original landowner sold the
portion the property within the PUD that now makes up The Quarry. Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club
and The Quarry, though developed by two separate developers, each share in the responsibility of the
Master Permit and the SWMS. Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club is located within the Heritage Bay
Community Development District. The QCDD and the Heritage Bay CDD are parties to that certain
Interlocal Agreement Relating to SFWMD Permit Requirements dated May 5, 2016 (the “Interlocal
Agreement”), which specifies each CDD’s maintenance obligations under the Master Permit. A copy of
the Interlocal Agreement is included in the Appendix.

In light of the sale of the property, and the inability to split the Master Permit and separate the
SWMS, the SFWMD required the creation of the Heritage Bay Umbrella Association, Inc. (the “Umbrella
Association”), to serve as the permitee on the Master Permit and to be responsible for maintaining the
SWMS for the PUD. Ultimately, the CDDs for both The Quarry and Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club
communities took responsibility for such maintenance for the portions of the SWMS that each CDD
owned. As a result, the SFWMD amended the Master Permit 11-02234-P to make each CDD permitees
responsible for their respective portions of the SWMS. Other landowners, including the commercial
property, are also permitees and are responsible for their portions of the SWMS.

In March of 2022, the Quarry Golf Club, Inc. (the “Club”) conveyed its portion of the SWMS to the
QCDD, which consisted of Lakes 57, 59, and 64 (the “Club Lakes”). In connection with such conveyance,
the portion of the Master Permit for the Club Lakes will be assigned to the QCDD and the QCDD is
responsible to ensure that the operation and maintenance of the Club Lakes is in accordance with the
Master Permit. Notwithstanding the conveyance of the Club Lakes to the QCDD, the Club remains
responsible for the operation and maintenance of any retaining walls located in the Club Lakes.

The Umbrella Association is still the permitee under the Master Permit. In that capacity, it meets
on a regular basis to ensure that all permitees under the Master Permit are fulfilling their respective
obligations. The Umbrella Association is made up of a five member Board, comprised of three residents
from The Quarry and two residents from Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club. The Umbrella Association

1 The Master Permit also covers a certain “affordable housing” community known as The Vistas at Heritage Bay
and a certain commercial development referred to as Cameron Commons.

9/9/2022 11
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 55

levies yearly assessments against the homeowners within The Quarry and Heritage Bay Golf and Country
Club, which assessments are collected by the HOA in each community. The Umbrella Association may levy
additional assessments as needed to ensure the performance of the maintenance required by the Master
Permit, including both residential communities and the commercial properties. The assessment proceeds
are used for the purpose of paying the Umbrella Association’s administrative costs and ensuring that the
respective permitees continue to fulfill their obligations under the Master Permit. Additionally, a portion
of the assessment proceeds are returned to the CDDs for each community to be used by each CDD to
fulfill their respective maintenance obligations.

For a more detailed discussion of the Umbrella Association, and its relationship with the Quarry
Community Development District, please see the “Resolution Regarding Responsibility for Maintenance
of Surface Water Management System (Including Recreation Lakes) and Disbursement of Umbrella
Association Funds dated October 10, 2016 and is included in the Appendix.

9/9/2022 12
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 56

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

7. Ownership and Maintenance Map

9/9/2022 13
4888-2420-5843 4



Agenda Page 57

LEGEND

a2 N eTTs Yy

(LAKE #30) 2. COMMUNITY DOCKS SHOWN ON LAKE #30 ARE

THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE QCA.

) cph,

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
500 0 500 1000 CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT

L30COC02
ULTIMATE OUTFALL
(CENTRAL)
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR
MASTER LEGEND.

= - any AN | e Graphic Scale in Feet Shoot No.

(LAKE #30) i

L30COCO3
ULTIMATE OUTFALL \
(EAST)

|_ ______________________________________________ ]
|
| | QCA
|
: : www.cphcorp.com
| =
| | A Full Service
| | QUARRY GOLF CLUB A& E Firm
: | 500 West Fulton Street
| Sanford, FL 32771
| | Ph: 407.322.6841
: | QCDD PRESERVE Plans Prepared By:
| | CPH, Inc.
| WE’I;LIAND | State of_FIorida Licenses:
| | Engineer No. 3215
| | Aronaes oy AMsao00s26
: Q l i QCDD LAKES Landscai)e bio. LC000298
| |
|
| I HERITAGE BAY
| | HHH
| | i
|
|
| | OTHERS
W1L30
i L50L30 gl. cBe [ : ‘\ ) ' i
| ST SO sl N s T L A\ N CART PATH
Y ) = SRR B S el
R EraP == —— = A R PR [\ N mls STORM STRUCTURE
g m nrEEE TP\ i A
S i Iz == |
| LA gy : oE - |lpg \(=/= | —— THE QUARRY LIMITS
: ST /f / b I%J/ "' 3 \l“lE CMU WALL = SN \ o [l
e/l g | CBE —\\i@ - i ! : L58L30 o Yy —
==/ !%,75;%. I ME) e A\ W e STORMWATER PIPES
e NI - % gL
TN Bl i | X WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS
| ! i\ i LME 5
B/ -\ | |
| ; %\% N | eerrrrs SEAWALL
: 1 9 %.\é@ ' : = =1 / i
St e o | LY T LAKE NUMBER
| =t (= @? Il N : il [ /
| i) o LME '
| I N "!ﬁ' | o ls] ele ; ; o [ A |
| | PUE ]7 ) ,;1 G / GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER
| : | (BB RED N |
.--|-L-- | NN [ 1217 g i "\%}{: % LME ‘\\
3 hSs | T I - ,/ \2 (LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
| e RINERE Q5 \®
| % Ii éiu_é 2 30 : E: %% @ '\l‘ \‘\% 90:0278 D {’
i g T | N BVER = N\2 & - (CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT
| g E- LME : 0 Laod T\ mjw AN \ 0 _
T sl LT N o S
© | () MW [T T 2
i u STONE %\ (PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 3
i 20 / 7 OV/ %0254 [/ 2030
i e LAKE N N HERITAGE (DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT o
-l (LAKE #30) &Y EERL 8
| | el = BAY CDD (LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT [¢ S
| | ) =k
: il | ‘ \ ‘8 o .\\L \ Designed: A. LOPEZ
| _ y | | | e CBREOW Drawn: A.LOPEZ
| | et o : { N\ \ Checked: J. SATFIELD
FUTURE COLLIER BLVD } SIS N\ WK AN
EXTENSION | e | LME — | N . Job No.: Q0501
E>TF\<(/§)NAGE STUBOUT | , \ ‘ i N— A XEN m\‘ _N OTES: Date: 12/02/21
| \ Y v — : X \\\ '
| / o\ = | = R\ 1. THIS MAP WAS CREATED BASED ON THE
A B O | | |\ NN ] | e i T G 7, A W, s, , | AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS LISTED BELOW:
| Lme [ 2 o\ | AR
| oG | /}'ﬁ(\b 1 I
o ‘ | i S e 1.1. ERP PERMIT NUMBER 11-02234-P
.- , | W e 1.2. QUARRY PHASE 1 PLAT
| oy ) T e ot | s o ol i J@%* 1.3.  QUARRY PHASE 1A PLAT <
g = ) ol =" e ] | / e LE = ;‘ "\ 1.4. QUARRY PHASE 2 PLAT =
: _é D S ' % 2 '\/I : II?' | ;'I 9206 ,, _—___-T-“"‘ T l—{-—- -_h\-‘,", ______ _'8;__/— e 2“% g;:)zs l%:z ’/,,,"r‘)‘\\ CBE 1-5- QUARRY PHASE 3 PLAT 9
| ——— = WEATHERED—S'F(;E-D-R—_“ _,5_ = - - \“;90? < - 90—7,-37.5 o 915.7 iﬂi’m&“ ilfjisoulw/sifisa { E B E OE :/)‘ § o \' \\i‘: 1‘12:6 2 4 \\\ 1.6. QUARRY PHASE 3 RE-PLAT o Q I'\I'
| —— e T LIy P7 1.7. QUARRY PHASE 3A PLAT <Et a >
| . WS MBS VAP o 1.8. QUARRY PHASE 3A RE-PLAT 2|l O =
| { Birro CARE IR VNS VNG AN | 1.9. QUARRY PHASE 4 PLAT % O > 3
| / ey o M ; »\ win > 277 ek Q) , | 1.10. QUARRY PHASE 4 RE-PLAT n<¢ 5 ¥y O
| adl LEE™S N ‘P\\\J'% > K z 55: _____ N | 1.11. QUARRY PHASE 5 PLAT = oY ﬁ
| b — 1| Y @ gl s | 1.12. QUARRY PHASE 6 PLAT S v -
j LME | 7 ol N E , J) < -
| K< = £ | BEFR VY )i &Y 501\Ciy | 1.13. QUARRY PHASE 7 PLAT x| 5 3
| \ ® XA ) 7 oY e | 1.14. QUARRY BLOCK E RE-PLAT S|l o =
| “ p) | &) < AN pE LME | 1.15. QUARRY BEACH CLUB ADDITION PLAT Q
=) | HIIH 1 Q D '
3 | (©(ERE IS | 1.16. QUARRY COQUINA CIRCLE PLAT a
s == T R EENENWE AL A (o= = | 1.17. CAD FILES PROVIDED BY JR EVANS g
8 | o~ "& ) | “BElillr===r] <<= BOULDER BOULDER | 1.18. COLLIER COUNTY GIS AERIAL IMAGES
| i — A e ‘ et || 1.19. APPLICATION NUMBER 220531-34610
| LJ
; |
| |
| |
| |
i |
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

i

| |

""""" : e LAKE LAKE

2] —\) / ;:‘?”? \\ | : i
|

|

|

|

|

|

:

|

N\ - - =~ COCOHATCHEE CANAL —" AR | " revisep uLy 2022 | KEY MAP

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:54:42 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCOHATCHEE CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:54:42 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:54:42 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:54:42 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.


WETLAND
#1

Q1

W1W4

9555 |
9551

COLLIER COUNTY ROW

Q4

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:54:53 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

W1L30

CMU WALL

30.0'

- —
—_

— e
—

2
a1

FIELDSTONE LN.

Q2

LEGEND

QCA

QUARRY GOLF CLUB

QCDD PRESERVE

QCDD LAKES

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS

s CART PATH

(LME)
(CBE)
(PUE)
(DE)

(LSE)

STORM STRUCTURE

THE QUARRY LIMITS

STORMWATER PIPES

WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS

SEAWALL

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Agenda Page 58

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, Inc.

State of Florida Licenses:
Engineer No. 3215
Surveyor No. LB7143
Architect. No. AA26000926
Landscape No. LC000298

it
HitHE
it

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT Drawn: A.LOPEZ

Checked: J. SATFIELD
Job No.: Q0501
Date: 12/02/21

no

Q2

na

Q3

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT

- 9Q4” Q5 -Q6
Q7. /- 9Q8 Q9
KEY MAP

COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR
MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

REVISED JULY 2022 01



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:54:53 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:54:53 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:54:53 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9


Q1

WETLAND
#1

)<

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

LEGEND

QCA

QUARRY GOLF CLUB

QCDD PRESERVE

QCDD LAKES

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS

s CART PATH

mll STORM STRUCTURE

THE QUARRY LIMITS
—==== STORMWATER PIPES

WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS

w1 SEAWALL

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

(LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

(CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT

(PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

Q1 Q3

Q4 Q5 g6

Q7. 58 Q9
KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 59

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, Inc.

State of Florida Licenses:
Engineer No. 3215
Surveyor No. LB7143
Architect. No. AA26000926
Landscape No. LC000298

it
HitHE
it

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A.LOPEZ

Checked: J. SATFIELD

Job No.: Q0501

Date: 12/02/21

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR

MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

02


AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:55:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:55:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9


WETLAND
#1

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

LEGEND

QCA

QUARRY GOLF CLUB

QCDD PRESERVE

QCDD LAKES

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS

TR A WA IAT L I T EA AR

(LME)
(CBE)
(PUE)
(DE)

(LSE)

CART PATH

STORM STRUCTURE

THE QUARRY LIMITS
STORMWATER PIPES

WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS

SEAWALL

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

Agenda Page 60

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, Inc.

State of Florida Licenses:
Engineer No. 3215
Surveyor No. LB7143
Architect. No. AA26000926
Landscape No. LC000298

it
HitHE
it

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A.LOPEZ

Checked: J. SATFIELD

Job No.: Q0501

5 @

&)

Q1 Q2 Q3

@
C

== a6

045 TIa5

@)

Date: 12/02/21

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR

MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

03



AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:55:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:55:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9


Agenda Page 61

l LEGEND
— — 1 T '
H ! | : www.cphcorp.com
| 1l ! QCA A Full Service
l‘\ i | A & E Firm
_.‘\E|' | I'Il Ik 500 West Fulton Street
| Sanford, FL 32771
\‘ ' { | QUARRY GOLF CLUB Ph: 407.322.6841
| |\ I\ Plans Prepared By:
N \\\ Stat (illz:lH,'dlr:.?'
| ug \N ® Engineor No. 3215
B \ QCDD PRESERVE Architect, No. AAZ6000926
\ Landscape No. LC000298
\ \
\ \\ QCDD LAKES
\
\ : *E R
\ |\\ TEE
ROW 9402 | 9406 HERITAGE BAY
(| I N —
| —
| 4
“BE X7 STONE LAKE OTHERS
\
| s CART PATH
\ (LAKE #30)
L541.30-1 7 \\ il STORM STRUCTURE
\
| THE QUARRY LIMITS
LME — |
; | _—————- STORMWATER PIPES
ol L54L30-2 — _ WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS
>| | 3
E : SEAWALL
=1 RN
|
gl H LAKE NUMBER
ol |
i GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER
I LLl
| I
8 | E (LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
e iE=1i LME s
E (CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT E
Y
|
\ < (PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT g
G (m)]
(DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT S
L Designed: A. LOPEZ
: T (LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT Drawn: A.LOPEZ
Checked: J. SATFIELD
Job No.: Q0501
Date: 12/02/21
!9719 9286 | 9282
( 171 ot n° ne
’ k\———t—_—:ﬁk‘_—_—:— Q 1 Q2 QS g
55130 @ ;
& 8 S
L LME | 2z| O E
\\\ |' LME 5 9 >- =
| ut Q5 Q6 sa| L &
| S »n =
i
| —-hI- m : -
UTURE COLLIER BLVD \ | . =, o 9
WETLAND | 30 =~
n
XTENSION 44 /i g
RAINAGE STUBOUT NI 2
Q7. Q8 Q9
» THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

KEY MAP * VASTER LEGEND.

Q 7 Sheet No.
REVISED JULY 2022 04

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:29 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb


AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:29 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:55:29 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:55:29 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)


Agenda Page 62

, LEGEND
www.cphcorp.com
: L59L30 QCA A Full Service
N A & E Firm
~ e U 500 West Fulton Street
N N — e =N Sanford, FL 32771
S N U QUARRY GOLF CLUB Ph 407322 G4
| Plans Prepared By:
\\| N . } I} CPH,.pIng. ’
\ ) @ yy WETLAND S Enainoer No. 5215
1 591.30-2 g/ 41 QCDD PRESERVE Architect, No. AAZ6000026
N\ Landscape No. LC000298

9150 \ /4

QCDD LAKES

it
HitHE
it

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS

LME

s CART PATH

PUE

mlll STORM STRUCTURE

THE QUARRY LIMITS

° -—=——— STORMWATER PIPES
Q0

WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS

Q4 o

zzzzzzn SEAWALL

W1W2

\
LAKE NUMBER
ROW — | \ @)
\ \
: \ GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER
: D \\
N/ 92 Joozgf VO \ e (LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
< 9031 % c
Sl o= i, O e —— e N —— o (CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT 3

L62L.30

(PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

Date

2 p (DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT 2
S T O ‘ J ]E LA ‘“ g ]E . CBE Designed: A. LOPEZ
(LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT Drawn: A.LOPEZ
Checked: J. SATFIELD
( LAKE # 3 O ) Job No.: Q0501
Date: 12/02/21
DE

Q1 Q2 Q3

Q UARRY
JURISDICTION MAP

WETLAND R\ 042
#2 2 s

QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

LME

L63L30-1 e, |
Q7g( | T8 Q9

L63L30-2

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

KEY MAP * VASTER LEGEND.

;
\

74

2 \\ \

Z \

==\

8080\
2

Q 8 Sheet No.
REVISED JULY 2022 a 5

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb


AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:55:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:55:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)


WETLAND
#1

<

CBE

WETLAND
#2

| |

HERITAG.
BAY CDD

/
WY\
_—
////

=

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:56 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

Q9

LEGEND

QCA

QUARRY GOLF CLUB

QCDD PRESERVE

QCDD LAKES

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS

s CART PATH

mlll STORM STRUCTURE

THE QUARRY LIMITS
—==== STORMWATER PIPES

WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS

zzzzzzn SEAWALL

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

(LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT
(PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

na no na

Q1 Q2 Q3

a5 [

e CLENLT

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 63

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, Inc.

State of Florida Licenses:
Engineer No. 3215
Surveyor No. LB7143
Architect. No. AA26000926
Landscape No. LC000298

it
HitHE
it

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A.LOPEZ

Checked: J. SATFIELD

Job No.: Q0501

Date: 12/02/21

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR

MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

06



AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:55:56 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:55:56 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:55:56 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9


COLLIER COUNTY ROW

« STONE LAKE

(LAKE #30)

LME

L5630 MAINT. OF

BEACHES BY QCA

WETLAND

/2 #3

COLLIER BLVD
//

———:
e e T
e

\
y

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:56:11 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

IMMOKALEE ROAD

LEGEND

G TP AL M L T AT DA

(LME)
(CBE)
(PUE)
(DE)

(LSE)

QCA

QUARRY GOLF CLUB

QCDD PRESERVE

QCDD LAKES

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS

CART PATH

STORM STRUCTURE

THE QUARRY LIMITS

STORMWATER PIPES

WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS

SEAWALL

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

no na

Q2 Q3

5 Q6

Q8 Q9

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 64

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, Inc.

State of Florida Licenses:
Engineer No. 3215
Surveyor No. LB7143
Architect. No. AA26000926
Landscape No. LC000298

it
HitHE
it

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A.LOPEZ

Checked: J. SATFIELD

Job No.: Q0501

Date: 12/02/21

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR

MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

07


AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:56:11 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:56:11 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:56:11 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)


Agenda Page 65

. o LEGEND
U Ve — /7 / |‘ V‘
! T f / O 1l www.cphcorp.com
T F J’ E }[ % }{ ; — j ik QCA A Full Service
Y eN ™ A & E Firm
8 @ ]L I/ *h }" - 9068| || N LME / PUE 500 West Fulton Street
DE —\ | | 1 OUARRY GOLF CLUB g
> il | LME P
I AKE () e S| g e
G’ 082 >| WETLAND QCDD PRESERVE e s
\ | ‘ \ #2 Landscape No. LC000298
. 9086 1 LU EE |
N RN I | }‘1
MAINT. OF BEACHES BY QCA N \\\O m ‘:8 i QCDD LAKES
| N | \
LME (’O“ 2096 ‘.‘ 1‘, T
AL ! | TEE
O 91ooi | \ W2L30 HERITAGE BAY
: A b
~ 9104 | / m CBE
9108\\\ \\\9111 < //\
N 7/ OTHERS
~\// /// \
g Z \ ' CART PATH
// /{ N \ 7:|—_—_—_———_—_——____‘__|____ I__________—_
2N SIESTA B
7 " /:—-— ABAYDR | P mls STORM STRUCTURE
77 . I |
l’ : : THE QUARRY LIMITS
& : : ————— STORMWATER PIPES
- I I
SN / | : &/ WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS
L |
’q] | : : rrrrrr SEAWALL
¥ | :
l | | LAKE NUMBER
51710 | — TN
|
1
/' | GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER
i/ |
P " Y : (LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
4 | | 5
—— | | 2
BOAT LAUNCH | : (CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT 3
\ (PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 2
(m)]
7 QQ LME ((.) (DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT S
‘| < Designed: A. LOPEZ
E (LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT Drawn: A.LOPEZ
,' Checked: J. SATFIELD
/ Job No.: Q0501
Date: 12/02/21
|
% LA}K}E Ql Q2 Q3

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:56:26 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

LAKE #30

==

Qe

Q9

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR

MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

08



AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:56:26 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:56:26 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:56:26 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)


03

WETLAND
#2

QCDD HBCDDLL

9 -

L30COCO2
ULTIMATE OUTFALL
(CENTRAL)

T
)

L0
O

4

L

: BOULD]
LAKE,
LAKE #30

R

A

L30COCO3
ULTIMATE OUTFALL
(EAST)

LEGEND

QCA

QUARRY GOLF CLUB

QCDD PRESERVE

QCDD LAKES

HERITAGE BAY

OTHERS
CART PATH
mls STORM STRUCTURE
THE QUARRY LIMITS
————— STORMWATER PIPES
WETLAND / PRESERVE LIMITS
e SEAWALL

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

(LME) LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

(CBE) CONSERVATION BUFFER EASEMENT
(PUE) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(DE) DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(LSE) LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

5 @

&)

Qi Q5

Q1 Q2 Q3

@
C

== a6

@)

Agenda Page 66

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, Inc.

State of Florida Licenses:
Engineer No. 3215
Surveyor No. LB7143
Architect. No. AA26000926
Landscape No. LC000298

it
HitHE
it

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A.LOPEZ

Checked: J. SATFIELD

Job No.: Q0501

Q9

|
\

\
|

I

/
|

N

J: \Q0504\Civil \DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD — Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:56:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Date: 12/02/21

QUARRY
JURISDICTION MAP
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR

MASTER LEGEND.

Sheet No.

09



AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Revised 2022 04 06.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:56:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:56:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:56:40 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9


Agenda Page 67

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

8. Stormwater Structure Map

9/9/2022 24
4888-2420-5843.3



STR #188

STR#185
/_ STR #184
v
\

STR#178 STR #186 \

STR#176

\

|

STR#183 ;
STRHB0— —"\-
1
)

STR #179\\
)

s =T o
STR#

<, | i f
N {/l’_g;; ’;}gg/ ~k STR #302_//
S — STR #193 2 STR #583
AN e kel L STR#191 STR #296 gs zg%
S \STR #211\—STR #2907 STR #584 N
i STR#212 e
STR#586

Q1

STR #581
STR #580
STR#579

STR#303 STR#328
STR#206 STR#304 iyl STR#326
STR#205 it STR#327 STR#329
STR #204 STR #323 STR #309 / STR #330
n B
m
#207
, 08— STR #294 um
7 STR #295 STR #2908 i : 1y

STR#2
STR#299 .
m
/ STR #300 B
> 1

==

¥ ST | i

A5BE ‘ z

187 [} 1 1
181 A ! 1 Lt

5y Eamt) STR#190 o CoLe T TN sTRses
STR#177 [} STR #210 I 1 } s s
STR#174—, i/ STR#213 | : STR#308
STR #175—+4 STR#216 I STR#219 STR#306 STR #322
STR #1821 STRi214— I Sl o o =Y o TR #220 STR#305 SREBN
STR#170 —“-\._ STR#215———T——— 1 STR#307 STR #320
Vi

STR#173
STR#171

K%Z_

g
1

< S —str#160 ,' STR#196

STR #169 STR#223

TR #167] fe————STR#194

= STR#195

L}
I
S e = N
= stre STR#221
I [\ TR #217
STR#172— b= ‘ STR#222 iyt STR#232
\ STR #228 STR#231
\ o —a == i Y~ STR#233
1}
i

STR#224
STR#198 STR #199\4 :
STR #201
STR#197 pligendt \
STR #166 STR #226 —— A T e i
STR #225————\" = ! }-a. T
K \l\
H A i ) 1 STR#234
\ / 1 || : I STR#235
STR#162 ; 21 = /
A Pas 4"’\.]‘:5&{#203 1 Rt s I
STR#163 \ 4 7 STR#200 !

, 7. 1 STR#229
/ 1 STR#236
STR#1 64—/'\ e ,’ y STR#237 — T T T STR#24 STR#230
/ f J STR #241 STR#239

STR#165 < J Y ~—STR#238 gy

\ y \\

.
STR#160 y \

7
z

/

STR #159—\

e

STR#161
STR#156 r‘/_STR #150
1
|
|
1

l! \ L —stRazse
STR #260
\ STR #261

e

STR #262

= X
|
STR #243\ V STR #244 \ :

STR#151
STR#152 STR#247 | \
STR #258
STR#248 1 ) T STR#257
i | 5 i
i STR#153 | ]
| A=\ | E N
L/ | " STR #256
STR#253
STR#155 L] I N W STR #255
STR#154 STR#252— > T
/_ STR#147 ¥ - STR#254
NG = STR#205. STR #266
a STR#249 I X %
e == ——STR#46 STR#250 =T N
S et ENA f rES : 1

/
STR#142 "

STR#141
L ]
STR #140>:, T sTR#us | ||
i

% X
A
4 |}
// 1

i
STR#139 i 7o \
STR#135 i s
STR#1 37%\ ¢ sTR#144Y

STR#138
STR#136
STR#122

STR#121 g
TR #125—L FTTTHs—Let
STR#127

STR #126
STR#120

STR #149

i
]
4
I
|
1
|
I
1
'l STR#117

STR#115
STR#116
STR#128 g
STR#129 “
STR#130 \ \
\ STR#113

5/_

j __}“&r\sm #14
I
)
\

STR#131

STR #132 STR#108
STR #133\ /sm #109
— 1]
S - STR#111
\/ - /

STR#112
STR #134——/

i

J STR#110

STR #105—= i

P et STR#100
STR #106—7 1 STR#99
SR #107 y STRA0TA /_STR #98
STR#04—— 12 ——
STR#103— =7/ T —=sTR 01

\

e e

4
STR#102 Y2

/ =
STR #93

f
|

m i AL —STR#124 — STR#143/ ¥ : STR#277

/ |‘//— STR#123 \‘ j L

1 -
J
\\~
STR #6524 ,./ =
STR#94 STR#97 STR #537 j /

STR #264 —-:/;,,
STR #265

STR #267
I
1

\.

|
: T ————STR #268
i

oo RY_ 4o
STR#276 s

STR#275

STR#274

______..__-___\ STRH280_ 1o s
\/_
| #
]
STR#273
STR#272
STR#271

STR#270

STR#279
STR#278

A

STR#L55L.30 STR #283
STR#Z&L— ) I —

STR #284
STR #285
STR #286

STR #287
STR #288
STR #289

\

STR #291
STR #292

STR #293]

=SS

STR#290

STR#527 STR#520C
STR #526 STR #520A

STR #530
STR #533

STR #5208
STR #528 STR #523
STR #529
e
/ N
d i —

1]
i

Y & e o —
< P

QR

STR#313
STR #337TA————
STR#335—

STR#331 STR #334.
STR#332 STR#312— STR #336
STR#333 STR #314
STR#353
STR #352
STR#315
STR#316 STR #351

STR#337 STR #350
STR#349 STR #354
STR#359
i STR#357
STR#348
% STR#355
R % v\
i e
STR#311 STR 1340 1 \"\r\ STR #3686
STR#317 STR#341 7 L 1 \ STR #347
STR#318 STR #346/ 1 i W =1\
STR#319 STR #342 \‘ I ) 'l A
= \\
_// i /] STR#358
STR#345 i = stRH0
STR#344

STR #242¢—_-_\3TR”245 ,IIZ:_- s
SR #246/ - 1

STR#520
STRasio | STR#508
STR #509
STR#518 | srRi#1512
STR#513
T I _.- e
I
|
|
7
Nd
o~
’f

¥
STR #343 ——=——————r=rriyy

e ——STR#361

STR #362 e ————

STR #364 \ T STR #363
STR#379 \ AT STR#3S
STR A0 ™ ™ T M S — 56

T~

7 | STR#385
( |}
) ]
J”
SR 001 —{ e = %
Ries ' WD SRR
STR #384 % : STR #368
x> T STR #4386
STR#383 ===

STR #387

STR #3689
STR#390 X&r ===
STR #391 % 1

STR#371
/ STR #374
STR#373

-

1
I
: ’ STR#372
] 1 > STR #388
G = | I =
\: pilll
- foxi
,’ ~'|' : STR #403
STR#392 | | STR #402
R “396:\';\J K STR #401
STR #3904 !
STR#393 I o

\ STR#378

1 > - \ STR#377
\
STR#395 g | L — Y STR #376
STR #400 ——r 0 ‘\ STR#375
\ ) '
\
)

A ¥ S
R ‘, STR #482
N, / 4 /
STR #399 / - \\‘ 2\ ?\\'&, STR #408
-
STR #398 B N\ STR #409
e - \
STR#397 STR#483——=d
STR #407
STR#412 STR#410
STR#413
STR#411
STR#414
STR#419 STR #415
STR#418 f STR#416
STR#417

e
1

£
\

/

\ STR#420
STR#421

STR#422
&
277\« STR#423
STR #426 X
STR #427\ 77 \ STR#424
P
2 Fd
—— | STR#424
SRS 1 STR #440
s —H— L (L
STR #1432 e L)
7 STR#449

% STR #447
STR #448

STR#433 T STR#444
STR #4146 STR #445
STR #434 ———————| STR #442

STR #503
STR #504
STR #505
STR #506
STR #507
STR#510
STR #511

| /_ STR #443
[ > STR #452
| STR #451
| STR#450
I
1

STR #441——!——-¢I e

yi STR #453
STR #435
STR #soz\ /STR s3
STR #436
STR#501 \
STR #500 \
STR #488 \
STR #488A ~
; STR #437 \
]

j STR #480
: STR #463 /_ STR #481
; ] /_

1
“ [
STR #438\‘\ X 1 [
STR #525 STR #489\ X T———STR#464 | 1
STR#95 STR #96 STR#538 STR#535 STR#534 STR#522 = P STR #490 = 7 1 STR#79—=|  be—_gTR 478
STR#92 STR#539 STR #541 STR#532 STR #521 & gﬁ xgg T——— /_ / :<\ STR#465 : :
STR #542 STR #531 o === —~—— STR #87 - 1 STR#455 f~— i \ STR#477
STRi#! STR#90 /4 s STR #491 ¥ ot [ STR #456 STR #4868 -
¥ STR#514 PN STR#493 [ 1Bsslde Je——— STR #457 1 STR #476—m
212 ::Z i S STR#515 7 STR #554 ll I'_ H |
STR #555
Y STR #516 / sTR 450 \ ; M rier .
I STR #458 | STR#472
STR#471 |1
N STRii @ ) STR 4450 ! —~
STR #545 oy I
STR #83—"TT sriT#F;fas STR#W_/P_/})N 7 ! e Ny p EEY S
B~ STR#oAT STR#462 |
STR #52——— 111 =T STR#549 2 X - STR #459 I
STR#80 STR #550 i, \! - H |
STR#81 STR #548 00, 5 1 1 > STR #468 i |
STR #552 7 L i STR#470 1o
STR #551 - “ l STR#473 [
STR #565 2 l' N ¥ t<d STR #492 STR #474 e STR#475
STR #563 \ STR #496
ARSI STR#77 STR #560 \
—— 7 STR#564 STR#558 N
= | STR#78 STR #562 ) STR #495
I ) STR#79 STR#561 §TRi#18 STR #494
e GERE \
\_ STR#76 STR #60 & STR#18
STR#73— L2 o=y s ) S STRET 8
! T ~ STR #53 i A
/‘I”"’" STR#52 ——— NN
~
STR #69 ~ " Ve —sTRY21
—_ ot \
” STR#72 / A= \ 1 1 N STR#19
I \ STR#59 \| \ \ %/‘
7 x po
] g QAN ] N o
N\, o
n KD\ =~ [ | ‘;“\t STR#12 ] \|_—STR#2
H \ AN \ W —STR#13 g ] STR#23
)
N STR #67 \ % STR 51—l \ I [
! A STR #50 4 \ \\ I T
STR#66 A ) [ |
\ - I STR #48 - \ I 7|
¥ . \ (-
N L o " \)
= 1 Zor o\ 3 STR#10
I STR #62 /7 o= { iy < \\ \
STR #63 STR a6
I STR#64 / STR#54 STR#47
: STR #65 STR #55 \
I \
2P\
A

STR#42 -
T~ STR#32

STR #39

STR#38 e

STR#33

STR #31
3 STR#29
STR#30 ;
STR#41 STR#35 i
TR0 STR#36 J/_ . \
- e 4
\ \
STR #37 et
STR#34

STR#27
STR #28

N \ ) \

S S———STR#1
Z. \' \_ AL sTR e STR#2
o T NN sTRms

STT——sTR#24

N

STR #486

STR #485 ‘g

STR #484

Q3

Q6

Q9

LEGEND

————— STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

Agenda Page 68

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service

A& E Firm

500 West Fulton Street
Sanford, FL 32771
Ph: 407.322.6841

Plans Prepared By:
CPH, LLC

State of Florida License:
Surveyor No. LB7143

Gk
HiHHE
ke

ision

Rev

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ
Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:
Job No.: Q0504
Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

Z

cph

500 0 500 1000 THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR

CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Graphic Scale in Feet Sheet No.

EY MA

REVISED JULY 2022



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPH, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:14:05 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:14:05 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:14:05 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


Agenda Page 69

| €A

www.cphcorp.com

1

STR #581

Z

A Full Service

LEGEND

A& E Firm

) coh

it

STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

NOTES:

- STRUCTURE #187 HAS A WATER LINE THAT RUNS THROUGH IT,
PROTECTED BY A D.I.P. SLEEVE

fiziaesss
A

Revision

Date

Designed: A. LOPEZ

No.

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

STR #580 _‘ Date: 07/15/2022
STR #579
STR #303
—— STR#206 STR #304 gTR §325
STR #188 — STR #205 TR #582
STR #185 STR #204 STR #324
— STR #1684 * STR #323 - - .
<
i Q1 Q2 Q3 =
\ (39880 s \\\\ :
STR #186 \ o STR #295 STR #298 1 Q
STR #178 = o >
! STR #299 i 0 >
STR #176 — \ il o u O =Z
STR #183 e A = 111} ), = O
STR#180 — e — \ ! I =< e — T =AY % > 2 S % &
STR#179 \ : j S T Q4 Q5 Q06 x| < 3
1 = , \ I S e =
£ STR #181 | \ 11 =
| X I sTR#192 | ! A 0
! N T STR#209 STR #302 -
anline - ! TR o) \ STR #296 STR#301 STR#583 <
\ T O STR#211 - STR #1207 P STR#218 _ STR #584 'S
? STR #190 _STR#212 I || STR#585 s
STR#177 ]} STR #210 =T ! l — STR #586 Q7 Q8 Q9
STR#174—1 1 STR #213 1 : STR #308 -
STR#175 STR #216 I STR #219 STR #306
STR #214 1 ! :
STR #182 T e e e ——— STR #305 B
STR#170 ! STR #215 STR#220 a
I A1 ! I ! STR #307 THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT

COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Sheet No.

0-1



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:14:14 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:14:14 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:14:14 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


Q1

STR #328
STR #326 — STR#331
STR #327 STR #329 STR #332
STR#309 — STR #330
——————— = -
i \\
Vo
_ = \
1 N
\ N
X *y
[rege———y w8 =N = = =N =¥ &K I ———————— I \\\\

i STR#322 | STR#311

STR#310— STR#317 STR #341
STR#321  STR#318 STR #346
STR#320 STR#319 STR #342

STR #313

STR#337TA ——

STR #335
STR #334

STR #312 —
STR#333

2

STR #336

STR #314
STR #353
STR #315 STR #352
STR #316 STR #351
X STR #337 STR #350
\ STR #349 STR #354
STR #359
/ STR #357
> 3 il STR #348
2N\ \\ STR #355
STR #356
Iy ‘ STR #347
Iy
I'n 1

LEGEND

—==== STORMWATER PIPES
6 ))
o ) LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

Q1 Q2 03

@)
@

T}

Q4
Q5 Qe

Q4 Q5 Q6

@)

Q7loc Q8 Q9

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 70

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A& E Firm

Gk
Gk
HiHH

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:14:24 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:14:24 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:14:24 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


3

Q6

LEGEND

————— STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

Z

-c pPh

n4a no no

@
o
-

Q5 Q6

@)

Q7lor 98 Q9

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 71

G

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service

A& E Firm

Gk
HiHHE
Gk

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Sheet No.


AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:14:34 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:14:34 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:14:34 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


S P
LI T STR #169

\x STR #168

STR#173 —/ | STR #167

STR#171
STR#172

STR #224 !
STR#198 STR#199 ey

STR #196
STR #223

STR #195
) STR #222

- . [~ | == e ey

s |

STR #221
STR #217 STR #232

STR #227
\ STR #228 i STR #231
\ o o e - STR #233

STR #201
o 2 RN
-
STR #225 ————#\ 7
\ ‘| | STR #234
\ I \ l//'/ STR #235
STR #162 == s
\\ Pe .wsm#zos ! St -
STR#163 \ , 7 i STR #200 !
] s R 7 l STR #236 _>_—-|,, ! STR #229
STR #164 7 f | STR #237 —— % :‘% STR #230
e / I STR #241 STR #239
STR #165 \ ! \ STR#238 ~I~
\ { \\\\
\ |
STR #160 II \
STR#159 ( | | — STR#259
i_ I STR #260
| \ STR #261
— ——— ) \

'\ STR #161
STR #158 STR #150

STR #151

STR #153

XSTR #156
STR #157

STR #155
‘f—:’f/_
<y
/
STR #142 ,’
T

STR #145

STR #141
STR #140 e 1
: Vv :
STR #139 i /s \
STR #135 i ,/ \
STR #137 %\ . STR#144}
- pe STR #124 \STR #143
/ STR #123 “
I
STR #138 :
STR #136 '
STR #122 : .
! ! STR #149
STR #121 I |
STR #125\ "
\ —— L ’
STR#W/;--STR#1197()~~~ '
STR #126 STR #118 'l
STR #120
,' STR#117
STR#115
STR#116
STR #128
STR #129 “
STR #130 \
\ :\/ STR #113

e T STR #114

STR #131j

STR #244 \

P STR #262
STR #243 4
/ i
>"-_4 l |
STR #242 /_ STR #245 S S
STR #246 / = —ﬁ\{,\
STR #247 //f ‘
1 |
: I
I
I 'l STR #256

STR #253 | \ STR #255
STR#252I\~_ __L‘<'———_

STR #254

yd
— STR #251
TR #2
/:' 7 STR#25 STR #266
STR #249 ! \ === <

STR #264

J/ | : STR #267
I |
I |
1

| :‘\ STR #268

/ STR #277
f = STR#280_ o1r #1081
STR #274 S /
7
s

________ N

STR #273 /

STR #272

STR #271

‘% STR #279
STR#278
STR #270

STR #L55L30 / STR#283
STRizgr— [ '

STR #265

STR #284
STR #285
STR #286

STR #287

STR #288
STR #289

Q7

LEGEND

STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

Agenda Page 72

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A&EFirm

Gk
HiHHE
ke

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

Q1

@)

@)

Q7

no no

Q2 Q3

Q5 Qe

Q5 Q6

Q8 Q9

()

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Sheet No.

¥


AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:14:44 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:14:44 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:14:44 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


04

S

' In =
/ ) I;I STR #358
STR #345 ‘ (L= STR #360
STR #344

STR #343 e

STR #362 )Y z;; STR #361
e i L

STR #379 \

STR #380 = STR #366

= === STR #367

STR #385

== T
STR #381 ; = Saiesss AT STR#370
STR #382 | \ STR #369
STR #384 < | \ STR #368
N = ==== \ STR #386
STR #383 == \ “  STR #371
STR #387 il / STR #374
STR#389 \.T STR #373
STR #390 e i === 4 STR #372
STR #391 | / STR #388
—

Ha
N b | N

|
STR #392 I
STR #396 \
STR #394 i
STR #393 STR #404
STR #405
' STR #406

STR #378
STR #377
STR #395 e ——— STR #376
STR #400 | \ STR #375
\
‘ -
\ R
/
\
‘ it
STR #398
STR #397
STR #407
STR #412 STR #410
STR #413
STR #411
STR #414
STR #419 STR #415
STR #418 STR #416
STR #417

1
|
1 L
\ = \
| \ STR #420
\ STR #421

STR #422
%
P A \

7 X STR #423

STR #426 N \

P !
AN ”

STRi#42E—— | STR #424

STR #429

STR#3—+— | _
STR #432

| STR #440
/// STR 439

STR#403
STR #402

STR #401 Q ( d LEGEND
9

———=— STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

,/— STR #482

STR #483 ——— =

Agenda Page 73

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A& EFirm

HiHH
Gk
Gk

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

n4a no no

T}

Q4

@)

Q7loc Q8 Q9

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Sheet No.


AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:14:54 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:14:54 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:14:54 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


Qo

Agenda Page 74

Q3 | €k

www.cphcorp.com

N A Full Service
A& E Firm

) cpir

fiziaesss
A
fiziaesss

LEGEND
(@ ——--—— STORMWATER PIPES
9 LAKE NUMBER
STR #486 (#1)  GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

STR #485 .g

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ
Checked:
.g Job No.: Q0504

Date: 07/15/2022

STR #484

n4a no no

Q1 Q2 Q3

@)
G

T}

Q4
Q5 Q6

Q4 Q5 Q6

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

@)

Q7loc Q8 Q9

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

KEY MAP

2 REVISED JULY 2022



AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:15:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:15:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:15:04 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


STR #132 STR#108
i STR #109
X === J STR #112

=
STR #134/ \
/ STR #110

STR#105 ——=— - - l

|
STR #106 /I

STR#100

STR #99
STR #107_/7‘ STR #101A /STR #98
STR#104——=—T1_ 2 {

\

”* -

STR #103_/*,»/ "‘\STR #101
| /
STR #102 - /
/ - - e P
STR #93
STR #94 STR #97 STR #537
STR#95 STR 496 STR #538
STR #92 STR #539
STR #91

H
]
I
I
]
i
]
]
]

04

STR #530
STR #533

STR #540
STR #536

STR #535
STR #541
STR #542

¢

I
I
I
I
I

STR #291
STR #292 I
STR #293 I
I STR #290
,' STR #527 STR #520C
== STR #526 STR #520A
I STR #520
J STR #5208 STR#319
STR #528 ,’ STR #523 STR #518
STR #529 -
W/ T —
- ] T
i e |
s W~ , "
~ I
\\~~ ~—-—____-,
STR #524
STR #525
STR#534 STR #522 ’ —
"
STR#532— | STR#521 \ SIREN =
STR #531 /(\.\_ = — ~—~——__ gTR #87
STR #90 /
STR #89 ' ,’
STR #88 .
STR #85
STR#83— % | = STR #84
STR #81
-
o - NSTR #17
= ! P STR #78
| I STR #79
STR #75 | STR #61
STR#74 \__: STR #76 STR #60
STR#TS Ty STR #68
I g s / \
| oo s -
~
STR #69 /'//’7 N
STR#72
STR #59
STR #70 STR#58 }
STR #71

STR #67 \ s

STR #66 \\\\\

STR #62
STR #63
STR #64
STR#S ™ sTR 457
STR#s6— | —— 2.
STR #43 _-
STR#2—_ .~
7
7
STR #41
STR 40 STR #36
STR #39
STR #38 ‘
STR #37 ———ml

LEGEND

Q03

STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

Q1

@)

T}

Q4

Q7

no no

Q2 Q3

Q5 Q6

Q5 Q6

Q8 Q9

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 75

| €,

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service
A& EFirm

) cotr

T
fee
T

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:15:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:15:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:15:15 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


——

y / STR #449
w STR #447
STR #448

#2) | O

T T STR#444

STR #433 STR #445

STR #446

STR #434 STR #442
, STR #443
STR#503 i STR #452
gg ﬁggg 1 STR #451
STR #450
STR #508 STR #506 :
STR #509 STR #507 |
STR #512 STR #510 i
STR #441 . e L )
STR#13 STR #511 STR #435 ! / S
STR #502\ STR #480
S STR #436 :
‘1 STR #501 \ STR #463 STR #481
l’ STR #500 \ ! /
, STR #488 \ | !
STR #488A - o 1
\ : STR #437 \ e | i
STR #438 7 | |
‘ STR #489 \ / r\ STR #464 I
S I STR #490 / STR #479 ——— ~— STR#478
< STR #553 ! : / b~—STR#465 I
31R 227 -— \ STR #455 :-.\ f : STR #477
/ STR #491 | = [ STR #456 I §I§ Zﬁ?ﬁ : :
STR#514 / STR #493 | Vhgabd lw  STR#457 I T
STR #515 STR #554 I . el | l I
STR #555 |
STR #516 J g%r_g ﬁjgg | 1 o A\ :‘\ STR #467 : :
\ ' = STR #458 ! STR #471 I STR #472
STR #543
STR #544 ¢ Ct,'s STR #1600 : T~
STR #545 S ' STR #461 l I
STR #546 ' s NN N I e )« 4 N S R N o N e 2T I R SRR [ S i R T
STR #547 | STR #462 ! l
|
STR #5 STR #468 : I
STR #552 STR #470 , :
TR #551
STR#55 STR #473 11 S
STR #492 STR #474 I |
STR o3 STR #496 T

STR #560

Q7

STR #564
STR #562
STR #561

STR #495

STR #494
STR #497

STR#16
STR#15

!
| STR#18
|

STRHS2 — TR0
\ N : :—’_:———FI STR #21

!

|

|

STR msﬁ \

\
STR #49 55O\ \

\ STR#10
STR #11 \ \ gFR% ﬁg
e~ A\ 1) / udt
\

STR #54

STR #55 \
b
STR#27

STR #32 STR #28
STR #31
STR #29
STR #30 ;
STR #35 I
/ .
e

-
- -~ \
s ‘ Z
STR #34 /
STR #33

\

\

\

‘| %STR #12
i \ S STR#13 |1
\ \

STR#14
STR #22
STR #23

STR #45
STR #44

s =—STR #1

‘Q STR #2
STR#3

Qo

QY

Z ——

) cpir

LEGEND

STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

T}

Q1

@)

Q4

@)

Q7

no no

Q2

Q5 Qe

Q5

08 Q9

()

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 76

G

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service

A& E Firm

fiziaess
A
fiziaesss

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Sheet No.


AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:15:25 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:15:25 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:15:25 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


Q3

Q6

Y

LEGEND

————= STORMWATER PIPES

LAKE NUMBER

GOLF COURSE HOLE NUMBER

Z

-c pPh

n4a no no

@
o
-

Q5 Qe

@)

Q7lor Q8 Q9

KEY MAP

REVISED JULY 2022

Agenda Page 77

G

www.cphcorp.com

A Full Service

A& E Firm

T
fee
T

Revision

Date

No.

Designed: A. LOPEZ

Drawn: A. LOPEZ

Checked:

Job No.: Q0504

Date: 07/15/2022

QUARRY STORM
STRUCTURES
QUARRY CDD

NAPLES / COLLIER COUNTY / FLORIDA

THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
COMPLETE SET OF PLANS.

Sheet No.


AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sand Scrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND SCRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BAY CDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE  LAKE (LAKE #30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q9

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Q0504\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit\TQCDD - Jurisdiction Exhibit_Storm Structures 2022 07 15.dwg, 8/2/2022 5:15:34 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, 8/2/2022 5:15:34 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb8/2/2022 5:15:34 PM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, Lopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stbLopez, Albert J., _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb, _cph - Civil And Landscape.stb_cph - Civil And Landscape.stb


Agenda Page 78

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

9. Ownership and Maintenance Responsibility

1. SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: The QCDD has the responsibility for operating
and maintaining the community’s surface water management system.? While certain
portions of the surface water management system may be located in real property that the
QCDD does not own, the QCDD has easement rights to maintain the system via the Plat? and
HOA Declarations (see Article 21, Section 21.4 of the HOA Declarations). The lakes that
comprise the community’s surface water management system are more particularly
described in the “Chart of Quarry Community Association v. QCDD Responsibilities,” included
in section 4 of this manual.

The District has been conveyed the majority of the property that makes up the surface water
management system.® Additionally, the District has easements created via plat and the HOA
Declarations that provide the District with access to the property for maintenance purposes,
including lake banks where rip-rap is located and seawalls. While some portions of the surface
water management system, such as portions of the rip-rap and seawalls, may fall outside of
the District-owned real property, relying on section 6.5.2 of the HOA Declarations, the
Assignment (as defined below) and the permits, it would appear that the District is
responsible for the maintenance of such portions, given that they are an integral part of the
surface water management system.

The QCDD shall perform annual inspections of the of the surface water management lakes
shoreline (riprap, seawalls and littoral planting), stormwater pipe network and catch basins
(not including the grates). These inspections shall be conducted by the QCDD Engineer of
Record. Obstructions and/or deficiencies will be identified for immediate treatment and
photographs taken. In addition to the annual inspection the Engineer of Record shall perform
inspection after any major storm event as expediently as possible and prepare a detailed
damage assessment report. The QCDD shall perform water quality monitoring per Florida

! See Plats and Assignment of Dedications recorded in the Public Records of Collier County, Florida at
Official Records Book 5118, Pages 2090 et seq. (the “Assignment”), Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for
the Quarry recorded in the Public Records of Collier County, Florida at Official Records Book 3772, Pages 1962, et
seq. as amended and restated by Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for the Quarry recorded in
the Public Records of Collier County, Florida at Official Records Book 5587, Pages 3186, (Need to obtain from the
QCA the OR Book and Page for the most recent version of the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions) et seq.
(“collectively the HOA Declaration”), and the South Florida Water Management District permits, which have been
transferred into the District’s name for operations.

2 The location of the platted ponds does not always correspond with the location of the constructed ponds.

3 See Special Warranty Deed between HBCH, Inc. and the District dated November 16, 2004 recorded in
the Public Records of Collier County, Florida at Official Records Book 3682, Pages 3117, et seq; Special Warranty
Deed between Centex Homes and the District dated February 3, 2015 recorded in the Public Records of Collier
County, Florida at Official Records Book 5118, Pages 128, et seq; Special Warranty Deed between Centex Homes
and the District dated February 3, 2015 recorded in the Public Records of Collier County, Florida at Official
Records Book 5118, Pages 130, et seq; Special Warranty Deed between The Quarry Community Association, Inc.
and the District dated February 3, 2015 recorded in the Public Records of Collier County, Florida at Official
Records Book 5118, Pages 134, et seq (collectively the “Deeds”).

9/9/2022 25
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 79

Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) and the South Florida Water Management
District for the lakes that comprise the community’s surface water management system,
however, the QCDD shall not undertake water quality monitoring that may be necessary for
any recreational use. The QCDD shall manage and maintain the littoral planting for the lakes
that comprise the community’s surface water management system and shall be responsible
for the control/maintenance of the algae growth within lake #30 QCDD limits.

CONSERVATION (PRESERVE) AREAS: Together with the surface water management system,
the District also owns certain conservation areas.! Pursuant to PermitERP#11-02234-P, the
District is responsible for 859.3 acres as it relates to the Preserve.

The QCDD shall perform annual inspections of the preserve areas. During these inspections,
the preserve area will be traversed by a qualified ecologist. Locations of nuisance and/or
exotic species will be identified for immediate treatment and panoramic photographs taken.
Preserve area maintenance shall be conducted in perpetuity to endure that the conservation
areas and upland buffers are maintained free from Category 1 exotic vegetation. Coverage of
exotic and nuisance plant species shall not exceed 5% of total cover between maintenance
activities. The QCDD shall manage the conservation areas and upland buffers such that
exotic/nuisance plant species do not dominate any one section of those areas.

1 See the Deeds.

9/9/2022

26

4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 80

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

10. Permit Summary

QCDD SFWMD Permits

Application #151214-6; Permit #11-02234-P-13; Date: 2/24/2016
The Quarry Beach Club Expansion
Removal of tot lot, construction of bocce ball & pickle ball courts, tiki bar, & fitness/aerobics room.

Application #140812-11; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 1/2/2015
Quarry Phase 7 - Docking Facility
14-slip multi-family dock & two single family residential docks within existing Lake #30

Application #140604-2; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 7/22/2014

Quarry Phase 7

Modifications to the boundaries of Basins 6 and 7 & minor improvements along Weathered Stone Drive
and Kayak Drive

Application #120731-1; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 8/28/2012
Quarry Coquina Circle
Revise plan from a tennis facility to nine (9) single family lots

Application #120608-6; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 7/16/2012
Quarry Snack Shack Addition

Application #120117-13; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 4/13/2012

Quarry Phase 4

Modification of 36.6 acres to convert areas approved for multi-family development to single-family lots/
modification of layout of roadways and single family residential areas

Application #111214-16; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 1/4/2012
Quarry Phase 3
Senate Bill 2156 ERP extension

Application #110714-9; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 10/18/2011

Quarry Phase 3

Modification of Basins 11 & 12 including 4 residential parcels with a total of 116 single-family lots,
roadway improvements, and utility & drainage infrastructure. Split previously permitted Lake 63 into
three separate lakes, Lake 63A, 63B and 63C, and elimination of Lake 60, the renaming of drop structure
L60L30 to L62L30, and revision of the boundary between Basin 11 and Basin 9/10.

Application #110516-7; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 6/28/2011

Quarry Phase 3

Reduction of impervious coverage of 0.74 acres within Basin 11 and a reduction of impervious coverage
of 6.33 acres within Basin 12.

9/9/2022 27
4888-2420-5843.4



Agenda Page 81

Reduction of impervious coverage of 0.74 acres within Basin 11 and a reduction of impervious coverage
of 6.33 acres within Basin 12.

Application #100922-31; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 11/2/2010
The Quarry Phase 3 A
Conversion of previously permitted 6 multi-family units to 20 single-family units

Application #100712-6; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 10/28/2010
Quarry - The (Heritage Bay) Parcel 3V
Conversion of a portion of right-of-way and multifamily area to parking and boat storage

Application #100708-15; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 8/23/2010
Quarry Beach Club Amendment
Combination of multi-family use and private ROW into a sales center/clubhouse use parcel

Application #100528-2; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 7/16/2010

Model Center - The Quarry (Heritage Bay)

Land use change to revise 2.68 acres of right-of-way and multi-family area to lake area, addition of single
family units & sales center parking area

Application #070912-23; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 12/20/2007
Quarry Tennis Facility
Addition of basketball court

Application #061122-10; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 1/17/2007

Quarry Tennis Facility

Building reconfiguration w/swimming pool, tennis courts, hardscape & parking, modification/addition of
storm sewer

Application #041201-9; Permit #11-02234-P; Date: 7/13/2005
The Quarry - Basins 6 7 910 11 And 12
4 multi-family tracts and future CR 951 ROW

Application #020523-6; Permit #11-02234-P; Dated 8/14/2003
Heritage Bay Original ERP Permit

9/9/2022 28
4888-2420-5843.3



Agenda Page 82

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

11. Common QCDD Annual Process and Reporting

Requirements
Task Deadline
Annual Meeting Notice
Publish Annual Meeting Notices October 1
Audit
Final Audit Approved by Board & Submitted to Department of State June 30
Budget
Agreements with Property Appraiser and Tax Collector for Uniform Method January 1 (unless

extended)

Approve Proposed Draft Budget June 15

Adopt Final Budget (and levy Operations and Maintenance Assessments for
collection on the tax roll)

September 15

Amend Budget (Ch. 189) — for prior year’s budget

60 days after end of FY

Elections
Declare Number of Qualified Electors? June 1
Gather information regarding upcoming elections April 1

Elector-Based Elections?

Qualifying period
typically early June;
notice must be issued
two weeks prior

Property Taxes

1 Section 190.003(17), defines a Qualified Elector as “any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the
United States, a legal resident of Florida and of the district, and who registers to vote with the supervisors of
elections in the county in which the district land is located.” A Board member must be a Qualified Elector.

2 The District has a five seat Board of Supervisors. Board members are elected for a four-year term and are elected
during a general by the Qualified Electors within the District. The existing makeup of the Board of Supervisors and

the Supervisors’ terms can be found at https://www.quarrycdd.org/contacts.

9/9/2022 29
4888-2420-5843.3


https://www.quarrycdd.org/contacts

Agenda Page 83

DM Application for Property Tax Exemption Deadline is March 1

Other Various Reporting Requirements

Indenture Reporting

e Engineer’s Report
e Audit Information
Various Public Financing Disclosures

Maintain Web-site consistent with Chapter 189, F.S.

Maintain Public Records consistent with State retention schedules

Publicly Bid/Advertise certain Contracts

Public Facilities Reports

9/9/2022 30
4888-2420-5843.3



7B.

Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 5, 2022

To: Justin Faircloth, Wes Haber, Albert Lopez, and board of supervisors for Quarry CDD

From: Tim Cantwell, Vice Chairman, Quarry CDD

Re: GOALS AND PURPOSE FOR PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR QUARRY CDD

The general purpose of the proposed resolution is to establish rules and guidelines that define the
QCDD’s policies regarding individual homeowner, condominium association, and Quarry HOA (QCA)
owned properties’ installation of gutters, downspouts, and other drainage and stormwater management
systems on properties within the QCDD’s district, but not directly under the control of QCDD through
direct ownership or through easement rights.

In addition to general recitals the describe the background for the CDD’s creation, intent, and purpose,
the resolution should also include key points that describe the following specific topics:

1. Definitions of the QCDD’s jurisdictional responsibilities.

a.

Provide a more specific definition of the meaning of “surface water management” and
what this term mean specifically in the context of the SFWMD permits as it relates to
the QCDD to avoid broadly interpreted definitions by individual homeowners,
condominium associations and the QCA. (See Exhibit A attached)

Definition of where the QCDD’s geographic boundaries lie, and what the QCDD’s
responsibilities (and rights) are within those boundaries. (Note that this subject is the
main point of contention and misinterpretation by the QCA, HBUA and individual
homeowners. This resolution should define with clarity where QCDD’s responsibilities
from a budgetary and maintenance viewpoint begin and end.)

2. Gutter and Downspout installation.

a. Drainage patterns must be consistent with the approved SFWMD permit for the subject
property.

b. Purpose of CDD installed outfall improvements with exhibits describing such
improvements.

c. CDD approval requirements for gutter and downspout installation (for existing and new
installations).

d. Authority to enforce (authority of QCDD and authority/responsibilities of the QCA for
approval through QCA Modifications Committee and enforcement authority.

3. Dry Wells
a. Installation must be consistent with SFWMD permit.

b. Restrictions regarding potential erosion issues caused by dry well installations.



Agenda Page 86

Exhibit A — Surface Water Management and Storm Water Management Definitions

It is IMPERATIVE that as the permits and declarations are read and interpreted that the reader fully
comprehend the differentiation between “Stormwater Management” and “Surface Water
Management”. Itis also critical to note that in all documents, the surface water management
responsibilities are designated to “those properties owned by the district” or “under the jurisdiction of
the district, i.e. easements.)

Stormwater management vs. surface water management: As per definitions from the EPA and SFWMD
What is the difference between surface water and stormwater?
Storm water management:

Stormwater is rainfall. Surface waters are lakes, streams and ponds. Stormwater eventually empties into
surface waters.

Examples:

Storm Water: Runoff from any rain event including runoff from impervious structures, i.e. rooftops,
roads, sidewalks, driveways, and discharge from gutters and downspouts. Stormwater will collect in low-
lying areas such as lawns, fields, and other areas when soils are saturated or rainfall exceeds stormwater
runoff flow rates. Managing stormwater management is the responsibility of the property owner. Storm
Water Management is based on the characteristics of each individual property. It is incumbent upon
every property owner to assure that downspouts and low-lying portions of their property can
adequately handle flow rates during heavy rainfall periods, and that any runoff from the property does
not impede or harm the storm water management system that serves the greater community. (Storm
water management is thought of as “micro-scaled” management of specific properties and
characteristics of the property thereof.)

Stormwater management system means a surface water management system that is designed and
constructed or implemented to control discharges which are necessitated by rainfall events,
incorporating methods to collect, convey, store, absorb, inhibit, treat, use, or reuse water to prevent or
reduce flooding, over drainage, environmental degradation, and water pollution or otherwise affect the
quantity and quality of discharges from the system. [Sections 373.403(10) and 403.031(16), F.S.]

Surface Water Management:

Surface Water Management is the system by which water that is received from sources within the area
under management, as well as adjacent regional waterflow sources is received, held, and re-distributed
as outflow. In other words, it is the management of community-wide water in-flow, water retention,
and re-direction of water out-flow. Water inflow and waters retained in basins, lakes, and ponds come
from a variety of regional water sources including rainfall (both within the managed area as well as
outside the managed area, seasonal fluctuation of regional water retention facilities and ground/spring-
fed water in some cases. The process of managing the surface water through the creation and on-going
maintenance of catch basins, drains, inter-connecting water transfer structures, and surface
management water retention ponds, lakes, and detentions is how “Surface Water Management” is
achieved.



Agenda Page 87

Surface Water Management System Facilities means: The facilities including, but not limited to all inlets,
ditches, swales, culverts, water control structures, retention and detention areas, ponds, lakes,
floodplain compensation areas, wetlands and any associated buffer areas, and wetland mitigation areas.
(Credit: Law Insider)

The term “Surface Water Management” should be always be used in the proper context when referring
to the duties and responsibilities of the CDD for maintaining these systems. In the context of the
SFWMD permits as well as those duties described in the recorded documents from the Heritage Bay
Umbrella Association, the



Agenda Page 88

QCDD RESPSONSIBILITIES - A BRIEF OVERVIEW
By Tim Cantwell Dated: 9/6/2022
“SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT” — OPERATION OF SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Based on broad interpretations of the original Heritage Bay permit granted by the South Florida Water
Management District for our development, and subsequent documents including resolutions found in
the Heritage Bay Umbrella Association (HBUA), Quarry Community Association (QCA) and interlocal
agreements between Heritage Bay CDD and Quarry CDD (QCDD), the interpretation of the QCCD’s
responsibilities for “surface water management” has been misinterpreted. Some have interpreted
“surface water management” as meaning “all things water-related”. The QCDD is ultimately responsible
to uphold the requirements of the SFWMD Permit (#11-02234-P-10), and is charged with the duties of
maintaining the surface water system that is directly owned by the QCDD, or within its jurisdictional
boundaries under its control through easement rights.

It is IMPERATIVE that as the permits and declarations are read and interpreted that the reader fully
comprehend the differentiation between “Stormwater Management” and “Surface Water
Management”. It is also critical to note that in all documents, the surface water management
responsibilities are designated to “those properties owned by the district” or “under the jurisdiction of
the district, i.e. easements. Another very important distinction that should always be considered is the
inclusion of the words, “system” or “facilities” when used in conjunction with any description of surface
water management relating to the CDD’s responsibilities. Specifically, the QCDD is responsible for the
community’s SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM [or FACILITIES] that are designated on the
QCCDD'’s jurisdictional engineering map. This map conveys the location and description for each
component in the QCDD’s surface water management system.

What is stormwater management vs. surface water management?
As per definitions from the EPA and SFWMD:
Storm water management:

Stormwater is rainfall. Surface waters are lakes, streams and ponds. Stormwater eventually empties into
surface waters.

Storm Water: Stormwater is seasonal by nature, and occurs during any periods of rainfall. Runoff from
any rain event including runoff from impervious structures, i.e. rooftops, roads, sidewalks, driveways,
and discharge from gutters and downspouts. Stormwater will collect in low-lying areas such as lawns,
fields, and other areas when soils are saturated or rainfall exceeds stormwater runoff flow rates.
Managing stormwater management is the responsibility of the property owner. Storm Water
Management is based on the characteristics of each individual property. It is incumbent upon every
property owner to assure that downspouts and low-lying portions of their property can adequately
handle flow rates during heavy rainfall periods, and that any runoff from the property does not impede
or harm the storm water management system that serves the greater community.

Stormwater management system(s) are the surface water management systems that are designed and
constructed or implemented to control discharges which are necessitated by rainfall events. They



Agenda Page 89

incorporate methods to collect, convey, store, absorb, inhibit, treat, use, or reuse water to prevent or
reduce flooding, over drainage, environmental degradation, and water pollution or otherwise affect the
guantity and quality of discharges from the system. [Sections 373.403(10) and 403.031(16), F.S.]
Examples of Storm Water Management structures include: gutters, downspouts, curbing on roadways,
swales on private property, slope angles designed into roads, parking lots, driveways, etc. These direct
storm water to the surface water management system for collection, storage, and treatment.

Surface Water Management:

Surface Water Management is the process by which water that is received from sources within the area
under management, as well as adjacent regional waterflow sources is received, held, and re-distributed
as outflow. In other words, it is the management of community-wide water in-flow, water retention,
and re-direction of water out-flow. Water inflow and waters retained in basins, lakes, and ponds come
from a variety of regional water sources including rainfall both within the managed area as well as
outside the managed area, seasonal fluctuation of regional water retention facilities and ground/spring-
fed water in some cases. The process of managing the surface water through the creation and on-going
maintenance of catch basins, drains, inter-connecting water transfer structures, and surface
management water retention ponds, lakes, and detentions is how “Surface Water Management” is
achieved. Unlike storm water that is seasonal and “event-driven”. Surface Water management is the
long-term management system that controls and manages surface water in all seasonal periods
throughout the year. The system must function properly when annual water levels and rainfall vary
throughout the year.

Surface Water Management System or Facilities means: the facilities including, but not limited to all
inlets, ditches, swales, culverts, water control structures, retention and detention areas, ponds, lakes,
floodplain compensation areas, wetlands and any associated buffer areas, and wetland mitigation areas.
(Credit: Law Insider)

In conclusion, a comparison to economics may be helpful for understanding the differences between
stormwater and surface water management. Many of us either learned about, or certainly have heard
about the concepts of both “micro-economics” and “macro-economics”. The analogy to these two types
of economic theory can be used as an analogy to describe the fundamental principles that differentiate
stormwater management from surface water management. Storm water management must be thought
of as the “micro-management” of specific properties and characteristics of the property thereof. Storm
water is short-term by nature and only a problem when too much rainfall occurs over a short period, it is
seasonal by nature. The responsibilities of these micro-systems such as downspouts, slopes on
driveways, for example are entirely the responsibility of individual property owners. In contrast, surface
water management systems should be thought of as the “macro-management” for an entire district.
The responsibilities for surface water management, which is the macro-management system is broader
in nature and serves not only the entire community throughout the year through its system, but also
serves many adjacent communities as a conduit that not only receives and stores the stormwater that
falls within the community’s boundaries, but also receives waterflow from other regions and manages
that flow to redistribute it to and through other regions.



Agenda Page 90

WHEN INTERPRETING THE SFWMD PERMITS, AND THE ASSOCIATED DECLARATIONS OF THE HERITAGE
BAY UMBRELLA ASSOCIATION, THE QUARRY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION AND ANY ASSOCIATED HISORIC
AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE ORIGINAL AND CURRENT PERMIT HOLDERS, THE READER MUST FOCUS ON
THE WORDS, SYSTEM, IMPROVEMENTS AND FACILITIES. THE KEY TO IDENTIFY THESE FACILITIES FOUND
IN THE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ARE FOUND IN THE QCDD’S JURISDICTION MAP THAT WAS
CREATED BY CPH BASED ON COLLIER COUNTY’S RECORDED DEEDS, AND SURVEYS WITH ASSISTANCE
FROM THE QCDD’S LEGAL COUNSEL.

As additional context to this document, text taken from the DRAFT version of QCDD’s “CDD 101"
document (in its current draft form), the QCDD states under Section 8 -Ownership and Maintenance
Responsibility:

1. SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: The QCDD has the responsibility for operating and
maintaining the community’s surface water management system. While certain portions of the surface
water management system may be located in real property that the QCDD does not own, the QCDD has
easement rights to maintain the system via the Plat and HOA Declarations (see Article 21, Section 21.4
of the HOA Declarations). The lakes that comprise the community’s surface water management system
are more particularly described in the “Chart of Quarry Community Association v. QCDD
Responsibilities,” included in section 4 of this manual.

For additional information , the SFWMD E-PERMIT #11-02234-P-10 can be found with all amendments at
the following link:

https://my.sfwmd.gov/ePermitting/PopulateLOVs.do?flag=1


https://my.sfwmd.gov/ePermitting/PopulateLOVs.do?flag=1

Eighth Order of Business



8A

Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 31, 2022
To: Justin Faircloth, Wes Haber, Albert Lopez, and board of supervisors for Quarry CDD
From: Tim Cantwell, Vice Chairman, Quarry CDD
Re: QCA’s Fieldstone Complaint and Request

The QCA’s persistent focus on this subject will continue indefinitely and | believe that this will continue
to be an item on the CDD’s agenda for years ahead. My paramount concern is that the tone of the
emails that we have received from the QCA reflects the belief that the CDD’s work performed on
Fieldstone in the past is “incomplete”, and because the work was only “half-done”, the CDD is being
blamed for the flooding on the remaining portion of Fieldstone that is experiencing flooding. My primary
concern is that the QCA’s position could ultimately result in litigation. Over the past three years, the
QCDD has worked hard to repair the relationship with the QCA and the Golf Club. | would not want this
lingering issue become the source of erasing three years of progress. | am also concerned with the fact
that while we do not wish to set a precedent of performing work that falls outside of the scope of the
CDD’s responsibilities, we already set a precedent to the contrary by working on Fieldstone in the past.
Further, according to Cheryl Ollila’s email sent to me on August 20,2022, she indicated that during a
meeting with Stan Omland, he indicated that this flooding was “regional in nature” and therefore did [or
could] fall under the purview of the QCDD. Stan’s credibility as an engineer dealing with municipal and
regional stormwater management subjects carries much weight in my view, and should be considered
by the QCDD board to provide some guidance for decision-making. In the absence of clear rules,
guidelines, and a mutual understanding of where the QCDD’s responsibilities lie, | would propose that
the QCDD consider the following:

1. The QCDD pay for CPH’s review of the causes and recommended solutions for the flooding. Note
that the engineering work may have already been performed by CPH if the plans sent to me by
Cheryl Ollila with Stan Omland’s attached drawings are current and correct. My rationale is that
| want to determine if indeed our first phase of work performed on Fieldstone has in any way
made the flooding on the remaining portion of Fieldstone worse, and to assure that any new
work to be performed on Fieldstone is done correctly as a complete system.

2. The QCDD issue a statement of work and requests for quotes to determine the cost to perform
the work prescribed by CPH.

3. Once the project has a finite budget assigned, | would suggest that the QCDD manage, oversee,
and pay for the complete construction. HOWEVER, | would also suggest that the QCA reimburse
the QCDD for a portion (to be determined) of the construction costs. By considering this work as
a cooperative effort, my hope would be that the completion of this work would preserve the
relationship between the entities by making this a true cooperative effort. Obviously the QCDD
will also be required to conduct a budget analysis to determine where the money will ultimately
come from to pay for any portion of this project.

4. | would also suggest that an agreement to memorialize this work be drawn up that defines the
following key points:

a. The QCDD is performing the work on Fieldstone as a goodwill gesture recognizing that it
engaged in performing work on Fieldstone in the past.
b. The QCDD has no obligation to maintain or service the system in the future.



Agenda Page 94

c. The QCDD has performed the work as the last and final work to be performed on
property that is not owned or located within a QCDD easement (pursuant to the QCDD’s
resolution number XXX that will be ratified soon)

To summarize, this subject may not be as simple as giving the QCA a binary “yes-no” answer. | believe it
is an opportunity to act in cooperation with the QCA to in the QCA’s words, “Finish what the QCDD
started” to preserve our relationship moving forward.



Agenda Page 95

Other key questions for the resolution
Do we have a copy of the final Operational Phase for the permit?

With the transfer of the land from the golf course to the CDD, was there any impact or effect upon
the golf course’ responsibilities as a permit holder?

Notes from HBUA Declaration

See pages 8 and 9 HBUA is ultimately responsible for maintenance that falls outside of the
jurisdiction of Collier County or the two CDD’s within the permitted district.

BYLAWS for the HBUA are found starting on page 84.

SFWMD holds HUBA ultimately responsible for violations that are found.

Page 30 starts the exhibit for the original SFWMD permit.

Again, page 31 (page 2 of 13 of the SFWMD permit names Heritage Bay Community Association, Inc.
as the party ultimately responsible for “Operatioin of the surface water management system.

We need to have all amendments and permit modifications filed.



Agenda Page 96

VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88

YARD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS DESIGN FOR i»

i) i) | P

A A A A

A - D V

i
é

EXISTING YARD DRAIN TO PROPOSED NEW 10"
BE REPLACED WITH 10" NYLOPLAST INLET FITTING
NYLOPLAST INLET FITTING, ey
(CONTRACTOR LOCATE ON
LOW SPOT).

EXISTING YARD DRAIN TO N |
BE REPLACED WITH 10" -
NYLOPLAST INLET FITTING

FIELDSTONE LANE
-

PROPOSED 193 L.F. OF 12"
ADS N-12 DUAL WALL HDPE
STORM PIPE @ 0.0% (TYP. )

12"%10"
INSERT-A TEE

-lq— _---. mu—-—- ~ p——r h&- -—?:!-
A7 »__*f,’-},b‘ X, . b ,f.) \;""“*u RSN
PROPOSED 182 L.F. OF 12" PROPOSED 141 L.F.OF 12 | Rl | ‘ . ...._. ore .t.tn&
AR ADS N-12 DUAL WALL HDPE ADS N-12 DUAL WALL HDPE | ~frd Lo : ..f"_;_ T ‘

P — STORM PIPE 0.0% (TYP. STORM PIPE @ 0.0% (TYP. g ' Bl s T
EXISTING 12" PVC PIPE @ 0( ) @ © ( ) '- : Jp—er

r‘*“:; EXISTING INLET

Gl uy J J { i

! " ! h

2 v s. \

TR . 1 LY » ' —
i s Y — ! " " » » f
1Sy 1 L P "
. i n . | y
g A ye . - N [
¥ N \ |
" o ’ . - 1
3 )

2

)

nucn&%ﬁ?tﬁi%ﬁ ‘I‘&ClﬂNTBEASdmh‘I%EI? 2 AT THE BEGINNING OF A DRAIN LINE NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION

WHEN ARE INLINE DRAINS USED? F etk PHGIEROEER

2708R0
I0AG_

OPTION 1: 10" ; T DRAIN BASIN INLINE DRAIN LEGEND:
NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN

GRATECOVER
=2 (SEE DETAIL, LEFT) | TOP SOL
(3) VARIOUS TYPES OF INLET & OUTLET ADAPTERS AVAILABLE: [ \

4" - 15" FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12HANCOR DUAL WALL, " ’
ADSMHANCOR SINGLE WALL), N-12 HP, PVC SEWER (EX: SDR 35), S NN AR "
PVC DWV (EX: SCH 40), PYC C900/C805, CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVG TYPICAL INSTALLATIONS | 2 X \\! | e LA O PROPOSED NYLOPLAST 10" INLET

(CORRUGATED HDPE SHOWN) TYPICAL INSTALLATION OF NYLOPLAST 12° DRAIN BASIN
DRAIN BASEN AND INLINE DRAIN a

PROPOSED DUAL WALL H.D.P.E. STORM PIPE

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL

DEPTH PER PIPE ) *"'“'N.L\I

MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION s (3) VARIABLE ELEVATION
— filil R 2}

i n.ameaswm\ OPTION 2: 10"
FOR MOST COMMON FLASTIC PIPING SYSTEMS NYLOPLAST DRAIN - )
WHEN ARE DRAIN BASINS USED? BASIN THE BACKFLL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STOKE OR OTHER

GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS |,
4: FORSHALLOW CLASS I, OR CLASS | MATERIAL AS DEFINED I ASTM 02321,
1: TO GHANGE ELEVATION 2: TO CHANGE PPE DIAVETER % TOCHANGE PIPE TYPE i ki : Lossing ot Lol bidhin el o R
‘THE BACKFALL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRIFSHED STOKE OR OTHER PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM DZEZ1.
'GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS 1,
ICLASS II, OR CLASS i MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM DZ321.
BECDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAMAGE MLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY i ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM 02321,

JE0BAG _
ZRIOAR
BIAG
IMEAG
IB18AG
EHAAG
JE0AG
AEHAG__

[ i
e e e 3 3

RELEASED FOR BID - 10/24/2019

WWTWMN‘I’!&RNW DRAWNEY CJA
DRPMSSN OF THIS PRINT D0OES ROT CONFER, DATE 48

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER HOPE e mmd;nuwﬂ;gmeawmm

GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS |, - ETRUGTURES & AGAPTERS AVAILAELE IN SZES & - 38° ] WO MU RNy [

CLASS II, OR CLASS Ill MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTH D2321, I P G o e on A

PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, &ﬁ.ﬁm‘%ﬁ“&‘:‘gﬂmemwmm

BEDDING & BAGKFILL FOR SURFAGE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE : 8 ClsTon ToRLNDETALS Lyt : e

OPTION 1 NYLOPLAST OPTIONS DETAILS NYLOPLAST OPTIONS DETAILS CONTRACTOR TO RESTORE IMPACTED SITE
NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN BASIN N-TS. NTS. AREA TO EXISTING OR BETTER CONDITION.

N.T.S.
Plans Prepared By: Designed: A. LOPEZ A THIS SHEET NOT VALID FOR
CPH, Inc. . FIELDSTONE LANE - DRAINAGE EXHIBIT CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT
Drawn: L. SUAREZ COMPLETE SET OF PLANS
2216 Altamont Ave. .
Ft. Myers, FL 33901 i
Bh: 730,332 5499 Checked: J. SATFIELD —
Licenses: ee 0.
Eng. .0 A Ne. 3215 Date: 06/2019 A\
Survey L.B. No. 7143
www.cphcorp.com | Survey LB.No. 7143 Pr— QUARRY CDD
A Full serice Lndscp. Lic. No. LC0000298
- Scale: As Noted
A & E Firm © 2019 NAPLES/ COLLIER COUNTY/ FLORIDA

10/24/2019 PER CPH REVIEW

Date Revision

J: \Q0502\Civil\DWG\Report_Figures_and_Exhibits\Fieldstone Lane Drainage\TQCDD — Fieldstone Lane Drainage Exhibit.dwg, 10/24 /2019 10:18:06 AM, Lopez, Albert J., _cph — Civil And Landscape.stb




Agenda Page 97

PROJECT/PLAT
BOUNDARY TRACT PROJECT/PLAT
TRACT LINE LINE BOUNDARY
LANDSCAPING
AS DESIRED
BY DEVELOPER
EXIST.
RESIDENTIAL LOT DEPTH 135’ 50" A.E., D.E. AND U.E. RESIDENTIAL LOT DEPTH 135’ 20’ 25’ BUFFER ESMT. PRESERVE
EXIST. LANDSCAPE ¢ /
WALL | A : , 5+
| , , . 10" TRAVEL 10’ TRAVEL , , , . 10’ D.E. 10'+ , 8
I 10" PUE 13 2 LANE LANE 2 13 10" PUE_ INSIDE LOT EXIST. !
EXIST. 2° HIGH i gﬁ%:
BERM , EXIST.
[ ) FENCE
EXIS;.\/”_\ /\ 41 sLopE— T 31 siore/\ ) KEY MAP
15" D.E. 1% MIN. 1% MIN. 12 1% MIN. 1% MIN._ | : N.T.S.
_— — _—
/ \ 1/411/|_—|- 1/4:,/|_—|- —_é_—‘ - [|]
- —— _ _ _ (SEE PLAN FOR LOT GRADING) asas AR (SEE PLAN FOR LOT GRADING) _  _ _ _ _ — — — — ———_ __ — =% T T == - RE( ‘ORD DRA“]IN GS ()9/()9/1 3
————————————————————————————— | yaval - . — — —
|F~——we0ORANOR -7 T T T e e ARD DRAN EXIST. GOLF
SURFACE FLOW (NOT PRESENT IN CART PATH (DR AIN AGE)
5" WIDE CONCRETE < WSWT 14.00° NGVD EXISTING ALL LOCATIONS)
A EXISTING SIDEWALK 2’ VALLEY — : GROUND PVC DRAINAGE YARD DRAIN zfx
EXIST. 48" RCP || GROUND SUTTER ATRUNK LINE (NOT PRESENT IN ALL LOCATIONS) ‘2 NOTES.
\V} .
/2\ SECTION A-—-A PROPOSED BERM (2’ WIDE AT TOP) 1. THESE RECORD DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO DISPLAY THE COMPLETED WORK
N.T.S. ﬁ (APPROXIMATELY 1.5 TALL FROM SUBSTANTIALLY AS CONSTRUCTED. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS BASED ON
ADJACENT CART PATH EXIST. ELEVATION) THE ENGINEER OF RECORDS' CERTIFICATION/OBSERVATIONS AS WELL AS INFORMATION
PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT SURVEYOR. FIELD VERIFICATION OF CONDITIONS SHOULD
STE PLAN NOTES BE UNDERTAKEN PRIOR TO ALTERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION IN THE PROJECT AREA.

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER ON Né/ W W \V W W \V W W W \V W W \V v v W \V 2. JR. EVANS ENGINEERING IS ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE

OVAL AND/OR SALVA ELOCATION OF EXISTI WATE EWER, DRAINAGE, PAVING PORTIONS OF THIS PROJECT FOR

LANDSCAPING WHERE IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION  CERTIFICATION RPOSES ONLY. THIS CERTIFICATION EXCLUDES ALL
IMPROVEMENTS.

IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS. BASED ON OUR LIMITED INSPECTION SERVICES, THE SITE
IMPROVEMENTS WERE COMPLETED IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH COLLIER COUNTY.

2. ALL SLOPES_ 31 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED
WITH NATIVE ‘RLANTINGS, E.G. FAKAHATCHEE GRASS N N % N N L % N N EXISTING ./ N N L % % % % % %
@ 18" 0.C. (1 GALLON) OR 30” 0.C. (3 GALLON). PRESERVE
NZ NZ N2 N2 NZ NZ N2 N2 NZ N2 NZ NZ oAd NZ o RO P”*TWBO“NDARY\ NZ NZ N2 N2 ‘
EXIST. FENCE\
S = o S
- YD —e—0 o o—o o o o—o—o o K3 D o o—+8 o—o o o o—o—0 R
N N /2 e 8§ YD ® RAORS T GRATE 16.60% = e
_ : égATE 1680+ o0 o0 oo GRATE 16.60+ CB-4 *Z@ 9 EE (FIELD ADJUST) A +\:@ +Z@ ]N
j__D__D__D___D—D—D——D—D—D——D—D—__D—D’—D—_D—D—_D_ \ . A © A (FIELD ADJUST) (FIELD ADJUST) GRATE 16.00 608 K 2 g FIELD A < Sy
» (FIELD_ADJUST) N INV. 11.50 > SIN. 4075 T4 _ o My ) TR ST B S N e
INV. 13.50 o INV. 12.50 _ e — 2 TR T LR — — — s M ey e - = < Q
o e = = = === 2o E"lw\\/ 1121-208 & [S S T S -
——————————————————————————————— N T [ - s T -, JE U, S ———
~~~~~~~ —— o mmaee _ e === — —— ——
- - - S L N\12" RoSS =~ F— 7 ——— — — — — — - ——— n -— —— ; 1710 —
S =T B 2 —e —(17, R N . __\_ ______ wessy— - — O%\%—- = ki -
___G_ﬂ ______ s bkt ___6____°___'9'_i ______ ot o] 100 tF, 12" pve (Q)] | “134 1F, 127 Pvc (B < N A J oo S -
ST T201 IF, 8" PVC |2 —10" DE |3 S|l [ 201 27 pve] 2 ' of | ’ © © D = /\ ~
= N /2 = s = = I 15 DE—=1-~ ‘f | Y, 1290 ' ADDITIONAL DE
| , o ‘ <" GRATE 16.60 ‘ ‘ T AT &F\{/ATE;%GO ‘ ‘ INV."11.50 | | | é e e ——
2 e NG INV. 13.50 ? e 2 ? 2 ? | 2 | 0 : : ;
EXISTING /’ /’ B BB é A : 9 3 4 5 6 7 8 NEl 9 S 10 R 1 3 1 2 19 2§CALE 410" 40 N
GOLF COURSE / | I EX\SWG—i ! o n 0 o ﬁ . o N ) @ n > ~ b (()“30) :
iy g 1l - s : : 3 N ! A 2 ¥y @ g @ Rl .
HOLE #10 S A 9T L ~ o ' ' ! : ~ r o= = = = = FF 18.40
( #10) A e IS ' [ ~[f © © F5 = FF 18.50 = FF 18.10 = FF 17.75 - FF 17.65 FF 17.90 FF 18.15 FF 18.40
T e e~ N = FF 18.55 FF 18.60 FF 18.85 FF 18.95 ' ‘ 2! ‘i |$ i |$
L AT T I K | 4 p RE
T - CONNECT TO EXIST. +* ‘ ‘ | | ‘ ‘ ‘
o0 STUB—OUT AT INV. 11.60 D
P - P e ?O R%A;S:EOEXIST. GRATE GRATE 16.70 ‘ | ‘ ‘ || : &
. . o N
v 37 LF, 12" PVC R e 0 3 3 10 S < <K é' ' :
e ’ o 2 S ' | <f 2 VGI-5 © & = e
R // - 38 LF, 12" PVC—= E VGI-1 ~ < 2 > S GRATE 563156 | oo
- - T T = I At AN I SO BN — ey | E
P - 10’ DES=FF =7/~ N INV. 46:70- |06~ ool | Jl_S INv._ 760 To4 - - - -- -- - -- -- -- --
////// T l 150 DE Ol s . te7eloss __ - IR - - - - - - - - -- -- -- - - - ‘ E
- - ——
— — % -7 — J | 5715 _ 4 —
- of - ! ~ (550 20 LF, 18" RCP (16.80)
- < - I +6—4=4-IM5 ) (1749 0 6+00 7400 B B f/;C’O _ . - o0 - -+ - N - '_qr_%‘lﬁﬂs - 2 ==
e — 2400 (644 l6é5 _3+00 _ _ L 4400 - + e 1 7 R i I 1 - FIELDSTGINE I_JANE 594 399 LF, 36" RCP\ @‘ : O
s S o7 3 VALLEYY 7 % (‘j,"/—zo LF, 78" RCP /202 IF, 18" RCP {749 /7336 LF, 18" RCP TES_;ZBG e « — il
8 _ CROSSING | Ge4P] - ~ # — 2 i _ i — - — T i <
%@ - / / MAZ < _ . - - — . - - - - ” — T - FRE = ZE— T <A . P - P R \ P R <s PR [, ” L i _; H i) _4_4 __v e 44__ «__ — — —~
£ - — . T L L ; 4 Tl L - . . A R e i i . - — — i g == P p— - - = JB-7
& - g g EXIST R|M: - = —— = T- == - A JE_:'J — 7 - - T - o 1 \—VG|—6 ___________ T ________________________ RIM 1680 l6s7.___| - 2
EX|ST 2' VALLEY +\%. /// PVC TO BE REMOVED VG|—2 P . T PV [ RIS S R e Rttty __'GRATE 15‘65’ 5.95 _____________________________ W |NV '9_1'9' 3-'7
. - s PVC S _ __GRATE +6.97-1626 — | —————————— e mm e RIM 1730 ————-————————————————+——— 5" WIDE E INV. 910 920 ) 0 o SE INV. 9.10 Ap |
GUTTER - € —= 6271615 E INV. 46:76- l05% 0 o 0 o N o
> MATCH EXIST. == = => \ N INV. 46:70 |pg2 S e (@ 0 9 S SIDEWALK y Sl W IN. e les_ 5L ~U S Ry <
PN \ 0 W INV. 4+0:76-106 Q ) ] e S off | [ I 2
___j\i——' PAVEMENT. - . - -\ . \ \\ E INV. +6:76-106® :. [ ganAs | o‘: _ < [ ~® I off | off | © [ N INV. 700 Tis off | | = = | = \ ‘
- TEERR g \ N ~ © S = = subject area
-3
— N | | | | | | | | | T | |
o IRRAY | | | | | | | | ) ! : ! :
T \
~~:::_/—~—/"’/ \ ? 2 § 2 é 2 é é
- { \ \ Te) (] o 2 ﬁ Q
VE EXIST. 2’ VALLEY o ) 0 0 o 10 3 29 ol 28 re)s 27 e 26 N
qry DRI | GuTieR ARES \ & 37 2l 36 S 35 S 34 . 33 “A 32 <t 31 E 30 S 5 : s =
qus 5 W : e : — ~ _
=TT MAINTAIN EXIST. VALLEY — 4\ ' - FF 1765 FF 17.90 FF 18.15 FF 18.40 i FF 18.40 5
=TT \\ '\ CROSSING AT SIDEWALK RAMP — - \ FF 18.85 FF 18.50 FF 18.10 FF 17.75 : RV
- == Wy T o — \ FF 18.60 FF 18.85 FF 18.95 ‘ ‘ ‘
LA st N A | | |
e \ Vo - T \ 35 LF, ‘ ‘ ‘ - ‘ S
T N \ v o -7 \\\ \ \\ LD | 12" Pve - J/ggATE 1570 (3 S o —5' DE %
- N — — \ — 5 o 9 & INV. 9.00 < N : L =
MATCH EXIST. \\\\\ VN /Vﬁ T REMOVE CAP 2 9 @ L§ " 2 < i 1 op| © | 2 | —— 11715 ——%
_ _ — — " SIDEWALK GRADE \ INSTALL YD N ~ 17.55 ™~ (= = _ =) ) A ) S— — e — — —
\ 2 \ \/\ Y - GRATE 16.55 () 8, e e e —_— . S — A= il —'T i
\\ \ INV. 9.00 - \ i
\7@ \\\\ \‘ \\ \ 40 P / 09\\ B L . — - r . - _ _ __/;;LI_ - A
N f N _ o _ _ B — — — —, - — — — —— —ﬁ:- o o \ EXIST. 48" RCP  EXIST. 12" PVC Y
¢ \\ \ S AN - — —_— — EXIST. 48" RCP EXIST. 12" PVC
2 \ Voo NN \ -
\\ \ \ 7 S N A~ S < NI o
\\ \ \ e A » S o \(Owii,fiili NS | SS—— - —
EXIST. SIDEWALK '~ N U N - / EXIST. 127 PVC™ — S 1 I A i 2o S T A mee i B N O B ]L [ TREMOVE CAP | | I —EXIST. cB EXIST. : EXIST. CB
VAN N o7 / EXIST. CB RS INRE eist. | T[T oA BE CONNECT TO || | GRATE 15.40 b LANDSCAPE | | | . GRATE 1540 | |
NS N //2{// /] GRATE 1560 | | | . 15 DE | : o o EXST. 12" Pvc 1| NNV 9.00 L WALL | | N Nv. 9.00 | |
i \ \ : N INV. 9.00 \ ‘ INV. 9.00 ' - 7 E INV. 7.50
N AN A // // N INV. 9,00 \‘ \‘ PROJECT/PLAT BOUNDARY “ | e 1 el | E NV 730 ] ]| “ “ W INV. 7.50 :% :
W N Y / & S INV. 7.50 EXISTING T WINV. 7.50 ] L -
R \ N \ Vo // i N | ] | ] QUARRY PHASE 4 gl ol N N el |
1 o N e P 15 N RN 1 N o e o | o | |
. RN U 2 [ o I I I RZI R 2| | |
\ Voo o @ \ \ L
vy \\ e % S | | \ \ p Ll
VooV n \\ \ov o 359 las) | Lol ] ] g [ N s 3 % | |o® 29 R 28 |
SR L \ Wy N 38 L 37 | |® 36 | od 35 } \«“T 34 L \«-T 33 N 32 Y o 30 T N |
\ VN W v [ T | . \ | ! : | \ ‘
\ \ \\\ Y \ \ N\ \/\/ ( [ 1 | | | \ \ \ ‘ \ \ : vl | | ‘ \ I ! 1 | 1 o \
LEGEND oo o o J.R. EVANS ENGINEERING, P.A o o2
+ =1 | 2 | 6/2013 | REVISED SECONDARY DRAINAGE AND GRADING DESIGN BEHIND LOTS 1—14 N ) LA FILE DATE: 08/ 2012
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION 3 JUNCTION BOX JB | PROPOSED CONCRETE |~ Q :
ki R2| 9/13 | DRAINAGE 23150 FASHION DRIVE, SUITE 242 U A R RY P H AS E 5 '
LOT GRADE PRIOR TO HOME CONSTRUCTION ~[XX.XX] | YARD DRAIN YD | PROPOSED ASPHALT ‘ ESTERO, FLORIDA 33928 DESIGN BY: DCH
: DRAWN BY: BNN
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION FF XX.XX | FLARED END FE PHONE: (239) 405-9148
FAX: (239) 288-2537 S.14/T.48S/R. 26E
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE . DRAINAGE EASEMENT DE ( ) G RAD' N G PAV' N G AN D D RA' NAG E P N 1
WWW.JREVANSENGINEERING.COM , LAN — ScALE. a0
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW -— VALLEY GUTTER INLET VGl FL. COA # 29226 EﬁNElE: E(r:\is I?AI\ITTLE7Y3 54%' SHEET - 6 of 14
. O. .



alopez
Rectangle

alopez
Callout
subject area

WWW.JREVANSENGINEERING.COM

Agenda Page 98
ROW
TRACT
e UNE A RECORD DRAWINGS 09/09/13
EXIST. RESIDE)IfllTSIXL LOT FlELB\?uTEO " SITE_PLAN NOTES
RESIDENTIAL LOT| GOLF COURSE 1 10° : 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH OWNER ON (DRAINAGE)
SILT : 17 PUE 13 REMOVAL AND/OR SALVAGE/RELOCATION OF EXISTING
31+ . FENCE EXIST. LANDSCAPING WHERE IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED
‘ EXIST. 15 DE _, IMPROVEMENTS. & NOTES:
10’ DE GROUND EXIST.
~— LANDSCAPE 2. ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABLIZED " SUBSTANTIALLY AS CONSTRUCTED. THE INFORMATION CONTANED HEREIN 1S BASED ON N
—— WALL PROPOSED WITH NATIVE PLANTINGS, E.G. FAKAHATCHEE GRASS e
. MATCH EXIST. GROUND @ 18" 0.C (1 GALLONY OR 30° 0.C. (3 GALLON THE ENGINEER OF RECORDS’ CERTIFICATION /OBSERVATIONS AS WELL AS INFORMATION
_— GROUND EXIST. GROUND C. ( ) C. ( )- PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT SURVEYOR. FIELD VERIFICATION OF CONDITIONS SHOULD
. PROPOSED BE UNDERTAKEN PRIOR TO ALTERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION IN THE PROJECT AREA.
GROUND . e wer==———
YARD DRAIN OR 2. JR. EVANS ENGINEERING IS ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
SWALE BOTTOM 5 WIDE SIDEWALK WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE, AND PAVING PORTIONS OF THIS PROJECT FOR
CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION PURPOSES ONLY. THIS CERTIFICATION EXCLUDES ALL
SECTION B SECTION | IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS. BASED ON OUR LIMITED INSPECTION SERVICES, THE SITE
T NTS. IMPROVEMENTS WERE COMPLETED IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH COLLIER COUNTY.
EXISTING
TSQ%T N% N4 N4 N% N4 N4 % N% N4 PRESERVE N% N4 W ’
20 40 80
EXIST.
RESIDENTIAL LOT| GOLF COURSE
ot SLT % N N
' FENCE
10’ DE ‘ [EXIST. GROUND Py D @z
— — — — X | - . - 0 . Liid
SO GRATE 16.20+ ot =
e > N L
e —— © ﬁ ) A (FIELD ADJUST) 22 S -
- MATCH EXIST. e M2TTEETN TN 1290 M -————— = === - - - = — — =
— — GROUND o = e T T T - - — _ . o .
W« fﬁ’) “)ﬁ 5 +
PROPOSED e Ny e e A 3
GROUND L U . — - _ :
YARD DRAIN OR et ¥ = q&«_%
_— — — — ¥ — — — +' o AN - — =
O . . . . - [
SECTION C . /; ("o% i@\ 2! |Ir[1\l\\// 1122_'§§ o £ EXIST. 10" pyvg EXIST. YD - ——
N.T.S. A = N SWINV. 42:25 222 7 S
N GRATE 16.30 - 2 Iz;@ 5 RS
o INV. 12.80 / 49 5 . o
L5’ ADDITIONAL DE N Al ©
TRACT RO "
p 94 LF, 12" PVC . o
LINE 14 / \ e (A " &
& V' o
EXIST. £ 1% * s
RESIDENTIAL LOT | GOLF COURSE g / 15 A0 S APPROXIMATE GRADING LIMITS U}
FF 18.30 0 (SEE CROSS—SECTIONS THIS SHEET) Q
20'+ / é FF 18.20 GRATE 17.05 o, MF“ &, o
EXIST. GROUND ' / RS INV. 13.20 ey . Y < S
10’ DE . Q| £ s
\ ‘ ElELJCE / / 4 . GRATE 17.60 o /\‘b
[ R . £ INV. 13.85 /
— T — & *f o CS)
P L Q 15" DE " T~ 66 LF, 8" PVC
— N _3,1 © A — rQ.Q(O / © —
/ & K _ A
PROPOSED EXIST. COURse T} I S o 0 - PEXIST. YD
DRAIN =] -—__ : + . & 3 GRATE 22.22
GROUND YARD DRAIN OR MATCH EXIST ~—_ N o < ﬂ@ / ) EXISTING
SWALE BOTTOM - Z, -- - - -- S~ + ) S vD
GROUND “ ~_._ s C o & 3 GOLF COURSE
~ [/ > e r 7\ . | GRATE 18.15 (HOLE #9)
SECTION D - N/ u—velne // / Ay L Y 1415 EXIST. YD
AN S A .
N.T.S. i S GRATE +5:93- 585 Y 17 ) / o \ ; : s
- - - % N SWINV. 6701065/ *@s & ‘ o i
@) NS NE INV. 46-86-4020 & / / D % " GRATE 20.98 o YD ol G Rk
= & / e . IR < o " | GRATE 18.15 ¢ ™ oY o & 45
TRACT ~ Ds FF 19.00 9 N . o + TR ST ®
LINE < - < ﬁ-\\ > 5 / 4V / +‘(L<§ X ot +@§ +‘ﬂ~ . . Cs& + A
EXIST. =R R NS Ty o i3 Ly <O e 66 LF. 8" PvC X N &
RESIDENTIAL LOT| GOLF COURSE g _10s L, 967 RCF _ : >

15'+ &) 0 : . \ o NIV LN EXIST. D EXIST. 15" PVC
» 2 . g ) : '
l 2 / FF1e60  /5) / " / & [ — f YD o e IF, 8 pvc Al 184
EXIST. GROUND& 10’ DE . SILT = +@.\<° = / &> S Q) N 4V P GRATE 17.70 N a —YD EXIST. YD / EXISTING
FENCE + T\ ~ A\, « % " RS B . Y
SN VGI-8 - g INV. 13.85 GRATE 17.00 S
S t\ — _ | GRATE 15:93 58| A S / +*19 . / / +¢€’ 5 [ == P p . 1320y - GRATE 16.31 / EXIST. 15 PYC LAKE #57
—— — ~ s NE INV. 40:76 l942 : , Q / f /e Ry i S 98 LF, —YD Ll C.E. 14.00" NGVD
- 3 SE INV. 18- 9J3 | jsubject area \ RN / / / R L . < 9/ 12" PVC | GRATE 16.50 % |
W INV. 940~ 9B ‘ ~ ~ W FF 20.15 + N i +N INV. 12.90 »
PROPOSED _/ EXIST. COURSE S INV. 12.30 e NS 3 S ; e | 92 LF, 12" PVC
GROUND YARD DRAIN OR DRAIN o . RN / +\%_® |
SWALE BOTTOM MATCH EXIST. 75 s ' ¥ o \ Y r1o DE‘i 19" BVC
y ” \
SECTION E GROUND ~ | N 95 LF, 8" PVC N\ \ \ INV. 11.00
N.T.S. ( ( YD N\ _
. FE_18.30 . GRATF_15.80 AN FOLLOWING DRAINAGE INSTALLATION,
| Y Qio © | Y INV. 12.80 /™ CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE LAKE
TRACT + + © ™~ BANK AND SIDE SLOPE TO ENSURE
LINE A A 4:1 MAXIMUM SLOPE
o N »
EXIST. o , © n 42 FE
RESIDENTIAL LOT | GOLF COURSE | { > DE INV. 7:96-7282
e 4 /
St : ey —~ 1 (e 0000000 EXIST.
FENCE IS E——
EXIST. GROUND o ] —_— 1 —— — — — — 48" FE
/\> =~ aofoe e~ — T —————— BT R INV. 8.00
— MATCH EXIST. ™~ I /
= GROUND “w\\i\\i ] ey ) Av_ T " EXIST. CB—— | 24 / /.
_// PROPOSED EXIST. SAND B lEX@T-ﬂI o j{ b et B Ry 40| 1890 ~ XU f
' 15’ DE LANDSCAPE - L >~ FF 18.50 ' [
YARD DRAIN OR GROUND TRAP | I WALL I E N 750 | RIM 47-96 18] / 157 DE />N
SWALE BOTTOM | I . WINV. 750 | W INV. -5:16- 922 el _ S ~
\ 1 R st s E INV. 940 96 | V13 s o / o /T~
SECTION F | PRQJECT/ PLAT BOUNDARY | GRATE 16.00 \ & W INV. 9:16- 912 /
N.T.S. | | L SE INV. 7.50 | | " - NE INV. 7:96-79% & &/
| | | o W INV, 7.50 ' | 5" WIDE SIDEWALK—'">~_ A 0 ;
| | \\Q (1’ . / _—~_‘\“
TRACT . | R L | , o - e —- . __;
LINE | : ﬁt s | \ 389 LF, 36” RCP ¢ —_—
EXIST. R I I | #Q-u 24 ¢ j
RESIDENTIAL LOT | GOLF COURSE T 27 T 26 T o o s EXIST. 2 VALLEY. - — I R s
10’[ DE . . . ! ! \ 7 GUTTER _ e, 487 B e EXIST. Ti =
- SILT | bl - A A\ - B THROAT EL 15.12
FENCE ] ] . o | ~ | ) %\ — e __NE INV. 600  mm——e S
=1 R R EXISTING | | f et 55 SRR - —====""S INV. 8.50 o TTeemmea
= N Pl S | N QUARRY PHASE 4 bl | EXIST. /T~ AN < AV WIN 64 T ——
- | | | : : | 15" DE \\\\\ E TNV -9-10- 30& N7 : g R ——— s===TT T [ U
/ EXIST. SAND TRAP I ] O L] | T e ) . e, ExisT
PROPOSED MATCH EXIST. GROUND Lol ] A TS~ I ' :
GROUND YARD DRAIN OR Bl ] BN | ‘ | \ EXIST. CB——><—"" 7 PAVEMENT
| GRATE 15.50 ~_ =~ .
SWALE BOTTOM R N o s J NW INV. 7.00 EXIST. 2' VALLEY=
SECT|ON G 7 | L ! E INV. 6,40 _ GUITER
| I S R Rt b B
e [ i | i L __ izl __ __ —- - - =
_ d_ _ - v - - - /- -- -- —l= -- - - - - - - - - - e
TRACT s
LINE U O S e e e e e e e e e e ~"MAINTAIN EXIST. VALLEY gE'% 86520
EXIST. e e oo e et M S i e e i CROSSING AT SIDEWALK - BV 640
RESIDENTIAL LOT| GOLF COURSE _ RAWP -
- - - - - 5 WIDE SIDEW.
17'+
10’| DE . SILT
_____ ] FENCE
— — _~ / | - — -
- / 3 MATCH EXIST. L |
GROUOND  mmo o oo oo oo oTooooommm oo m e _—
PROPOSED / | ’ R Y I /= MATCH EXIST. o\ AR U
GROUND YARD DRAIN OR -— ‘ === ‘ - r— = B i SIDEWALK GRADE VoA \ N & X \\\ \\\ Vo -
| W \ \ -
SWALESEOSE)FI\/;ON ! L D1 BN ! ! ] ] byl Ay Vo W\ Wl e
NTS. PPL SUBMITTAL
LEGEND # | DATE REVISIONS PROJECT #: 612-16
+ 7 | 2 | 6/2013 | REVISED SECONDARY DRAINAGE AND GRADING DESIGN BEHIND LOTS 1-14 J.R. EVANS ENGINEERING, P.A. FILE DATE: 08 /2012
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION %% JUNCTION BOX JB | PROPOSED CONCRETE |+  ° QUAR RY P HAS E 5 '
R2| 9/13 | DRAINAGE 23150 FASHION DRIVE, SUITE 242 SESIGN BY. ~h
LOT GRADE PRIOR TO HOME CONSTRUCTION YARD DRAIN YD | PROPOSED ASPHALT ‘ ESTERO, FLORIDA 33928 :
. DRAWN BY: BNN
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION FF XXXX | FLARED END FE PHONE: (239) 405-9148
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ) FAX: (239) 288-2537 S.14/T.48S/R. 26E
o EX) | DRAINAGE EASEMENT DE
WWW._JREVANSENGINEERING.COM GRADING, PAVING AND DRAINAGE PLAN — 2 SCALE: 1" = 40
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW -— VALLEY GUTTER INLET VGl FL. COA # 29226 DANIEL C. HARTLEY P.E.
FL. LICENSE No. 73943 SHEET : 7 of 14



alopez
Rectangle

alopez
Callout
subject area

WWW.JREVANSENGINEERING.COM

Agenda Page 99

4'-0" Or 2'-11" Or . 43" 0.0. . GENERAL NOTES Spigot On Inlet Section BELL TOE WALL
C-I-P 2'-11" > 4'-0" c-I-pP | 5" 5”| 5”| 5" 3" %6 1. This inlet i itable f i / ditch th biect t Bell Dn Jullet Section DIA T RETNE or A g o b E =3 R ? R 2| FLAT E IGHT h CLASS I CONC
Precast 3'=10" Or o 3'=3" Or| Precast Bar Y4"'x1¥5" x5" ’ IS iniet IS Suitgbie ror viiage swales, aitcnes, or other areas subject lo tOlutiet Section Shown) ' SQIN/LF Spigot 48S.) Misc.) Cy
Fi_3n N 310" (5 Required) ¢ Inlet heavy wheelloads, minimum debris, and bicycle traffic. This inlet may be Cylindrical For - - e - — —_— — o - —— -
\ ~ A v .V placed in areas subject to occasional pedestrian traffic such as landscaped Straight 5 izv| 2 G.07 e 4 2-0" |4'-02"|8'-0%"|2'-0"|19%% | 10/ 9 3 830 12 08
E NN AN AN AN AN AN AN 1 areas and pavement areas where pedestrians can walk around the inlet. Flare — 135" 25/4 M A f” [ =34 | 310 | e-rv |28 | 243 J2:'1/g“ 1| 3k 40 |12 .07
S OPTIONAL BAR SPACING o ) . ) ) . 18| 244 o.07 i g 2'-3 J'-1d a6 -1 J -0 Za i5ls 12 4 880 |15 Ll
2. When alternate "G" grate is specified in plans, the grate is to be hot dip 2| 28 0.07 2l G pogpn | Fe=pn g =i |3-a"| Jiggr | 16557 | 13" ERl 1780 |15 iz
g ga/vanlzed after fabrication. ErR 30 .07 :_}j/éu gj/:?rr jr_/—-'_f/éu g 61_}%‘” 4 '3‘3%5” 16}31'6“ tan 4‘_%?” 1520 18+ 7
:: , " _ - " o 2} i T e [ AT LT i " " T4 0 17 H )
03 4'-3" 0.0 3. Allreinforcing is Grade 60 bars with 2" min. cover unless otherwise noted. | . 27” 31,4 — 0.145 /?, H?/é,, 4, O,, 2, 1/{?,, SJ }/2,, 4, 6,, 36” 18?{6” M/% 4 ‘;p, 1950 18“ 19
s See Index No. 201 for equivalent area of welded wire fabric. Cut or bend [Optiona) Shape 30"] bz 0.148 J 10" | 4'-6" | P'=77" | 6'=175"|5'=0") F7" | 185 | 15 = 2190 |21 24
o 3'-6" Or 3" 6" 6" 6" 4/2 3, . q . " 1 150 i_Tn iz | ' " " A §30 1 | aen 150 7] ~
o S e, -l N bars out of way of pipe to clear pipe 1¥". | Jg'| 4 3,148 345 1=3" | 5'=3" |2'-108| 8'-120" |8 -0 475 7| 245 | 207 | 5% 4i00 | 2! 28
60" = 40 Bar Y4"x1¥"x5"~ ¢ Inlet A g a2\ 405" 0048 | 3k |1-a7 | 8-3" | 21" | 8-2" [6-6"[53%" | 27% | 22" | 5V | 5380 |24 36
(Unless Utherwise N (Unless. 5 (4 Required) \Ixﬂ | 4. Allexposed edges and corners shallbe 3;" chamfer or tooled to V4" radius. 5 45| 57 | 0148 | 4)5" |2—0"| 6-0" | 2—2" | 8-2" |7-0"| 560" | 285 | 227 | 5% | 6550 |24° 39
Shown In Plans) 3 Otherwise L SxIxds~ N o ' _ ' 547|515 | 0174 | 4% | 2-3"| 55" | 2-i1" | 8-4" |7-6"| 851" | 33%" | 24" | 64" | 8040 24" 42
@ P/O%V;I} n Refer To Index i (7 Equal Spaces 5. Alldimensions are for both precast and cast—in—place inlets unless otherwise g0 67 0174 5 2—g | g—pr | 3=3" | 8=3" |8-0"| 720L7 |F6lsg | 2av | 63,7 | 8750 |2a 44
S No. 231 For We/c\ ;\sg [8 Bars @ 14" noted. b g6 | 8| 0174 shet | 2-0v| &-67 | 1=9" | 8-3" |g-8"| 72" | 36k | 2ev | Ao [ 10630 |24 47
] 7 " - " o a0 —gn g —gn —3v |g—gr| 773 | 381540 w0 “ r
Details And Sections % 18% 6. For supplementary details see Index No. 201. s 0.174 & z—g"| 5'-6 1~ -3 |a-0"7784 |38 24| 7%, | 17520 |24 .50
NOTE: Alt. B Structure Bottom Only. See Index No. 200
for structure bottom details and hole reinforcement. 7. Inlet to be paid for under the contract unit price for Inlets GENERAL NOTES
(For Pipes 30" Dia. And Larger) Intermediate Bars / (Gutter Type V), EA. 1. Flared end sections shalfconform to the requirements of ASTM C785 with the exception that dimensions
INLET WITH STRUCTURE BOTTOM Main Bars MAX. SPACING and reinforcement sholfbe as prescribed in the toble above. Circumferentiacl reinforcement may consist of
WALL SCHEDULE A-REA , Loc. Ref. PLAN either one coge or tweo cages of sfeel Compressive sirength of conecrefe sholibe 4000 psi. Sho
TWO REQUIRED PER INLET \oepr [P | on st )] Bars | wwr | N crawings for fored end sections having dimensions other than abos b submitted for approvalt
RECOMMENDED MAXIMUM _PIPE SIZES 5" Steel Grate: — = = c drawings for flored end sections having dimensions other than above must be submitted for approvelto
- - - - Main Bars 5"xi/4" 0'- 5 A12 0.20 12 8 o g g .
Inlet Inside Width Pipe Size Intermediate Bars 1v5"xY4" - - - -
PRTTI— 7 e 1%")(%5” 4 5'- 9 A6 0.20 6 5 M\| =) 2, Cannectians between the flared end section ond the pipe culvert may be any of the foliowing fvpes
- r - " _ ' " " g ¥ )
Steel Grate : Manufactured By Borden, Florida Steel, U.S. Foundry 9 12 A4 0.20 4 3 K . N B untess otherwise shown on the pians
4'-0" Or 3'-10" 30" Irving, Reliance, Greulich (Ur Equal). 9'—- 15 B5.5 |0.24 545" 5" Lr a. Joints meeting the requirements of Section 4489 of the Stendard Specificotions (0-Ring Gaskel).
- B B STEEL GRATE Flared end section joint dimensions aond toleronces shollbe iderntical or compatible to those used i
Note: Resclggrzsm?:rdidthzfi;nge oi’oglggn;i/ittebglpe. HORIZONTAL WALL REINFORCING ) the pioe culvert joint. When pipe culvert and flared end seclion monufacturers are different, the
verified for fit in accordance with Index ¢ Inlet e o 30 SCHEDULE (TABLE 1) g - Optional Shape Only compatibiity of joint designs shollbe ceritified ta by the manufacturer of the flared end sections.
7 nlet Elevation As -
No. 0L For larger pipe se¢ bottom z Sh On Pl 3" r_ - b, Joints sealed with preformed plastic gaskets. The guskets shallmeet the requirements of Section
detail above and Index No. 200. own Un Fians 6" 6" 6" 6" e ¥ l‘— T g - . "
N . | ‘-‘ | 124" Clear 3 942-2 of the Standard Specifications and the minimum sizes for gaskels shallbe as that specified
I Steel Grate, See Detall z e s far equivaient sizes of eliptical pipe
N = s 2 c/e%Pt_| o | 1t 1 :
2'" Cl. . f | 4'x4"-Waxw4 WWF * A L c. Reinforced concrefe jockets, as deiaoited on this drowing. Cost of the reinforced concrete jackel ta
= NS : T 1 z h-3 h/2-5 \‘7\ be included in the contract wunit price for the flared end secition. When non—cooted corrugofed mefol
|2 I i 2" w |= £ (o) X T el : - i - ) - cr h -
S -| C—1-P | o | #4 Bars z = send I oe Wa ive is calfed for in the plans, the pipe shallbe bituminous coated i the jacketed area as specified
A Ll C-I-P C-I-P o TN A Ys Ot 8" p plans, the pip J 2
NN \\ / (/ e @ 12" Ctrs. ]I 9 St A R\ J = ] 2 #4 Bars | an Index No. 280. Bituminous codting to be included in the contract unit price for the pipe cufvert.
* O |L Eyebolt J‘ N '; T ~ 1‘ | | “~I~Extra #4 Bar | SECTION AA Mirz. STRAIGHT FLARE Concrete jocket sholfbe os specified on Index No. 280. Cost of concrete and reinforcement shallbe
R See Index 8] =~ Below Grate Seat included Jn the contract wunit price for the pipe culvert.
™
ZO: Center Of B A L Y1 . Horiz. WalFeint. Nf —l‘ i— 24" For 30" Ta 72" Fj FLARED END SECTION SECTION 85 3. T s shailb tructed when sh the pl { locat d ted by the E T
e i e —~Center ox a2 o (See Table 1) I . s | — #4 Bars 24" For a e . Toe walls shallbe constructed when shown on the plans or at locations designated by the Engineer. Toe
- Location Reference f‘i\‘)’ 8.5 J . \ Horiz. Wa//Re/nf.\ “1 @ 127 ctrs. 120 For 157 To 24" Pipe ) walls are fo be cost—in—place with Class [ Concrete and paid for under the coniract umsit price for Flared
- ‘ o L Em % Lg 3 § e 4B P (See Table 1) ‘e ) Any Wire Mesh Arrangement Which Provides End Section (Concretel, EA. Reinforcing steel shalfalso be included in the cast of the flared £nd Section
) L— 3 ars | ¢ ' 0,126 Sguare Inches 0f Stee!Areg Par Linaar (Concratel, EA.
a|o ‘2 ﬂ d'f <|,,§ » N :L v " ‘ ‘ q i . s
+ § | | Horiz. WallReint. mE S| ¢ - ) @ 12" Ctrs. 37 0l - Foot Both Ways May Be Used: F’rmﬁded The ' ‘ o . ' '
o PO RS S 7 h" 3 Wires Are Spaced A Minimum OF 2" AndsUr 4, On skewed pipe culverts the flared end sections shallbe placed in line with the pipe cuiverl. Side slopes
QO ‘ - (See Table 1) S s ~ _-I__ J— -l—— a o — . " ; : ;
S _ - I = - //T\\T 6" . N prw—wy A Maximum OF 6" On Centers. shaithe warped as required fo fit the flored end sections.
S c-1-p| 67| 2" 2" ||slc-1-P #4 Bars —~ a5l ¥ S\ W 74, Bors @ 120 CUrs. (o S v N NN NN
ol Precast[6"|[ 0" 0" |67 [Precast @ 12" Clrs. \“- .5 s e I<Extre w5 (8” Stab) Or 8" Ctrs. | | | | | 5. Flored End Section o be paid for under the contract unit price for Flared End Section (Concrete), EA.
O " 5 o = :§ S o Side dnd | o | (6" Slab) p | | | | Sodding shallbe in qocordance with Index WNo. 28], and paid for under the contract unit price for
—11" O—=J— R 33 2 = e Performance Turf, §Y.
7 i " S - ‘D |l " - !
3~3" Precast -~ I Clear ¢ 223 J ,—J/ | 3" ¢t S Pipe ) BRI Flored DESIGN NOTES
1= N O L & N7 H- z *’ fConcrete FPipe S own)] | | | are . , ] . , .
L o — ” . Filared end sections ore infended for use outside the clear rone an medign drain and cross drain
o == % =ﬁ — ? B S l ‘\ajj;r .N . | | | ] | £ : staf)%ﬁond excépt that fa’crr;d G;ngc; fsecﬁbns fcir ir}o;hsx?;s 124 gnag 157 c:f:’je pe?"mh‘fed dwffhxh fr‘?g Clear zone
- b~ - % s e z " " h o i
oty ol 0 %—_r— $/6 or 8 | | | | . When the slope intersection permits, 12" and 15" flored end sections may be located with the culvert
Q[+ N _ )/ &4 Dere O 1 3o f Clnh | ; ; opening as ciose gs 8'feyond the outside edge of the shoulder. flared end sections are rnotf infended
i 5 4 Hars 0 17 B - S Skl s s s de orain sttt
| O : e far side dromn instalfotions.
&l g ERE " | - 5
O i 1" 190 " Q. 7" _ " " P " " | L ="'
& ¢c-I-F| 8 21 8 §,L § 8 4'-0 8 6 3'-10 6 [ | t 2. Reinfarcad concrete jackets shollbe usad at aflocotions where figh velocitias ond/or highly erosive soils
Precast! 6" 3'=-3" 6" & Ol ! may couse disjointing. These Jecalions are fo be shown on the plans.
PLAN (Pipe Opening Not Shown) (Pipe Opening Shown) (Pipe Opening Not Shown) SECTION CC - : . . .
3. Toe wolls shallbe wsed whenever the anticipated velocily of discharge and soitype are such that erosive
(CAST-IN-PLACE INLET SHOWN WITHOUT SECTION BB SECTION AA SECTION AA END VIEW oction would occur. Toe walls are not required where difch povement /s provided, except when disjointing
GRATE: PRECAST INLET SIMILAR) (CAST—-IN-PLACE INLET SHOWN (CAST—-IN-PLACE INLET) (PRECAST INLET) REINFORCED CONCRETE JACKET DETAIL would accur f the ditch pavement should fail,
PRECAST INLET SIMILAR)
2010 FDOT Design Standards  Hsen, | S0 2010 FDOT Design Standards i T gheet No.
p7/01/09 1 of 1
GUTTER INLET TYPE V e No-
FLARED END SECTION 567" 6
‘\
3-4" C-I-P RCP — 10 10
3'-0" Precast c-I-p P.U.E. 50" ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT - P.U.E. ,
Precast »
, ) 4" THICK CONCRETE
‘ | 10 10 . | 1% CROSS SLOPE SIDEWALK
| &l ] TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LANE 7.5 (MAX.)
| | _22-1/4" COVER_ | ! — = = ! |
2" STAB. 2’ STAB,
5 2'-0" g | C-I-P | : — = SHOULDER SHOULDER ———— ! | 4” MIN. LIMEROCK BASE
o R 20" 6" | Precast | | | LBR100 98% DENSITY
Lle [ | VARIES . ' 0D S0 | > ///\\/ i
ola - — 4 —- E S \\/\\<—12 COMPACTED SUBGRADE
&5 | i z z A A | 2" VALLEY : | ) S X DESITY PER
sle 24 L | ] 2y é é \ | 5’ GUTTER | -
W~ | SLopE |
v + 4 o A | EXIST. GRADE ;o =\ _swoee | TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION
%) © L
= &0 &4 \ ~ - J N = N.T.S.
Center Of Box g g I
PLAN Location Reference SIDEWALK
' 0 NOTE:
~— / 0 » »
34" C_[-P USF # 125 Rll\’l’G"AND 4” SCH. 40 PVC SLEEVES FOR POTABLE 8” SAN. SEWER WATER MAIN 1. 4 OF LIMEROCK BASE CAN BE DELETED IF CONCRETE THICKNESS IS INCREASED TO 6°.
- COVER, TYPE "M” WITH THE ,
: 3-0" Precast . ‘ WORDS "STORM SEWER” WATER SERVICE TO EXTEND 5’ EITHER 1 1/2° TYPE S Il ASPHALTIC 2. SIDEWALK SHALL COMPLY WITH INDEX 310.
53/4 c-I-p P 534 c-I-p SIDE BEHIND BACK OF CURB. SEE PLANS CONC. (2 — 0.75" LIFTS) 3. CONTRACTION / EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF EVERY 100"
" Precast " Precast : :
34" Precas I I Precas ' FOR APPLICABLE CROSSING LOCATIONS. 6 LIMEROCK BASE LBR 100 4. CURB CUTS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT INTERSECTION OF CURB TO BE COMPLIANT WITH
: ’- G | 1 o PLAN 1NOTIELSA:CE ONE STRIP OF SOD ALONG THE EDGES OF ALL HARD SURFACES 98% DENSITY | "R TETLATORS
2 rate . . »
5|3 TR SEED, MULCH & FERTILIZE THE REMAINDER OF DISTURBED AREAS. 12 STABILIZED SUBGRADE
z S . Eyebolt LBR 40, 98% DENSITY
8 | " See Index 201 RIM _ELEVATION AS 2. GREEN AREA GRADING MAY VARY BUT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN THE
O |~ REFERENCED ON PLAN
Q> i \ #4 Bars ELEVATIONS SHOWN (SEE PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLANS). SLOPES
3 " G\ © 12° Ctrs WITHIN THE R.O.W. SHALL NOT EXCEED 6:1.
= & ’
D2 BRICK OR PRECAST ’ ELEV. SHOWN ON GRADING, »
: + — U — CONCRETE ADJUSTMENT [YPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION — 50 A.E. PAVING & DRAINAGE PLAN 12° INLINE CAST IRON NYOPLAST
Y 1N BING HINGED GRATE (STANDARD H-20
P \ | | : N.T.S. RATED)
Precast #4 Bars A ? - 24"DA | “
@ 12" Ctrs. « ~ . N
SECTION A R —
<
HORIZONTAL WALL REINFORCING P VARIES. SEE PLAN | \ )
SCHEDULES (TABLE 1) ., # 5 BARS @ 6 ol .
# 5 BARS @ 8 < 0.C. EACH WAY ©
WALL | cpepure | AREA | MAX SPACING O-C. EACH WAY _| 8 710 12" DIA. NYOPLAST
DEPTH (in?/ft) | BARS | wwr INLINE DRAIN
T 2'_0"
0-15 Al12 0.20 12 8" | \ 8" TO 12" DIA. 90" BEND
RCP
A VALLEY GUTTER 8
- \ N.T.S. \ INV. ELEV. PER PLAN
TYPE C 1 = r-10 -2 8" DIA. SDR 35 PVC SEWER TO 12" DIA. SDR 35 PVC
=] = SEWER PER GRADING, PAVING & DRAINAGE PLAN
Recommended Maximum Pipe Size: 1 *
- = —'d__
2-0" Wall - 18" Pipe NOTES: # 5 BARS © 8" Y @ . B> Al TYPICAL YARD DRAIN
3-1" Wall - 24" Pipe (18" where an 18" pipe ALL REINFORCING STEEL AS SHOWN 0.C. EACH WAY ~ S A o z NTS.
enters a 2'-0" wall) SHALL HAVE 2" MINIMUM COVER. N A
— 30"
ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A SECTION A—A ! !
DlTCH BOTTOM |NLET COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI
@ 28 DAYS.
NTS JUNCTION BOX DETAIL VALLEY GUTTER CROSSING PPL SUBMITTAL
N.T.S. N.T.S.
# DATE REVISIONS J R EVANS E NG I N E E RI NG P A PROJECT #: 612-16 PPL
" A UARRY PHASE 5 FLEOE o7
23150 FASHION DRIVE, SUITE 242 Q DESIGN BY. o
‘ ESTERO, FLORIDA 33928 '
PHONE: (239) 405-9148 DRAWN BY: BNN
FAX: (239) 288-2537 S.14/T.48S/R.26E
WWW.JREVANSENGINEERING.COM GRADING, PAVING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS SCALE: NTS.
FL. COA # 29226 DANIEL C. HARTLEY P.E.
FL. LICENSE No. 73943 SHEET : 11 of 14



WWW.JREVANSENGINEERING.COM

Agenda Page 100

From: Cheryl Ollila <cherylollila@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 8:26 PM

To: Timothy Cantwell <tcantwell@quarrycdd.org>; Faircloth, Justin <justin.faircloth@inframark.com>;
Albert Lopez (alopez@cphcorp.com) <alopez@cphcorp.com>

Cc: Jerry Solomon <jerrymsolomon@gmail.com>; Laura Severance <lasmasll@gmail.com>; Joe
Boudreau <quarryjoeb@gmail.com>; Scott Garvin <scott.garvin@fsresidential.com>

Subject: Fwd: QCDD-Fieldstone Lane Wall Drainage Repair

Good Evening Everyone,

At the CDD Meeting on August 15, 2022, the drainage issues were discussed. In advance of that meeting
and as |l indicated at the CDD Meeting, several of us had a call with Stan Omland on this issue as well as
the connections to the collector boxes. We also had a separate discussion with Tim Cantwell (excluding
Stan) on these same subjects prior to the August 15, 2022 CDD Meeting. At the CDD Meeting, the CDD
Board took the position the Fieldstone Drainage issues did not fall under its responsibility as no CDD
easements exist behind the homes, despite the fact the Quarry CDD took on the first phase of fixing the
drainage issues on the western portion of Fieldstone Lane, when George Cingle was the Quarry CDD
Chairperson. At issue currently is the flooding that continues as a result of the project being only
“half” fixed.

| was contacted by Joe Boudreau (QCA Board) this evening as his phone was “blowing up” from
residents on Fieldstone, and Joe asked me if | wanted to accompany him to check out the problem. |
have attached photos of what was observed - | have many more that | took. The area behind the homes
to the east of where the fix” was terminated is FLOODED to the point it flooded at least one
homeowner's pool, her yard, driveway, etc. You will see in the photos some of the sediment in her pool
as well as sediment/debris on her front/side lawns from the flooding. I’'ve also attached a photo from
the very eastern corner of Fieldstone where you will also see significant pooling of water. Of interest is
a photo taken by Joe Boudreau which | have included where you will see where the initial part of the
project was stopped - everything to the west is fine and everything to the east is flooded.

Stan Omland asked me to call him following the CDD Meeting on August 15th and we spoke on
Saturday, August 20th and Stan shared his thoughts and beliefs that these type of drainage issues are
“regional” and fall under the responsibility of the CDD. We talked about a number of other issues as
well. Stan said he was going to speak separately with a few members of the CDD. | am also reaching out
to George Cingle as to why he believed the fix was the responsibility of the CDD and thus moved forward
with the initial phase on Fieldstone.

| am attaching what Stan sent to a few of us in advance of one of our calls prior to the CDD Meeting
which shows the CDD engineer’s design of the initial fix on Fieldstone Lane.

I am asking the CDD to reconsider and complete this critical flooding/drainage issue that results on
the east part of Fieldstone every time we have a heavy rain. The homeowner at 9316 Fieldstone
(Megan Jerzyk) - which is getting the very worst of the flooding, has been very patient - far more than
| would be. She was concerned the water was going to come into her home this evening. This project
needs to be undertaken immediately. After talking with Stan, | think it is imperative for the CDD to
finish what was started on Fieldstone Lane and then we can get into the discussions for the future on
“who" is responsible for “what”. If need be, this item should be placed on the next CDD Meeting
Agenda, if the CDD is not inclined to finish what was started.


mailto:cherylollila@hotmail.com
mailto:tcantwell@quarrycdd.org
mailto:justin.faircloth@inframark.com
mailto:alopez@cphcorp.com
mailto:alopez@cphcorp.com
mailto:jerrymsolomon@gmail.com
mailto:lasmas11@gmail.com
mailto:quarryjoeb@gmail.com
mailto:scott.garvin@fsresidential.com

Agenda Page 101

Thank you for your consideration of talking through this issue, once again.

Cheryl Ollila




Agenda Page 102




Agenda Page 103




ggggggggggggg

Ninth Order of Business



9A

Agenda Page 105



O 00 N O U b WN -

N NN R R R RRRRRRR
N P, O LWL NOOOU B WNRLR O

N
w

NN
[0 I N

N
(e)]

w W N NN
= O W 00

w w w w
v b WN

w w w w
O 00 N O

Agenda Page 106

MINUTES OF MEETING
QUARRY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Quarry Community Development
District was held Monday August 15, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the Quarry Golf Club, 8950
Weathered Stone Drive, Naples, FL 34120.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Timothy B. Cantwell Vice Chairman

Dean Britt Assistant Secretary
Rick Fingeret Assistant Secretary
Mel Stuckey Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Justin Faircloth District Manager
Wes Haber (via phone) District Counsel
Albert Lopez District Engineer
Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the August 15,

2022 Meeting of Quarry Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order
e Mr. Faircloth called the roll, and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge Allegiance
e The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Agenda
e Mr. Cantwell noted adjustment to be made to the agenda due to Mr. Haber leaving the

meeting early.

e Mr. Faircloth stated let the record show that Mr. Cantwell, Mr. Britt, Mr. Stuckey, Mr.
Fingeret were present. Albert Lopez, District Engineer; Justin Faircloth, District
Manager; Wes Haber (via Phone), as well as residents were also present. The Engineer’s
Report is to be moved to item five on the agenda and items five and six will be moved to

items six and seven per the Chairman’s request.



40
41
42

43
44

45

46
47

48
49
50

51
52
53
54

55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

Agenda Page 107

August 15, 2022 Quarry CDD

e Mr. Faircloth read Mr. Omland’s resignation letter.
e Mr. Cantwell suggested to consider candidates for vacant seat for the next meeting but

have candidates that are present address the Board and express their qualifications.

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
favor the agenda was approved as amended. 4-0

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments on Agenda Items
e None.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report

A. Engineer’s Written Report
e Mr. Lopez stated at the last meeting it was requested to add a column material used but is

still missing information. Mr. Lopez noted that data was provided based on POs on file.
e Mr. Faircloth commented on the status of the project and POs.

e Mr. Britt requested quantities used to date per lake with month and year for task names.

. Shoreline Phase | &1l Construction Progress

i.  CPH 2022 Shoreline Phase | & I1-A Punch List
ii.  Glase Golf Phase I Change Order #2
iii.  Glase Golf Phase Il Change Order #2
iv. Glase Golf Phase Il B Proposed Schedule

e Mr. Britt expressed a list of concerns regarding the punch list. Further discussion was
had.

e Mr. Cantwell suggested the Board adopt a naming convention for projects with month,
year, subject, task.

e Mr. Lopez reported 6,850 feet of slope repairs have been completed over a 50-day period.
There was an expected 75-day construction time at the beginning of the project, however
due to weather conditions 50 days were completed.

e The Board agreed a pre-construction meeting will be held on October 17*, after the CDD
meeting.

e Mr. Faircloth noted that a change order of $2,850 was authorized for the installation of
6.5 ft tall fence with the green privacy wind screen to be installed around the materials to

be stored on site until construction can begin again next Spring.

Unapproved minutes 2



Agenda Page 108

August 15, 2022 Quarry CDD
72 v. QCA Drainage Connection Discussion
73 e Ms. Cheryl Ollila read a letter to the Board from her 8/12/22 email.
74 e Discussion ensued on drainage and responsibility.
75 e Fieldstone Lane drainage issues were discussed.
76 e Further discussion ensued.
77 e The Board requested Mr. Haber, Mr. Faircloth, and Mr. Cantwell work to develop
78 stormwater rules for the Board to consider adopting.
79
80 On MOTION by Mr. Stuckey seconded by Mr. Britt with all in
81 favor the Fieldstone Lane drainage discussion was tabled. 4-0.
82
83 SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption
84 of the Budget for the Fiscal Year 2023
85
86 On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
87 favor the Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption of the Budget
88 for the Fiscal Year 2023 was opened. 4-0.
89
90 A. Public Comments
91 e None
92 :
93 On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Fingeret with all in
94 favor the Public Hearing was closed. 4-0.
95
96 B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget
97 e Mr. Faircloth noted the budget remained unchanged since the Board last saw it.
98
99 On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Fingeret with all in
100 favor Resolution -2022-08, the annual appropriation resolution of
101 the Quarry CDD relating to the annual appropriations and adopting
102 the budget for Fiscal Year 2023 Budget, authorizing budget
103 amendments; and providing an effective date was adopted. 4-0
104
105 SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider the Levy of
106 Operations and Maintenance Assessments
107 for Fiscal Year 2023
108

Unapproved minutes 3



109
110
111

112
113
114

115
116

117
118

119

120
121
122
123
124
125
126

127
128
129
130
131

132
133
134

135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

144

August 15, 2022

Agenda Page 109
Quarry CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
favor the Public Hearing to Consider the Levy of Operations and
Maintenance Assessments for Fiscal Year 2023 was opened. 4-0.

A. Public Comments

None

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
favor the Public Hearing was closed. 4-0.

B. Consideration of 2022-09, Levying the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2023

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
favor Resolution 2022-09 making determination of benefit and
imposing special assessments for fiscal year 2022/2023; providing
for the collection and enforcement of special assessments;
certifying an Assessment Roll; providing for amendments to the
Assessment Roll; providing a severability clause; and providing an
effective date was adopted. 4-0

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business
Resignation Acceptance from Supervisor Stanley Omland and Declaring Seat 2

A

Vacant.

On MOTION by Mr. Stuckey seconded by Mr. Fingeret with all in
favor the Resignation of Mr. Stanley Omland was accepted and Seat
2 declared vacant was approved. 4-0

Mr. Faircloth noted the qualification period ended in May or June of this year and noticed

after review of the Supervisor of Elections website, no one qualified for two Board seats.

Mr. Faircloth noted that Board members must re-qualify every four years. If no-one runs

and qualifies, the Board will then need to appoint someone to those seats.

Mr. Cantwell suggested the candidates applying for the vacant seats introduce

themselves.

Mr. Steve Santoro and Mr. Larry Patrick gave overviews of their skill sets and work

history.

Mr. Cantwell stated he would like to have the vacant seat filled at the September meeting.

Unapproved minutes 4



145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154

155
156

157
158

159
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174

Agenda Page 110

August 15, 2022 Quarry CDD

e Mr. Faircloth stated every time there is a re-organization of the Board, the Board needs to

reaffirm officers.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS (continued)
CPH Water Quality Monitoring Proposal

e Mr. Lopez noted the proposal will be for October 2022 and April 2023 and includes the

three lakes acquired by the CDD.

e Mr. Britt suggested cutting back to once-a-year monitoring if the water quality result

remain the same.

e Mr. Lopez stated they can explore other ways, but strongly recommends doing it twice

per year.

On MOTION by Mr. Fingeret seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
favor the CPH Water Quality Monitoring Proposal was accepted. 4-0

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report

D. Follow-up Items

Status of Resident Complaints
Mr. Faircloth states he has no resident complaints he is aware of, however, a
resident asked about the Phase Il Project who lives on lake 46. They could not
attend today’s meeting, but object to the proposal of 70 linear feet plus or minus to
be determined on site for repair behind their home. Mr. Faircloth noted he received
further communication from the resident and that the item will be on the next
agenda for the Board’s review.
Mr. Cantwell requested that Mr. Lopez bring copies of large documents to the
meetings.
Mr. Faircloth stated he reached out to the homeowner regarding lake bank damage
during pool work at 9689 Cobalt Cove Circle, and had not heard back and that the
District may need to reach out to the QCA to address the issue.

Variance Easement Report Update
Mr. Faircloth stated all items previously approved by the Board have been recorded
by the Attorney and sent back to the QCA. The QCA requested additional letters

Unapproved minutes 5



175
176

177
178

179
180

181
182

183
184

185
186

187
188
189

190
191

192
193
194

195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208

Agenda Page 111
August 15, 2022 Quarry CDD

from Collier County saying the District agreed to the installation of items behind
certain homes.

A. Approval of the June 20, 2022 Minutes
e Mr. Cantwell made a correction to the minutes on Page 59 Line 139 should read

“Mr. Cantwell commented on the Heritage Bay Umbrella Association and the

yearly funds that were sent back to the District.”

On MOTION by Mr. Stuckey seconded by Mr. Britt with all in favor
the June 20, 2022 minutes were approved as ammended. 4-0

B. Acceptance of the Financial Report, and Approval of the Check Register and Invoices
of July 2022

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Fingeret with all in favor
the Financial Report and Check Register and Invoices of July 2022
were accepted. 4-0

C. FY 2023 Supervisor Appointments
e Discussed under the Eighth Order of Business.

E. Insurance Update

e Mr. Faircloth noted the District’s insurance is up for renewal and is in the process of
filling out documents to acquire a proposal from the insurance agency.

e Mr. Cantwell noted the auditors sent a request to Mr. Faircloth asking if he was aware of
any fraudulent activity. Mr. Cantwell assured the Board that was a standard question
from the auditors.

e Mr. Faircloth stated the audit firm sent a draft document to the District and when signed
they can return it the same day.

e The insurers recommend Worker’s Compensation for directors and volunteers this year.
The Board stated they did not want to add the Worker’s Compensation option.

F. Collier Environmental Services Items

e Mr. Faircloth noted Collier County Services summary report which includes a test using a
certain chemical with the treatment they normally do in the lakes, in hopes it would be
effective against the pond weed. Their conclusion was that it did not affect the pond

weed.

Unapproved minutes 6



209

210
211
212
213
214

215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228

229
230
231

232
233
234

235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243

Agenda Page 112
August 15, 2022 Quarry CDD

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report

A. Attorney’s Written Report
e Mr. Haber stated he did not have anything to report that was not already discussed.

B.CDD 101 Update
e Mr. Haber noted the CDD 101 is a work in progress.

e Mr. Cantwell stated he made minor edits for clarification purposes and would like to
integrate into the CDD 101 manual, one of which is an introduction that provided the
history relating to the conduct of the Quarry Community District’s administrative affairs.
The manual is an educational tool intended to provide guidance to both current and new
members of the QCDD Board of Supervisors and to offer key information and references
that will be useful and valuable to the QCDD stakeholders, which include the taxpayers
residing in the boundaries of the district, the QCDD professional service providers and
the suppliers that serve the District. The manual will continue to be updated as deemed
necessary over time to reflect any shifts or changes in legislative action at the federal,
state or county level and as well as reflecting any changes to the QCDD budgeting
methodology, operating methodology or emergencies or any event that affects the manner
the QCDD affairs are governed.

e Mr. Faircloth requested Mr. Haber send him the latest version, to send to the Board and
receive comments prior to the next meeting and put into the agenda package.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business
A. Quartz Cove Fountain Discussion
e Mr. Faircloth stated this item was approved by the Board earlier this year to move

forward subject to the attorney and the golf course’s approval. Mr. Faircloth requested it
be listed in the contract that the CDD have the right to remove the fountains should the

operating party be delinquent in the fountain’s maintenance.

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Fingeret with all in favor
the Quartz Cove Fountain was approved. 4-0

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Request
A. Reports
i.  Chairman’s Report
None.
ii.  Vice Chairman’s Report
Mr. Cantwell shared comments regarding the QCDD manual.

Unapproved minutes 7



244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253

254
255

256
257
258
259

Agenda Page 113
August 15, 2022 Quarry CDD

Mr. Faircloth requested Mr. Lopez bring large, printed copies of the map for all
Board members to the next meeting

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
e A resident inquired of ways the CDD can memorialize what Mr. Omland has done for the
District.

e The Board requested this item be included on the next agenda for discussion.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Britt seconded by Mr. Stuckey with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned at 3:46 p.m. 4-0

Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson

Unapproved minutes 8



9B

Agenda Page 114



Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Report

August 31, 2022

Agenda Page 115



QUARRY Agenda Page 116

Community Development District

Table of Contents

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All Funds L, Page 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund Pages 2-3
Debt Service Fund Page 4
Capital Projects Fund L Page 5
Trend Report - General Fund Pages 6 -7
Notes to the Financial Statements .. Page 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Special Assessments - Collection Schedule(s) ... Page 9

Cash and Investment Report L Page 10
Bank Reconciliation Page 11
Series 2020 (FEMA Project) e Page 12

Payment Register by Bank Account Pages 13 - 14




Quarry
Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

August 31, 2022

Agenda Page 117



QUARRY Agenda Page 118

Community Development District Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2022

204 - SERIES 304 -SERIES
2020 DEBT 2020 CAPITAL

GENERAL SERVICE PROJECTS
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash - Checking Account $ 306,063 $ -0 % - % 306,063
Allow -Doubtful Accounts (8) (27) - (35)
Assessments Receivable 8 27 - 35
Investments:
Money Market Account 406,231 - - 406,231
Construction Fund - - 2,914,121 2,914,121
Revenue Fund - 524,799 - 524,799
TOTAL ASSETS $ 712,294  $ 524,799 $ 2,914,121 $ 4,151,214
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 1,702  $ - $ - $ 1,702
Accrued Expenses 16,374 - - 16,374
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18,076 - - 18,076
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:
Debt Service - 524,799 - 524,799
Capital Projects - - 2,914,121 2,914,121
Assigned to:
Operating Reserves 121,179 - - 121,179
Reserves - Other 50,000 - - 50,000
Unassigned: 523,039 - - 523,039
|TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 694,218 $ 524,799 $ 2,914,121 $ 4,133,138 |
|TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $ 712,294  $ 524,799 $ 2,914,121 $ 4,151,214 |

Page 1



QUARRY
Community Development District

Agenda Page 119

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2022

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF AUG-22
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL
REVENUES
Interest - Investments 200 $ 799 399.50% $ 255
Golf Course Revenue 114,918 114,918 100.00% -
Interest - Tax Collector - 171 0.00% -
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 814,044 814,044 100.00% -
Special Assmnts- Discounts (32,562) (30,440) 93.48% -
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 48,250 0.00% -
TOTAL REVENUES 896,600 947,742 105.70% 255
EXPENDITURES
Administration
P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000 9,400 78.33% 800
FICA Taxes 918 719 78.32% 61
ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Engineering 45,000 41,667 92.59% 2,256
ProfServ-Legal Services 21,000 34,396 163.79% 4,108
ProfServ-Legal Litigation 25,000 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 58,710 53,818 91.67% 4,893
ProfServ-Other Legal Charges - 23,750 0.00% 2,000
ProfServ-Property Appraiser 36,341 - 0.00% -
ProfServ-Trustee Fees 4,040 4,041 100.02% -
Auditing Services 4,900 - 0.00% -
Website Compliance 1,553 1,553 100.00% 388
Postage and Freight 600 464 77.33% 57
Insurance - General Liability 6,246 6,216 99.52% -
Printing and Binding 500 125 25.00% 54
Legal Advertising 4,000 1,666 41.65% 182
Miscellaneous Services 2,000 - 0.00% -
Misc-Bank Charges 500 580 116.00% 81
Misc-Special Projects 20,000 10,550 52.75% -
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 16,281 15,672 96.26% -
Misc-Contingency 1,000 388 38.80% 296
Office Supplies 250 - 0.00% -
Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -
Total Administration 261,614 205,180 78.43% 15,176

Page 2



QUARRY
Community Development District

Agenda Page 120

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2022

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF AUG-22
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL
Field
ProfServ-Field Management 5,000 3,750 75.00% -
Contracts-Preserve Maintenance 103,832 102,955 99.16% 25,958
Contracts - Lake Maintenance 65,004 59,587 91.67% 5,417
R&M-General 70,000 1,520 2.17% 1,520
R&M-Lake 200,000 111,809 55.90% 40,689
R&M-Weed Harvesting 60,000 49,345 82.24% 2,350
R&M-Buoys 7,500 - 0.00% -
Miscellaneous Maintenance 6,170 56,150 910.05% -
Water Quality Testing 17,480 29,900 171.05% -
Capital Projects 50,000 - 0.00% -
Total Field 584,986 415,016 70.94% 75,934
Reserves
Reserve - Other 50,000 - 0.00% -
Total Reserves 50,000 - 0.00% -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 896,600 620,196 69.17% 91,110 |
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 327,546 0.00% (90,855)
Net change in fund balance $ - 327,546 0.00% $ (90,855)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 366,672 366,672
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 366,672 694,218

Page 3



Agenda Page 121
QUARRY _ gendarage
Community Development District 204 - Series 2020 Debt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2022

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF AUG-22
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - % 57 0.00% $ 2
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,608,706 1,608,706 100.00% -
Special Assmnts- Discounts (64,348) (60,155) 93.48% -
TOTAL REVENUES 1,544,358 1,548,608 100.28% 2
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 32,174 30,971 96.26% -
Total Administration 32,174 30,971 96.26% -
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 1,166,000 1,065,000 91.34% -
Interest Expense 332,186 319,082 96.06% -
Total Debt Service 1,498,186 1,384,082 92.38% -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,530,360 1,415,053 92.47% -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 13,998 133,555 n/a 2
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers-Out - (939) 0.00% -
Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 13,998 - 0.00% -
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 13,998 (939) -6.71% -
Net change in fund balance $ 13,998 $ 132,616 na $ 2
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 392,183 392,183
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 406,181 $ 524,799

Page 4



Agenda Page 122
304 -Series 2020 Capital Projects Fund

QUARRY
Community Development District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2022

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF AUG-22
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - $ 133 0.00% $ 13
Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - 84,894 0.00% -
TOTAL REVENUES - 85,027 0.00% 13
EXPENDITURES
Construction In Progress
Construction in Progress - 231,175 0.00% 187,979
Total Construction In Progress - 231,175 0.00% 187,979
Debt Service
Principal Prepayments - 1,351,000 0.00% -
Total Debt Service - 1,351,000 0.00% -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 1,582,175 0.00% 187,979 |
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - (1,497,148) 0.00% (187,966)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - 939 0.00% -
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 939 0.00% - |
Net change in fund balance $ - $  (1,496,209) 0.00% $ (187,966)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) - 4,410,330
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ - % 2,914,121

Page 5



QUARRY Agenda Page 123
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Trend Report - General Fund
For the Period Ending August 31, 2022

TOTAL
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru  Projected FY2022 Adopted % of
Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 8/31/2022  Next 1 Mth Total Budget  Budget
Revenues
Interest - Investments $ 4§ 32 20 $ 40 $ 47 $ 52 § 50 § 52 § 85 § 120 § 255 § 100 §$ 799 § 100 § 899 § 200 450%
Golf Course Revenue 4,500 24,230 - 28,730 - - 28,730 - - 28,730 - 114,918 - 114,918 114918  100%
Interest - Tax Collector - - - 144 - - 19 - 7 - - 17 - 17 - 0%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 4,046 233,261 498,342 33,720 10,105 6,060 19,069 4,595 4,846 - - - 814,044 - 814,044 814,044  100%
Special Assmnts- Discounts (212) (9,330) (19,934) (982) (182) (61) (6) 52 215 - - - (30,440) - (30,440) (32,562) 93%
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1,500 - 500 1,000 - 500 - 1,000 43,750 - - - 48,250 - 48,250 - 0%
Total Revenues 9,878 248,193 478,928 62,652 9,970 6,551 47,862 5,699 48,896 28,857 255 100 947,742 100 947,842 896,600 106%
Expenditures
Administrative
P/R-Board of Supervisors 800 800 1,600 800 - 1,600 1,000 800 1,200 - 800 1,000 9,400 1,000 10,400 12,000 87%
FICA Taxes 61 61 122 61 - 122 7 61 92 - 61 7 719 7 796 918 87%
ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate - - - - - - - - - - 600 - 600 600 600  100%
ProfServ-Engineering - 10,225 14,858 720 - 1,280 793 1,285 - 10,250 2,256 - 41,667 - 41,667 45,000 93%
ProfServ-Legal Services - - 7,156 - 7,530 - 12,916 2,687 - 4,108 - 34,396 - 34,396 21,000  164%
ProfServ-Legal Litigation - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 25,000 0%
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 4,893 53,818 4,893 58,711 58,710  100%
ProfServ-Other Legal Charges - 15,563 (1,938) 5438 - 1,750 938 - - - 2,000 - 23,750 - 23,750 - 0%
ProfServ-Property Appraiser - - - - - - - - - - 36,341 36,341 36,341 36,341 100%
ProfServ-Trustee Fees - - - - 3,030 1,010 - - - - - - 4,041 - 4,041 4,040 100%
Auditing Services - - - - - - - - - - 4,900 0%
Website Compliance 388 - 388 - - - 388 - - - 388 - 1,653 - 1,653 1553  100%
Postage and Freight 5 6 44 201 10 53 - 12 18 59 57 - 464 - 464 600 7%
Insurance - General Liability 6,216 - - - - - - - - - - - 6,216 - 6,216 6,246 100%
Printing and Binding 5 6 3 10 6 10 - 18 5 8 54 - 125 - 125 500 25%
Legal Advertising - 679 266 - - 252 287 - - - 182 - 1,666 - 1,666 4,000 42%
Miscellaneous Services - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,000 0%
Misc-Bank Charges 74 60 50 - - 37 69 68 66 76 81 - 580 - 580 500  116%
Misc-Special Projects 675 750 700 1,125 825 1,375 - 2,350 11,450 (8,700) - - 10,550 - 10,550 20,000 53%
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 77 4,479 9,568 655 198 120 381 93 101 - - 15,672 - 15,672 16,281 96%
Misc-Contingency - - - 89 - - - - - 3 296 - 388 - 388 1,000 39%
Office Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 250 0%
Annual District Fiing Fee 175 - - - - - - - - - - - 175 - 175 175 100%
Total Administrative 13,369 37,522 37,710 13,992 16,492 12,502 8,826 22,496 20,512 6,589 15,176 42,911 205,180 42,911 248,091 261,614 95%

Report Date: 9/8/2022 Page 6



QUARRY
Community Development District

Agenda Page 124

Trend Report - General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Trend Report - General Fund
For the Period Ending August 31, 2022

TOTAL
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru  Projected FY2022 Adopted % of
Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 8/31/2022  Next 1 Mth Total Budget  Budget
Field

ProfServ-Field Management 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 - 417 3,750 417 4,167 5,000 83%

Contracts-Preserve Maintenance 25,958 (875) 25,958 - - - 25,958 - - 25,958 - 102,955 - 102,955 103,832 99%

Contracts - Lake Maintenance 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 5417 59,587 5417 65,004 65,004  100%

R&M-General - - - - - - - - - - 1,520 - 1,520 - 1,520 70,000 2%

R&M-Lake - - - 16,575 27,125 27,420 40,689 111,809 111,809 200,000 56%

R&M-Weed Harvesting 25,395 4,995 5,590 - 7,545 3,470 2,350 49,345 49,345 60,000 82%

R&M-Buoys - - - - - - - - - 7,500 0%

Miscellaneous Maintenance 45,350 10,800 - 56,150 56,150 6,170 910%

Water Quality Testing 7475 7475 11,960 2,990 29,900 29,900 17480 171%

Capital Projects - - - - - - 50,000 0%

Total Field 31,792 4,959 38,704 89,612 11,424 5,834 5,834 71,127 40,504 39,297 75,934 5,834 415,016 5,834 420,850 584,986 72%
Total Expenditures 45,161 42,481 76,414 103,604 27,916 18,336 14,660 93,623 61,016 45,886 91,110 48,745 620,196 48,745 668,941 846,600 79%
Reserves

Reserve - Other 50,000 0%
Total Reserves 50,000 0%
Total Expenditures & Reserves 45,161 42,481 76,414 103,604 27,916 18,336 14,660 93,623 61,016 45,886 91,110 48,745 620,196 48,745 668,941 896,600 75%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (35,283) 205,712 402,514 (40,952) (17,946) (11,785) 33,202 (87,924) (12,120) (17,029) (90,855) (48,645) 327,546 (48,645) 278,901 0%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (48,645) (48,645) (48,645) 0%
Total Financing Sources (Uses) (48,645) (48,645) (48,645) 0%
Net change in fund balance $ (35283) $ 205,712 § 402514 § (40,952) $ (17,946) $ (11,785) $ 33,202 §$ (87,924) $ (12,120) $ (17,029) $ (90,855) $ (48,645) §$ 327546 § (48,645 $ 278901 §$ 0%
Fund Balance, Beginning (Oct 1, 2021) 366,672 366,672 366,672
Fund Balance, Ending $ 694218 § (48,645) $ 645573 $§ 366,672

Report Date: 9/8/2022

Page 7



QUARRY
Community Development District

Agenda Page 125

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - All Funds

General Fund

» Assets

Notes to the Financial Statements

August 31, 2022

u Allow - Doubtful Accounts - Collier County Tax Collector FY 2020 charge backs due to NSF checks
m Assessments Receivable - Collier County Tax Collector FY 2020 charge backs due to NSF checks

Budget target 91.67%

Variance Analysis

Annual YTD % of
Account Name Budget Actual Budget Explanation
Revenues
Other Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $48,250 0% $5,000 variance zoning from easement payments (10 @ $500 each); Heritage
Bay Umbrella $43,750
Expenditures
Administration
ProfServ-Engineering $45,000 $41,667 93% CPH fees & water monitoring thru Apr 2022; Phase | & Il plans/civil design
ProfServ-Legal Services $21,000 $34,396 164% Hopping Green & Sams legal fees thru Oct; Kutak Rock thru June fees
ProfServ-Other Legal Charges $0 $23,750 0% Disaster Law & Consulting, legal fees thru July
ProfServ-Trustee Fees $4,040 $4,041 100% U.S. Bank trustee fees paid in full
Website Compliance $1,553 $1,553 100% Innersync Studio, quarterly web/compliance services
Insurance - General Liability $6,246 $6,216 100% EGIS Insurance FY 2022 paid in full
Misc-Bank Charges $500 $580 116% Bank analysis fees to-date
Field
Contracts-Preserve Maintenance $103,832  $102,955 99% Peninsula Improvement, quarterly maintenance
Miscellaneous Maintenance $6,170 $56,150 910% M.R.l. Underwater Specialists, storm drain cleaning
Water Quality Testing $17,480 $29,900 171% CPH water quality monitoring thru Apr 2022

Page 8



Agenda Page 126

Quarry
Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

August 31, 2022



Agenda Page 127

QUARRY
Community Development District All Funds

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Collier County Tax Collector
(Monthly Collection Distributions)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022

ALLOCATION BY FUND
Discount / Gross Series 2020
Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service
Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund
Assessments Levied $ 24227501 9% 814,044 [ $ 1,608,706
Allocation % 100.00% 33.60% 66.40%
Real Estate - Installment
10/28/21 $ 11,181 § 632 § 228 $ 12,041 $ 4,046 | $ 7,995
11/04/21 74,126 3,152 1,513 78,790 26,474 52,317
11/11/21 285,439 12,136 5,825 303,400 101,942 201,458
12/23/21 666 21 14 701 235 465
01/21/22 5,097 161 104 5,361 1,801 3,560
04/13/22 5,941 - 121 6,062 2,037 4,025
Real Estate - Current
11/26/21 293,566 12,481 5,991 312,039 104,845 207,194
12/03/21 1,184,323 50,354 24,170 1,258,846 422,972 835,874
12/23/21 210,369 8,752 4,293 223,414 75,067 148,347
01/21/22 90,391 2,761 1,845 94,997 31,919 63,078
02/22/22 28,943 541 591 30,075 10,105 19,970
03/14/22 17,499 180 357 18,037 6,060 11,976
04/13/22 49,659 19 1,013 50,692 17,032 33,659
05/09/22 13,554 (155) 277 13,676 4,595 9,081
06/14/22 5,570 (166) 114 5,518 1,854 3,664
Real Estate - Delinquent -
06/17/22 9,189 (273) 188 9,103 3,059 6,045
TOTAL $ 2,285512 $ 90,595 § 46,643 $ 2,422,751 | $ 814,044 | $ 1,608,706
% COLLECTED 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Page 9



QUARRY
Community Development District

Agenda Page 128

ACCOUNT NAME
OPERATING FUND
Operating - Checking Account

Public Funds MMA Variance Account

Series 2020 Revenue Fund
Series 2020 Construction Fund

Cash & Investment Report

August 31, 2022

BANK NAME

Hancock Whitney

BankUnited

U.S. Bank
U.S. Bank

YIELD BALANCE
0.00% $ 306,063
0.35% 406,231
Subtotal 712,294
0.01% 524,799
0.01% 2,914,121
Subtotal 3,438,920
Total $ 4,151,214

Page 10



Quarry CDD Agenda Page 129
Bank Reconciliation

Bank Account No. 3489 Hancock & Whitney Bank General Fund
Statement No. 08-22
Statement Date 8/31/2022
G/L Balance (LCY) 306,062.85 Statement Balance 312,441.54
G/L Balance 306,062.85 Outstanding Deposits 0.00
Positive Adjustments 0.00
Subtotal 312,441.54
Subtotal 306,062.85 Outstanding Checks 6,378.69
Negative Adjustments 0.00 Differences 0.00
Ending G/L Balance 306,062.85 Ending Balance 306,062.85
Difference 0.00
Posting Document  Document Cleared
Date Type No. Description Amount Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

8/29/2022  Payment 8445 CPH 905.71 0.00 905.71
8/29/2022  Payment 8446 PENINSULA IMPROVEMENT CORP. 5,417.00 0.00 5,417.00
8/29/2022  Payment 8447 FEDEX 55.98 0.00 55.98

Total OUESTANAING CRECKS. ...ttt et b e b ettt sie e s it e sbeenbeenbeens 6,378.69 6,378.69

Page 11



QUARRY
Community Development District

Agenda Page 130

Series 2020 (FEMA Project)

Acquisition and Construction - General

FY 9/30/2022

SOURCES OF FUNDS TOTAL
10/1/2021 State of Florida $  3,350,061.50
10/26/2021 State of Florida 828,145.56
10/26/2021 State of Florida 46,008.09
11/17/2021 State of Florida 94,901.34
11/17/2021 State of Florida 91,213.19
12/21/2021 State of Florida 65,276.88
1/10/2022 State of Florida 18,585.00
1/10/2022 State of Florida 1,032.50
Total $  4,495,224.06
LESS:
11/1/2021 Debt Service - Principal Prepayment 1,351,000.00
DEPOSIT - Acquisition and Construction - General S 3,144,224.06
OTHER SOURCES
11/1/2021 Transfer from Revenue Acct 4004 938.50
Dividends thru 8/31/2022 132.96
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $ 1,071.46
USE OF FUNDS:
DATE VENDOR REQUISITIONS REQ # PENDING TOTAL
4/27/2022 CPH 1 4,940.00
4/27/2022 Kutak Rock LLP 2 988.00
5/24/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 3 475.00
5/16/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 4 3,000.00
5/16/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 5 7,900.00
5/24/2022 Kutak Rock LLP 6 1,776.45
5/24/2022 CPH 7 11,615.40
6/9/2022 Kutak Rock LLP 8 1,378.00
6/9/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 9 1,900.00
6/9/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 10 4,800.00
6/9/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 11 1,425.00
6/9/2022 Crosscreek Environmental LLC 12 2,997.66
8/1/2022 CPH 13 27,155.66
8/1/2022 CPH 14 1,800.00
8/1/2022 CPH 15 33,809.58
8/22/2022 Crosscreek Environmental LLC 16 4,000.13
8/22/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 17 6,000.00
8/22/2022 Midwest Construction Products Corp 18 1,020.00
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 19 7,615.15
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 20 4,157.51
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 21 12,849.68
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 22 6,568.09
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 23 5,058.60
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 24 16,849.00
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 25 49,004.13
8/22/2022 MJS Golf Services LLC 26 4,346.44
8/26/2022 CPH 27 7,745.15
Total Requisitions T 231,17463
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT BALANCE @ 8/31/22 $  2,914,120.89

Page 12



Agenda Page 131

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 8/1/22 to 8/31/22
(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Date '?ré;,f: Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description GIL Account # Ar;;zm

HANCOCK & WHITNEY BANK GENERAL FUND - (ACCT#XXXXX3489)

CHECK # 8433

08/03/22 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 79050 JUNE 2022 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $4,892.50

08/03/22 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 79050 JUNE 2022 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 001-547001-51301 $5.46

08/03/22 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 79050 JUNE 2022 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $4.77

08/03/22 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 79050 JUNE 2022 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 001-531016-53901 $416.67

08/03/22 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 79050 JUNE 2022 MGMT FEES Misc-Special Projects 001-549053-51301 $1,950.00
Check Total  $7,69.40

CHECK #8434

08/03/22 Vendor CPH 140767 PHASE 2 - APRIL 2022 WATER QUALITY Water Quality Testing 001-549960-53901 $2,990.00

08/03/22 Vendor CPH 141626 101 MAP STORMWATER STRUCTURES LABELING ProfServ-Engineering 001-531013-51501 $750.00

08/03/22 Vendor CPH 140528 ENGG SVCS THRU 06/19/22 PHASE 1 ProfServ-Engineering 001-531013-51501 $1,350.00
Check Total ~ $5,090.00

CHECK # 8435

08/03/22 Vendor DISASTER LAW & CONSULTING, LLC 070522 LEGAL COUNSEL THRU JUNE 2022 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $1,250.00
Check Total $1,250.00

CHECK # 8436

08/03/22 Vendor INNERSYNC STUDIO, LTD 20518 CDD WEBSITE SVC/COMPLIANCE SVCS Website Compliance 001-534397-51301 $153.75

08/03/22 Vendor INNERSYNC STUDIO, LTD 20518 CDD WEBSITE SVC/COMPLIANCE SVCS Website Compliance 001-534397-51301 $234.38
Check Total $388.13

CHECK # 8437

08/03/22 Vendor MJS GOLF SERVICES LLC 19963 6"-12" RIP RAP R&M-Lake 001-546042-53901 $5,423.29
Check Total $5,423.29

CHECK # 8438

08/09/22 Vendor PENINSULA IMPROVEMENT CORP. INV008842 QRTRLY MAINT - WETLAND PRESERVE Contracts-Preserve Maintenance 001-534076-53901 $25,957.50
Check Total ~ $25,957.50

CHECK # 8439

08/09/22 Vendor KUTAK ROCK LLP 308312916823-1  GEN COUSEL THRU JUNE 2022 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $2,857.50
Check Total $2,857.50

CHECK # 8440

08/09/22 Vendor MJS GOLF SERVICES LLC 20041 STONE DELIVERY R&M-Lake 001-546042-53901 $572.78

08/09/22 Vendor MJS GOLF SERVICES LLC 20066 FILL DIRT R&M-Lake 001-546042-53901 $1,896.57
Check Total $2,469.35

CHECK # 8441

08/18/22 Vendor DISASTER LAW & CONSULTING, LLC 080422 LEGAL SVCS THRU JULY 2022 ProfServ-Other Legal Charges 001-531028-51401 $2,000.00
Check Total $2,000.00

CHECK # 8442

08/18/22 Vendor PENINSULA IMPROVEMENT CORP. INV008840 CALCIS PLUS HERBICIDE APPLICATION R&M-Weed Harvesting 001-546486-53901 $2,350.00
Check Total ~ $2,350.00

CHECK # 8443

08/18/22 Vendor CROSSCREEK ENVIRONMENTAL INC 11340 CANNA FLACCIDA (YELLOW CANNA) R&M-Lake 001-546042-53901 $23.50
Check Total $23.50

CHECK # 8444

08/18/22 Vendor GLASE GOLF INC 1 LAKE SLOPE RESTORATION PHASE 1 R&M-Lake 001-546042-53901 $32,773.31
Check Total ~ $32,773.31

CHECK # 8445

08/29/22 Vendor CPH 141917 ENGG SVCS THRU JULY 2022 ProfServ-Engineering 001-531013-51501 $905.71
Check Total $905.71

CHECK # 8446

08/29/22 Vendor PENINSULA IMPROVEMENT CORP. INV008922 MONTHLY LAKE AND LITTORAL MAINTENANCE Contracts - Lake Maintenance 001-534345-53901 $5,417.00
Check Total $5,417.00

CHECK # 8447

08/29/22 Vendor FEDEX 7-852-92170 FEDEX TO MEL STUCKAY Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $55.98
Check Total $55.98

ACH #DD115

08/18/22 Employee  TIMOTHY B. CANTWELL PAYROLL August 18, 2022 Payroll Posting $434.70

ACH Total $434.70

Page 13




QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 8/1/22 to 8/31/22

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Agenda Page 132

Date Payee Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description GIL Account # Amqunt
Type Paid

ACH #DD116
08/18/22 Employee PAYROLL August 18, 2022 Payroll Posting $184.70
ACH Total $184.70

ACH #DD117
08/18/22 Employee  MARION M. STUCKEY PAYROLL August 18, 2022 Payroll Posting $184.70
ACH Total $184.70
Account Total ~ $95,034.77

Page 14




9C



Agenda Page 133

Quarry Community Development District
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

September 30, 2021



Quarry Community Development District
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
September 30, 2021

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
to Net Position of Governmental Activities
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Budget and Actual — General Fund

Notes to Financial Statements
COMPLIANCE SECTION

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report On Compliance For Each Major
Federal Program And Report On Internal Control Over Compliance
Required By The Uniform Guidance

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cost — Federal Programs

Management Letter

Independent Accountants’ Report/Compliance With Section 218.415,
Florida Statutes

Agenda Page 134

Page
Number

1-3

10
11

12
13

14

15

16
17-29

30-31

32-34
35
36
37-38

39-41

42



&

Agenda Page 135

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772{461-6120 // 461-1155

FAX: 772/468-9278
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District
Collier County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Quarry Community Development
District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2021, and the related notes to financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Accounting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Li;ision for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&

Agenda Page 136

Berger, Toombs, Elam,

Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Quarry
Community Development District, as of September 30, 2021, and the respective changes in
financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements
of Quarry Community Development District. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, are the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, are fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.



Agenda Page 137

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August
26, 2022 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Quarry Community
Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Sug lomty o,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

August 26, 2022


audit
BTEGF


Agenda Page 138

Quarry Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Management’s discussion and analysis of Quarry Community Development District's (the
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the
District’s financial activities. The analysis provides summary financial information for the District
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District’'s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide
financial statements, (including a discretely presented component unit) 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements. The Government-wide financial statements
present an overall picture of the District’s financial position and results of operations. The Fund
financial statements present financial information for the District's major funds. The Notes to
financial statements provide additional information concerning the District’s finances.

The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by
private-sector companies. Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities
and the change in net position. Governmental activities are primarily supported by special
assessments.

The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District,
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position. Net position is
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3)
unrestricted. Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities.

The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District
and the change in net position. Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the
District. To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as
governmental activities. Governmental activities financed by the District include general
government, physical environment and debt service.

Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds. These
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District. Governmental fund
financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the funds,
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available
resources.



Agenda Page 139

Quarry Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds. A statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances — budget and actual, is provided for
the District’'s General Fund. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about
the District’s activities. Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are
restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District's near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide reconciliations to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental-wide activities.

Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and
financial balances of the District. Additional information about the accounting practices of the
District, investments of the District, capital assets, and long-term debt are some of the items
included in the notes to financial statements.

Financial Highlights:

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2021.

o The District’s total assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded total liabilities by
$48,839,086 (net position). Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities was
$4,950,647, restricted net position was $253,773 and net investment in capital assets
was $43,634,666.

e Governmental activities revenues totaled $7,066,918 while governmental activities
expenses totaled $4,515,959.



Agenda Page 140

Quarry Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District

The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities and net position of the District.

Net Position

Governmental Activities

2021 2020
Current assets $ 4,983,342 $ 220,835
Restricted assets 379,752 2,194,233
Capital assets, net 60,659,754 64,100,436
Total Assets 66,022,848 66,515,504
Deferred amount on refunding 97,912 -
Current liabilities 1,324,674 2,237,446
Non-current liabilities 15,957,000 17,989,931
Total Liabilities 17,281,674 20,227,377
Net position - net investment in capital assets 43,634,666 44,795,454
Net position - restricted 253,773 1,312,496
Net position - unrestricted 4,950,647 180,177
Total Net Position $ 48,839,086 $ 46,288,127

The increase in current assets is mostly related to FEMA reimbursements received in the
current year.

The decrease in restricted assets is related to the bond refinancing in the current year.
The decrease in capital assets is related to depreciation in the current year.

The decrease in non-current liabilities is related to the bond refinancing in the current year.



Agenda Page 141

Quarry Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District (Continued)

The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District.

Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities

2021 2020
Program Revenues
Charges for services 2,415,853 2,534,075
General Revenues
Investments earnings 875 19,421
Intergovernmental revenues 4,583,975 243
Miscellaneous revenues 66,215 167,311
Total Revenues 7,066,918 2,721,050
Expenses
General government 284,032 257,647
Physical environment 3,620,919 3,539,473
Interest and other charges 611,008 848,272
Total Expenses 4,515,959 4,645,392
Change in Net Position 2,550,959 (1,924,342)
Net Position - Beginning of Year 46,288,127 48,212,469
Net Position - End of year 48,839,086 46,288,127

The decrease in charges for services is related to the budgeted decrease in special
assessments in the current year.

The increase in intergovernmental revenues is the result of the reimbursement from FEMA in
the current year.

The increase in physical environment is related to the increase in lake maintenance in the
current year.



Agenda Page 142

Quarry Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets Activity

The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30,
2021 and 2020.

Governmental Activities

Description 2021 2020
Infrastructure $ 101,589,720 $ 101,589,720
Accumulated depreciation (40,929,966) (37,489,284)

Total $ 60,659,754 $ 64,100,436

Depreciation totaled $3,440,682, in the current year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures primarily because maintenance and
reserve expenditures were less than anticipated.

The September 30, 2021 budget was not amended.

Debt Management

Governmental Activities debt includes the following:

¢ In October 2015, the District issued $16,280,000 Series 2015 Special Assessment
Revenue Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to refund the Series 2005A-1
Bonds. The balance outstanding was refunded and redeemed in the current year.

¢ In March 2018, the District issued $3,462,082 Series 2018 Special Assessment
Refunding and Improvement Bonds. These bonds were issued to finance portions of the
Hurricane Irma Shoreline Restoration Project. The balance outstanding was refunded
and redeemed in the current year.

¢ In May 2019, the District issued $3,508,296 Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds.
These bonds were issued to finance portions of the Hurricane Irma Shoreline
Restoration Project. The balance outstanding was refunded and redeemed in the current
year.

e In December 2020, the District issued $18,110,000 Series 2020 Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to refund the Series 2015, 2018, and 2019
Bonds. The balance outstanding on the Series 2020 Bonds at September 30, 2021 was
$17,123,000.



Agenda Page 143

Quarry Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

Quarry Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have any
significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year
2022.

Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Quarry Community
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to
the Quarry Community Development District, Inframark Infrastructure Management Services,
210 North University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida 33071.



Quarry Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid expenses
Due from other governments
Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets
Restricted assets
Investments
Capital assets, being depreciated
Infrastructure
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total Non-current Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding, net

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Bonds payable
Accrued interest
Total Current Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Bonds payable
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-10 -

Agenda Page 144

Governmental
Activities

$ 3,910,006
6,216
1,067,120

4,983,342

379,752

101,589,720
(40,929,966)

61,039,506

66,022,848

97,912

20,263
1,166,000
138,411

1,324,674

15,957,000

17,281,674

43,634,666
253,773
4,950,647

$ 48,839,086




Quarry Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Agenda Page 145

Net (Expense)
Revenues and

Program Changes in
Revenues Net Position
Charges for Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities
Primary Government
Governmental Activities
General government $ (284,032) % 329,910 $ 45,878
Physical environment (3,620,919) 229,212 (3,391,707)
Interest and other charges (611,008) 1,856,731 1,245,723
Total Governmental Activities $ (4515959) $ 2,415,853 (2,100,106)
General Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues 4,583,975
Miscellaneous revenues 66,215
Investment earnings 875
Total General Revenues 4,651,065
Change in Net Position 2,550,959
Net Position - October 1, 2020 46,288,127
Net Position - September 30, 2021 $ 48,839,086

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-11 -




Quarry Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2021

Agenda Page 146

Total
Debt Capital Governmental
General Service Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,910,006 $ - $ - $ 3,910,006
Due from other funds - - 3,536,176 3,536,176
Due from other governments 6,889 12,432 1,047,799 1,067,120
Prepaid expenses 6,216 - - 6,216
Restricted assets
Investments, at fair value - 379,752 - 379,752
Total Assets $ 3,923,111 $ 392,184 $ 4,583,975 $ 8,899,270
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 20,263 $ - $ - $ 20,263
Due to other funds 3,536,176 - - 3,536,176
Total Liabilities 3,556,439 - - 3,556,439
Deferred Inflows of Reources
Unavailable revenues - - 173,645 173,645
Fund Balances
Nonspendable-prepaid expenses 6,216 - - 6,216
Restricted for:

Debt service - 392,184 - 392,184
Assigned - shoreline restoration - - 4,410,330 4,410,330
Unassigned 360,456 - - 360,456

Total Fund Balances 366,672 392,184 4,410,330 5,169,186
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 3,923,111 $ 392,184 $ 4,583,975 $ 8,899,270

-12-
See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Agenda Page 147

Quarry Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2021

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 5,169,186

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, infrastructure ($101,589,720), net of accumulated depreciation
($(40,929,966)), used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 60,659,754

Deferred outflow of resources (deferred amount on refunding) are not current
financial resources and therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 97,912

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. (17,123,000)

Revenues that are not available are not recognized at the fund level,
however, revenue is recognized when earned at the government-wide level. 173,645

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use and;
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (138,411)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 48,839,086

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-13 -



Quarry Community Development District

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Revenues
Special assessments
Intergovernmental revenues
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous revenues
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Physical environment
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other
Total Expenditures

Excess revenues over/(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Issuance of long-term debt
Transfer in
Transfer out

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - October 1, 2020

Fund Balances - September 30, 2021

For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Agenda Page 148

Total
Debt Capital Governmental

General Service Projects Funds
$ 559,122 $ 1,856,731 $ - $ 2,415,853
- - 4,410,330 4,410,330
815 60 - 875
66,215 - - 66,215
626,152 1,856,791 4,410,330 6,893,273
259,420 24,612 - 284,032
180,237 - - 180,237
- 20,846,357 - 20,846,357
- 526,978 - 526,978
- 376,953 - 376,953
439,657 21,774,900 - 22,214,557
186,495 (19,918,109) 4,410,330 (15,321,284)
- 18,110,000 - 18,110,000
- 51 - 51
- - (51) (51)
- 18,110,051 (51) 18,110,000
186,495 (1,808,058) 4,410,279 2,788,716
180,177 2,200,242 51 2,380,470
$ 366,672 $ 392,184 $ 4,410,330 $ 5,169,186

See accompanying notes to financial statements. -14 -



Agenda Page 149

Quarry Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 2,788,716

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount of depreciation in the current
year. (3,440,682)

The issuance of long-term debt is recognized as an other financing source at the
fund level, however, it increases liabilities at the government-wide level. (18,110,000)

Deferred amount on refunding is recognized as other debt service costs at the
fund level in the year new debt is issued. It is recognized as a deferred outflow
of resources at the government-wide level and amortized as interest over
the life of the bonds. 102,948

Repayments of bond principal are expenditures in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Activities. 20,846,357

Deferred amount on refunding is amortized as a component of interest expense
over the life of the bonds. This is the current year amortization. (5,036)

Unavailable revenues are recognized as deferred inflows of resources at the fund
level, however, revenue is recognized when earned at the government-wide level.
This is the current year change. 173,645

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;
whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported
when due. This is the net change in accrued interest in the current period. 195,011

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 2,550,959

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-15-



Agenda Page 150

Quarry Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL — GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 556,317 $ 556,317 $ 559,122 $ 2,805
Investment earnings 400 400 815 415
Miscellaneous revenues 58,000 58,000 66,215 8,215
Total Revenues 614,717 614,717 626,152 11,435
Expenditures
Current
General government 263,253 263,253 259,420 3,833
Physical environment 351,464 351,464 180,237 171,227
Total Expenditures 614,717 614,717 439,657 175,060
Net Change in Fund Balances - - 186,495 186,495
Fund Balances - October 1, 2020 130,249 130,249 180,177 49,928

Fund Balances - September 30,2021 $§ 130,249 $§ 130,249 $§ 366,672 $ 236,423

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-16 -



Agenda Page 151

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant
accounting policies are described below.

1. Reporting Entity

The District was established, as a Community Development District, on July 30, 2004,
pursuant to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190,
Florida Statutes, as amended (the "Act"), and by Ordinance 04-53 of the Board of
County Commissioners of Collier County, Florida. The District was established for the
purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, maintenance and
operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development within its
jurisdiction. The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among others, of
financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing district roads,
landscaping, and other basic infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of
the Quarry Community Development District. The District is governed by a five-member
Board of Supervisors who are elected on an at large basis by qualified electors of the
District. The District operates within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes.

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the Quarry Community
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government. The
reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s
Board exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management,
significant ability to influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters.

Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth in Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 61, The Financial Reporting Entity, the
District has not identified any component units.

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:

¢ Government-wide financial statements
¢ Fund financial statements
e Notes to financial statements

-17 -



Agenda Page 152

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
a. Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-
wide financial statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting
government as a whole. These statements include all the governmental activities of
the primary government. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from
these statements.

Governmental activities are supported by special assessments and interest.
Program revenues are netted with program expenses in the statement of activities to
present the net cost of each program

In the Government wide financial statement, amounts paid to acquire capital assets
are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as an expenditure.

Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the government-wide
financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to
reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are reported as a
reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the government-wide
financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. Amounts paid to
reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are reported as a
reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

b. Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to
be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are
presented after the government-wide financial statements. These statements
provide information about major funds.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current
period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal period.

-18 -



Agenda Page 153

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental Funds

The District classifies fund balance according to the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund
Type Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to
be reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent
to which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for
which amounts in those funds can be spent.

The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications.

Nonspendable Fund Balance — This classification consists of amounts that cannot be
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts that can be spent
only for specific purposes stipulated by the state constitution, external resource
providers, or through enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Balance — This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The
assigned fund balances can also be assigned by the District's management
company.

Unassigned Fund Balance — This classification is the residual classification for the
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the
other classifications. Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy — For all governmental funds except special
revenue funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances
are combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or
committed fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund
balances.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

-19 -



Agenda Page 154

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds (Continued)

Governmental funds generally report assets that are available spendable resources
in the near term and liabilities that are payable from “available spendable resources.”
Unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of net resources available
for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not
recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the
fund financial statement in the year that resources are expended, rather than as fund
assets. In addition, the proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as an other
financing source rather than as a fund liability. Debt service expenditures are
recorded only when payment is due.

3. Basis of Presentation
a. Governmental Major Funds
General Fund — The General Fund is the District's primary operating fund. It
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those required

to be accounted for in another fund.

Debt Service Fund — Accounts for debt service requirements to retire the outstanding
debt of the District.

Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the construction of
infrastructure improvements within the District.

-20 -



Agenda Page 155

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, Liabilities, and Net Position or
Equity

a. Cash and Investments

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial
institutions provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds. This pool
is provided as additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for
additional assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for
public deposits.

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The authorized investments consist of:

1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury;

2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969;

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public
depositories;

4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the
highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency.

Cash equivalents include time deposits and certificates of deposit with original
maturities of three months or less and held in a qualified public depository as defined
by Florida Statute 280.02.

b. Restricted Net Position

Certain net position of the District is classified as restricted on the statement of net
position because their use is limited either by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors. In a fund with
both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified expenses are considered to be
paid first from restricted net position and then from unrestricted net position.

-21-



Agenda Page 156

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, Liabilities, and Net Position or
Equity (Continued)

c. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include infrastructure, are reported in the governmental
activities column.

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The valuation basis for
all assets is historical cost.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line
method. Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets
are as follows:

Infrastructure 20-30 years

d. Budgets

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds,
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District utilizes the same basis of
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.
The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level. All budgeted appropriations
lapse at year end. Formal budgets are adopted for the general and debt service
funds.

e. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows/outflows of resources represent an acquisition/(use) of net position

that applies to a future reporting period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow/outflow of resources (revenue/expense) until then.

-22 -



Agenda Page 157

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and
the Government-wide Statement of Net Position

“Total fund balances” of the District’'s governmental funds, $5,169,186, differs from “net
position” of governmental activities $48,839,086, reported in the Statement of Net
Position. This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Net Position versus the current financial resources focus of the
governmental fund balance sheet. The effect of the differences is illustrated below.

Capital related items

When capital assets are purchased or constructed, the cost of these assets is reported
as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the Statement of Net Position
includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole.

Infrastructure $ 101,589,720
Less: Accumulated depreciation (40,929,966)
Total $ 60,659,754

Long-term debt transactions

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.
Balances at September 30, 2021 were:

Bonds payable $ (17,123,000)

Deferred outflows of resources

Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District’'s governmental activities are not
financial resources, and therefore, are not recognized at the governmental fund level.

Deferred amount on refunding, net $ 97,912

Deferred inflows of resources

At the fund level, revenues are recognized when they become available, however,
revenues are recognized when they are earned at the government-wide level

Unavailable revenues $ 173,645

Accrued interest

Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds.

Accrued interest $ (138.411)

-23-



Agenda Page 158

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities

The “net change in fund balances” for governmental funds, $2,788,716, differs from the
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $2,550,959, reported in the
Statement of Activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic
focus of the Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the
governmental funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated below.

Capital related items

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. However, in the statement of activities, the costs of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. As a
result, fund balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas
net position decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year.

Depreciation $ (3,440,682)

Long-term debt transactions

Repayments of bond principal are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources
have been used. At the government -wide level, these payments reduce bonds payable.

Bond principal payments $ 20,846,357
Issuance of long-term debt $ (18,110,000)
Deferred amount on refunding $ 102,948

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Net change in deferred amount on refunding $ (5.036)
Net change in unavailable revenues $ 173,645
Net change in accrued interest payable $ 195,011

-24 -



Agenda Page 159

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying
balance sheet as cash and investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not
be returned to it. The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk;
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and
investments. As of September 30, 2021, the District's carrying value was $3,910,006 and the
bank balance was $3,934,359. Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

As of September 30, 2021, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value

U S Bank Commercial Paper N/A $ 379,752
*Weighted average maturity

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities.

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets,
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant
unobservable inputs that use the best information available under the circumstances, which
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs.

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in U S Bank Commercial
Paper are Level 1 assets.

-25-



Agenda Page 160

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021
NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk

The District's investments in treasury funds, commercial paper, and government loans are
limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance. The District has no investment
policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of September 30, 2021, the District’s
investments in U S Bank Commercial Paper was rated A-1+ by Standards & Poor’s.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one fund. The investments in
Commercial Paper are 100% of the district’s investments.

The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30,
2021 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended. The District considers any
decline in fair value for certain investments to be temporary.

NOTE D — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES

Special assessment revenues recognized for the 2020-2021 fiscal year were levied in August
2020. All taxes are due and payable on November 1 or as soon thereafter as the assessment
roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector. Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes,
discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in November, 3% in December, 2% in
January, and 1% in February. Taxes paid in March are without discount.

All unpaid taxes become delinquent as of April 1. Unpaid taxes are collected via the sale of tax
certificates on or prior to, June 1.

-26 -



Agenda Page 161

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2021 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
10/1/2020 Additions Deletions 9/30/2021
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated
Infrastructure $ 101,589,720 $ - S - $ 101,589,720
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (37,489,284) (3,440,682) - (40,929,966)
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net $ 64,100,436 § (3,440,682) § - $ 60,659,754

Current year depreciation of $3,440,682 was charged to physical environment.
NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of activity of the long-term debt of the District for the year ended
September 30, 2021:

Long-term debt at October 1, 2020 $ 19,859,357
Issuance of long-term debt 18,110,000
Principal payments (20,846,357)

Long-term debt at September 30, 2021 $ 17,123,000

Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

$18,110,000 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
due in annual principal installments, beginning May 1, 2021.
Interest is due semi-annually on May 1 and November 1,
beginning May 1 2021, at a rate of 1.94% with a maturity date of
May 1, 2036. Current portion is $1,166,000. $ 17,123,000

-27 -



Agenda Page 162

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of
September 30, 2021 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 1,166,000 $ 332,186 $ 1,498,186
2023 1,188,000 309,566 1,497,566
2024 1,212,000 286,519 1,498,519
2025 1,235,000 263,006 1,498,006
2026 1,260,000 239,047 1,499,047
2027-2031 6,091,000 824,519 6,915,519
2032-2036 4,971,000 277,711 5,248,711
Totals $ 17,123,000 $ 2,532,554 $ 19,655,554

In December 2020, the District issued the Series 2020 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds to
refund the Series 2015 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds, the Series 2018
Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds, and the Series 2019 Special Assessment
Bonds. The bond refunding resulted in a deferred amount on refunding of $102,948. As a result
of this transaction, the District decreases its aggregate debt payment by $2,963,436 over the
next 15 years and realized an economic gain of approximately $2,421,857.

Significant Bond Provisions

The Series 2020 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their
maturity, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Series
2020 Bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest to the date of redemption.

The Trust Indenture has certain restrictions and requirements relating principally to the use of
proceeds and the procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners.
The District agrees to levy special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide
payment of debt service requirements.

NOTE G - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage over the past three years.

-28-



Agenda Page 163

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021

NOTE H - INTERFUND BALANCES
Interfund balances at September 30, 2021, consisted of the following:

Payable Fund
Receivable Fund General Fund
Capital Projects Fund $ 3,536,176

Interfund balances are due to receipts collected by one fund on behalf of another fund that were
not distributed as of year-end.

-29 -



Agenda Page 164

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772{461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District
Collier County, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Quarry Community Development District, as of and for the year ended September
30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated August 26, 2022.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Quarry Community Development District's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Quarry Community Development District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Quarry Community Development District's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

-30 -
Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firrs Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&

Agenda Page 165

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Quarry Community Development
District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of nhoncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Do O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

August 26, 2022

-31-


audit
BTEGF


Agenda Page 166

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank
Lertified Public Accountants PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772{461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

The Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District
Collier County, Florida

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Quarry Community Development District (the “District”) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Quarry Community Development District's
major Federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2021. Quarry Community
Development District’s major Federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its Federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major Federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major Federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
District’'s compliance.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA-D?v%iEm for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&

Agenda Page 167

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

The Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Quarry Community Development District complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major Federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2021.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Quarry Community Development District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Quarry Community
Development District internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program as a basis for designing auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on compliance for each major Federal program, and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Quarry Community Development District’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, nhoncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a Federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a Federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-33-



Agenda Page 168

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

The Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

g o O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Ga'ines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

August 26, 2022

-34-


audit
BTEGF


Quarry Community Development District
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2021

Agenda Page 169

Assistance Contract/
Listing Grant
Description No Number Expenditures
Federal:
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed Through Florida Division of Emergency Management
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters)* 97.036 PW 7714 $ 4,342,713 **

* denotes major program

** expenditures were incurred in previous fiscal years. See Note 4 on the Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

-35-



Agenda Page 170

Quarry Community Development District
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
September 30, 2021

NOTE 1 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Quarry Community Development
District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position,
or cash flows of Quarry Community Development District.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. The modified accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues when they become
measurable and available as net current assets and expenditures are recognized when the
related fund liability is incurred. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles
contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance), wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement (See Note 4 below).

Quarry Community Development District has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis
indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 3 — CONTINGENCIES

Amounts received, or receivable, from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies. If any expenditures are disallowed as a result of these audits, the claims for
reimbursement to the grantor agency would become a liability of the District. In the opinion of
Management, any such adjustment would not be significant.

NOTE 4 - FEMA EXPENDITURES

The nature of FEMA funding may entail delays from the time the grantee incurs the costs and
the date the grantee is actually approved to receive federal disaster relief funding. As a result of
a timing difference of approval, the expenditures shown on the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards were incurred in previous fiscal years.

NOTE 5 - PROJECT COSTS

The federal disaster relief funding received by the grantee is based on an allocation of funding
sources of the total allowable project cost. The allowable project costs totaled $4,825,237, of
which ninety percent was funded by the Federal Government, $4,342,713, five percent was
funded by the State of Florida, $241,262, and the remaining five percent was funded by the
District, $241,262.

-36 -



Agenda Page 171

Quarry Community Development District
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS -
FEDERAL PROGRAMS
September 30, 2021

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X _No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X __None reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? Yes X _No

Federal Programs

Internal Control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X _No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X __None reported

Type of auditor's report issued on
compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with Section 2 CFR? Yes X _No
Identification of Major Programs:

Assistance Listing

Number(s) Name of Federal Program(s)
97.036 Disaster Grants — Public Assistance (Presidentially

Declared Disasters)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B Federal Programs: ~ $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ____Yes X _No

SECTION Il - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no findings related to the financial statements which are required to be reported in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

-37 -



Agenda Page 172

Quarry Community Development District
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS -
FEDERAL PROGRAMS
September 30, 2021

SECTION Il - MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST

There were no audit findings related to federal programs required to be reported by, Section 2
CFR 200.516(a), Uniform Guidance.

SECTION IV - SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

There is no Summary of Prior Audit Findings or Corrective Action Plan required to be reported
under Uniform Guidance, as this is the initial audit.

-38 -



Agenda Page 173

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772{461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

MANAGEMENT LETTER

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District
Collier County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Quarry Community Development District as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2021, and have issued our report thereon dated August
26, 2022.

Auditor’s Responsibility

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Florida Auditor General.

Other Reporting Requirements

We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor's Report on an
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315,
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor
General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated August 26, 2022, should be considered
in conjunction with this management letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding financial audit report. There were no findings or recommendations made in the
preceding financial audit report.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA-D:?\'%Em for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&

Agenda Page 174

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not
Quarry Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions described in
Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In connection
with our audit, we determined that Quarry Community Development District did not meet one of
the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessment procedures for Quarry Community Development District. It is
management’s responsibility to monitor the Quarry Community Development District’s financial
condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the representations made by
management and the review of the financial information provided by the same as of September
30, 2021.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not
have any such recommendations.

Specific Information

The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited;
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information.

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the
Auditor General, the Quarry Community Development District reported: '

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the
District’s fiscal year: 0

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 6

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued,
regardless of contingency: N/A

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors,
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $419,198

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2020, together with the total
expenditures for such project: The District had no construction projects.

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a
-final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not
amended.

-40 -



Agenda Page 175

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Cetled Public sccoundank; ¥

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the
Auditor General, the Quarry Community Development District reported:

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District. The
General Fund $643.89, and Debt Service Fund, $1,052 - $13,391.

2) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total
special assessments collected was $2,415,853.

3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such
bonds. Series 2020, $17,123,000, maturing May 2036.

Additional Matters

Section 10.554(1)()3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred,
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our
audit, we noted no such findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Do O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

August 26, 2022

-41 -


audit
BTEGF


Agenda Page 176

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank
Lertified Public Accountants PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772{461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

To the Board of Supervisors
Quarry Community Development District
Collier County, Florida

We have examined Quarry Community Development District's compliance with Section
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2021. Management is
responsible for Quarry Community Development District’'s compliance with those requirements.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Quarry Community Development District’s
compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a
test basis, evidence about Quarry Community Development District's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Quarry Community Development
District’'s compliance with the specified requirements.

In our opinion, Quarry Community Development District complied, in all material respects, with
the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2021.

Do O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

August 26, 2022

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA-D‘ilv%iEm for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section


audit
BTEGF


Agenda Page 177

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Agenda Page 178



Agenda Page 179

QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT
September 19, 2022 MEETING

1. Review and revise CDD 101 Manual.

2. Work with Supervisor Cantwell, Faircloth and Lopez regarding matters related to surface
water management.

4877-4246-9682.1



	Quarry CDD Agenda Package
	Agenda for the September 19, 2022 Meeting
	Fifth Order of Business
	5A - Appointment of a Supervisor
	5Ai.
	William Patrick Letter of Interest
	5Aii.
	Steven Santoro Letter of Interest & Resume
	5B.
	Oath of Office
	5C.
	Resolution 2022-10
	Sixth Order of Business
	6A.
	Engineer's Written Report
	6B.
	Materials Used vs. Required to Finish Project & Project Mgmt.US Bank Requisition
	6B.i.
	Glase Golf-Punch List Items
	6B.ii.
	Glase Golf Phase II Change Order #2
	Seventh Order of Business
	7A.
	7A.Quarry - CDD 101 Notebook (clean).pdf
	7B.
	Stormwater-Goals & Purpose for Proposed Resolution
	Overview Describing Surface vs. Stormwater Management
	Eighth Order of Business
	8A.
	Fieldstone Lane Drainage Discussion Memo 9-5.pdf
	Ninth Order of Business
	9A.
	Minutes of the August 15, 2022 Meeting
	9B.
	Financial Report-August 2022
	9C
	Acceptance of the FY2021 Audit Report
	Tenth Order of Business
	10A.
	Attorney's Written Report

	County: 
	Title of Office: 
	Check Box4: Off
	street or post office box: 
	Print name as you desire commission issued: 
	city, state, zip code: 
	PRINT: 
	RESET: 


